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PART |
Item 1. BUSINESS
General

PMC Commercial Trust “PMC Commercial” or toget with its wholly-owned subsidiary (the “Companydur” or “we”) is a real estate
investment trust (“REIT"}hat originates loans to small business enterpesdsowns limited service hospitality propertiesoPto June 199¢
we were solely a commercial lender that origindéeshs to small business enterprises, primarilyatetblized by first liens on real estate of
the related business. Our loans are primarily todyeers in the lodging industry but we also tardgans for commercial real estate and the
service, retail and manufacturing industries.

We were formed, pursuant to the Texas Reat&shvestment Trust Act, on June 4, 1993 and cameteoperations on December 28,
1993. As a REIT, we must distribute at least 95%WwfREIT taxable income to shareholders. See ‘Status.” Our investments are managed
pursuant to investment management agreements With Rdvisers, Ltd. and its subsidiary (“PMC Advistéos the “Investment Manager”),
an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of PMC Capitak. (“PMC Capital”). See “Loan Originations” afilthvestment Manager.” We generate
income from interest earned on our loan portfather related fee income from our lending actigittend rental income from property
ownership.

The Company’s investments include the ownerehcommercial properties. To date, these investaiave been in the lodging industry.
On June 30, 1998, the Company completed the atiquisif 26 motel properties (the “Acquired Ameribh®soperties”) from Amerihost
Properties, Inc. or its subsidiaries (“Amerihostf)d an additional four Amerihost properties in Mat®99 (together, with the Acquired
Amerihost Properties, the “Hotel Properties”) foraggregate of $73 million in a sale/leasebacksaation (the “Amerihost Transaction”).
The Company intends to enhance shareholder valugcbyasing its loan portfolio and, to a more lisditextent, making strategic acquisitions
of commercial properties.

We intend to accomplish our goal of maximizsigreholder value by maintaining lotegm growth in cash available for distribution tar
shareholders. We currently have three principatetyies to achieve this objective. First, we expecbntinue to benefit from the established
customer base of PMC Capital due to the referrstiesy available through PMC Advisers. We are seeldrexpand our relationships with
national hotel and motel franchisers to securensistent flow of lending opportunities. Second,wikk continue to seek cost-effective
financing to maximize our growth through structufie@ncing arrangements and other funding souiges."Operations - Secured Financing
Transactions.Third, we intend to continue selectively investinggommercial real estate on a limited basis, ddpahupon the availability
non-recourse financing.

Loan Originations

We have primarily been a lender to small bessinowners in the lodging industry. The majoritpof loans in the lodging industry are to
owner-managed facilities generally operating asdnéses of national hotel or motel brands. As of&eber 31, 1999, 97% of the Company’
outstanding loan portfolio consisted of loans ugedhe acquisition, renovation or constructiorhopitality properties. The franchise
distribution of the portfolio consisted primarily Days Inn, Comfort Inn and Holiday Inn franchisedsich were 17%, 14% and 13%,
respectively, of our outstanding loan portfolioch®ecember 31, 1999.

We operate from the headquarters of the Invest Manager in Dallas, Texas, and through its fmaduction offices in Georgia and
Arizona. The Investment Manager receives loan rafefrom PMC Capital who solicits loan applicasamm our behalf from borrowers,
through personal contacts, attendance at tradesshoeetings and correspondence with local chandi@smmerce, direct mailings,
advertisements in trade publications and other etarf methods. We are not responsible for any cosgttéon to PMC Capital for loan
referrals. In addition, the Investment Manager deserated a significant percentage of loans throefghrals from lawyers, accountants, real
estate and loan brokers and existing borrowersoine instances, we may make
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payments to non-affiliated individuals who assisgenerating loan applications, with such paymgateerally not exceeding 1% of the
principal amount of the loal



Lending Activities

From December 28, 1993 (commencement of dpagtthrough December 31, 1999, we funded an ggtgeprincipal amount of
approximately $213.6 million consisting of 194 Iean

The weighted average interest rate for oundazutstanding as of December 31, 1999 was 10.h&fdllowing table sets forth the interest
rates we charged on loans originated for the fe@ry ended December 31, 1999:

Interest Rates and Principal Amounts of Loans Orignated

Weighted Interest Rate Range
Average Interest
Year Ended Rate Total 8.00-8.99% 9.00-9.99% 10.0@D9% 11.00-11.99% 12.0-12.99%
(I'n thousands)
1995 11.42% $ 31,711 $ - $ - $ 3,56: $27,92¢ $221
1996 10.86% 40,43( - - 31,08( 9,35( -
1997 10.68% 43,12¢ - 1,457 39,07¢ 2,59¢ -
1998 9.53% 42,96¢ 10,25« 23,40: 8,34 97C -
1999 9.70% 17,47¢ 2,54¢ 13,63" 997 301 -
Total $175,71¢ $12,80: $38,49: $83,05: $41,14¢ $221
I | | | | |
Percentage of Portfolio Originations 100.(% 7.2% 21.9% 47.2% 23.4% 0.1%
I | | | | |

During the years ended December 31, 1999 888, we closed loans to 10 and 27 borrowers, réispéc Aggregate fundings for the
years ended December 31, 1999 and 1998 were apmatety $17.5 million and $43.0 million, respectiyedind commitment fees collect
were approximately $0.2 million and $1.0 millioespectively. As of December 31, 1999 and 1998,a@mately 23% and 25%,
respectively, of our loan portfolio consisted it to borrowers in Texas and approximately 10%98adrespectively, of our loan portfolio
consisted of loans to borrowers in Florida. No o8tate had a concentration of 10% or greaterefdhn portfolio at December 31, 1999 or
1998. Our loan portfolio was approximately 97% camtcated in the lodging industry at December 39918nd 1998. As of December 31,
1999 all loans were paying as agreed (See “Delimggpuand Collections”). Since inception, the Comphag not experienced any chaxfés.

When originating a loan, we charge a commitnfies. In accordance with Statement of FinanciatdAmting Standards (“SFAS”) No. 91,
this non-refundable fee, less direct costs asstiatth the origination, is deferred and includedhaeduction of the carrying value of loans
receivable. These net deferred commitment feeseamgnized as an adjustment of yield over thedifthe related loan. We had
approximately $1.5 million and $2.3 million in netamortized deferred commitment fees at Decemhet @9 and 1998, respectively.
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The following table sets forth a breakdowroof loan portfolio at December 31, 1999 to borra@niarolved in the lodging (national
franchises and independent hospitality properéies) commercial real estate industries:

Number of Principal Percentage of
Properties Outstanding Portfolio

(In thousands)

Days Inn 14 $ 19,631 16.£%
Comfort Inn 12 16,687 14.2%
Holiday Inn 14 15,60¢ 13.4%
Quality Inn 6 10,11« 8.7%
Best Westeri 7 7,922 6.8%
Econolodge 6 6,187 5.2%
Ramada Int 4 5,53: 4.7%
Hampton Inr 4 3,84¢ 3.2%
Sleep Inr 3 3,63¢ 3.1%



Home & Heartt 2 2,891 2.5%
Super € 3 2,60t 2.2%
Howard Johnso 3 2,39¢ 2.%
Sherator 1 2,38¢ 2.C%
Wingate Inn 1 2,371 2.C%
Comfort Suites 1 1,78¢ 1.5%
Baymont 1 1,53 1.2%
Shone’s Inn 1 1,382 1.2%
Travelodge 1 1,26¢ 1.1%
Microtel Inn 2 1,22¢ 1.1%
Clarion 1 1,087 0.9%
Total of Franchise Affiliate 87 110,10¢ 94.2%
Independent Hospitality Properti 5 3,54¢ 3.C%
Non-Hospitality Propertie 4 3,245 2.8%
Total 96 $116,89! 100.(%
| | |

The following table is a breakdown of loangjmrated on a quarterly basis for the five yearthaperiod ended December 31, 1999:

1999 1998 1997 1996 1995
(In thousands)

First Quartel $ 7,061 $ 9,437 $13,95¢ $ 4,83( $ 9,32¢
Second Quarte 3,57¢ 16,27: 12,79t 8,801 11,11¢(
Third Quartel 3,80¢ 8,411 9,12¢ 12,95¢ 4,441
Fourth Quarte 3,03: 8,84 7,251 13,84« 6,832
$17,47¢ $42,96¢ $43,12¢ $40,43( $31,71:

| | | | |
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The following table sets forth the amounbaf loans originated and repaid for the years meid:

Years Ended December 31,

1999 1998 1997 1996 1995
(In thousands)
Loans receivable, n-beginning of periot $119,71. $109,13. $ 91,98! $59,12¢  $32,69¢
Loans originated or purchas 17,47¢ 42,96¢ 43,12¢ 40,43( 31,71
Loan repayments(J (22,197 (32,126 (25,849 (7,18)) (4,99
Other adjustments(: 267 (262) (13%) (397) (284)
Loans receivable, n- end of perioc $115,26! $119,71. $109,13: $91,98.  $59,12¢
| | | | |

(1) Includes the payoff on SBA 504 program loans “SBA Section 504 Progre”) and loans which were prepaid prior to matul

(2) Includes effect of amortization of loans purchaaed discount and commitment fees collec

Operations



Our investments outstanding increased by agmiately $1 million, from $195 million at Decembgt, 1998 to $196 million at
December 31, 1999. The increase was financed ghntiarough mortgages on our Hotel Properties. Bgithe years ended December 31,
1998 and prior, we increased our loan portfolioammanagement through the continued utilizatioproteeds from secured financing
transactions and proceeds from borrowings underexalving credit facility. See “Management’s Dission and Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations — Interest Raté Prepayment Risk.”

Secured Financing Transactions

In March 1996, PMC Commercial Receivable LediPartnership, a Delaware limited partnership ‘#1896 Partnership”), completed a
private placement (the “1996 Private Placement'$28.5 million of its Fixed Rate Loan Backed Notgeries 1996-1 (the “1996 NotesWe
own, directly or indirectly, all of the intereststhe 1996 Partnership. Based on the repaymentrafipal on the underlying notes securing
obligation, we repaid this obligation in full dugrthe year ended December 31, 1999. The 1996 Psiitpeemained in existence as of
December 31, 1999, and is the holder of notesvabks from borrowers in the amount of $8.2 million.

In June 1998, PMC Commercial Trust, Ltd. 1998 Delaware limited partnership (the “1998 Paghip”), completed a private placem
(the “1998 Private Placement”) of $66.1 millionitsf Fixed Rate Loan Backed Notes, Series 1998€ “®R98 Notes”). We own, directly or
indirectly, all of the partnership interests in t®98 Partnership. The 1998 Notes, issued at pag & stated maturity of May 1, 2019, bear
interest at the rate of 6.37% per annum, and watateralized by an initial amount of approximat&/g1.9 million of loans we contributed to
the 1998 Partnership. At December 31, 1999, appratdly $50.0 million of those loans remained oundilag. We service the loans sold to
the 1998 Partnership through PMC Advisers. In cotioe with this transaction, the 1998 Notes wereegia rating of “Aaa” by Moody’s
Investors Service, Inc. The terms of the 1998 Npteside that the partners of the 1998 Partnerargmot liable for any payment on the 1!
Notes. Accordingly, if the 1998 Partnership fadgpy the 1998 Notes, the sole recourse of theeholof the 1998 Notes is against the as
of the 1998 Partnership. We, therefore, have nigatibn to pay the 1998 Notes nor do the holdelthefl998 Notes have any recourse
against our assets. The net proceeds from thenissiuad the 1998 Notes (approximately $46.5 milédter giving effect to costs of
approximately $400,000, repayment of certain ineeébéss related to the contributed loans of apprabety $14.6 million, a $2.2 million
initial reserve deposit held by the trustee asatethl and a deposit of $2.4 million representioldections or prepayments on the underlying
loans due to the
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holders of the 1998 Notes) were distributed tonuadcordance with our interests in the 1998 Paghier We utilized these proceeds to help
fund the acquisition of the Acquired Amerihost Rrdjes. The 1998 Partnership’s assets consistysoi¢he loans acquired from us, funds
held in collateral accounts related to collectionghe loans and a required cash reserve accol@tl 998 Partnership conducts no business
activity other than to make periodic principal antbrest payments on the outstanding 1998 Notes.ablgregate principal amount of the 1
Notes outstanding at December 31, 1999 was $4li@mi

Amerihost Transaction

On May 21, 1998, we entered into an agreemvéhtAmerihost pursuant to which we agreed to aegand leaseback the 30 Hotel
Properties. Pursuant to the sale/leaseback agréeweieased the Hotel Properties to Amerihost,lansholly owned subsidiary of
Amerihost, for an initial 10-year period, with twenewal options of five years each. Amerihost goi@es the lease payment obligation of
Amerihost Inns.

On June 30, 1998, we completed the acquisitioh@®cquired Amerihost Properties with a total &75 rooms for an aggregate purch
price of $62.2 million. During March 1999, we aced the remaining four Hotel Properties with altofe259 rooms for an aggregate
purchase price of $10.8 million. The aggregate arhotithe lease payments to be received by uhfoHtel Properties is $7.3 million per
year “Base Rent”) subject to consumer price index (“Gmiitreases up to a maximum of two percent per geginning after the third year,
plus 2% of gross revenues as defined in the miesiee agreement set aside for capital expendigptagements.

Our subsidiaries assumed debt related to efitte four Hotel Properties acquired in March 1899 aggregated $6.9 million at the time
of acquisition. The notes payable have a weightedage interest rate of 8.0%, each loan has a 20amortization period and the maturities
range from 15 to 20 years. The notes payable asbhmee restrictive provisions which provide subsBtupenalties if paid prior to maturity
and two of the four notes payable assumed by dwsidiaries are guaranteed by PMC Commercial.

Policies with Respect to Certain Activities

The following is a discussion of our currentipies with respect to investments, financingiliate transactions and certain other activities.
These policies may be amended or waived from torterte at the discretion of our Board of Trust Mgais without a vote of our
shareholders.

Our principal business objective is to maxienghareholder value by maintaining long-term growtbash available for distribution to our
shareholders. We intend to pursue this objectivedntinuing to originate loans or, to a more lirdixtent, through the acquisition



hospitality or commercial properties for long-teomnership. Thereby, we seek to maximize currentlang-term availability of funds
derived from operations and the value of our as&ais policy is to originate loans or acquire assehere we believe opportunities exist for
acceptable investment returns. No assurance cgivee that our investment objectives will be atéairor that the value of our assets will not
decrease.

At the time of our initial public offering ih993, we had established a policy that 75% of esets were to be used generally to fund loans
to small businesses. However, in May 1998, we ameiodr investment policies to remove this restiittand to permit us to invest in real
estate assets. At that time, hospitality properpesticularly with respect to smaller, limited wee motels operated under national franchises
offered attractive returns. We continue to evaluaté estate assets to determine if favorable appities exist for the acquisition of real
estate assets at attractive returns at pricestalow replacement cost. At the present time, baseclirrent price levels, we believe that
opportunities to purchase hospitality propertiesrast as profitable as they had been as a resthiieahability to obtain reasonable non-
recourse financing. We may continue to acquiretaadil lodging or commercial properties or portfsliof such properties, to the extent
appropriate financing is available, thereby degviavenues from fixed leases and participatingiandased revenue from those properties.
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To date, we have concentrated our real estagstment activities on lodging properties, ortfwios of properties, which meet one or
more of the following criteria:

(i) Properties located in areas with a varietyesfenue generators, such as colleges, recreatiogas or interstate highways;
(i) Properties with intrinsic values equal toless than replacement values;
(i) Properties in which the property managersehdemonstrated the ability to pay fixed leasegations; or

(iv) Portfolios of properties which exhibit someadl of the criteria discussed above, where pusitttaseveral properties in one
transaction enables us to obtain a favorable ri¢e purchase attractive assets that otherwisddamat be available

Because we are independent of the lesseespamdtors of our lodging properties, we have flaitybwith respect to acquiring and leasing
additional hospitality real estate.

Investment Policies

Investmentsin Real Estate Mortgages

While we lend money secured by real estatedoveot generally buy and sell existing real estadetgages in our normal course of
business. However, we may invest in real estategages if favorable opportunities develop. Our steeent in mortgages may be either in
first mortgages or junior mortgages and may or matybe insured by a governmental agency. See “Writarg Criteria — Lending
Operations.”

Investment in Real Estate or I nterestsin Real Estate

While we intend to emphasize funding loansrtall businesses, we will also invest in the owlmigrsf real estate and may invest in other
real estate interests consistent with our quatificeas a REIT. Management expects to pursuerthissiment objective primarily through fii
mortgages on real estate or direct ownership gigntees. We currently invest in hospitality propestprimarily located in the southern and
mid-western regions of the United States. Futuvestment activities will not be limited to any geaghic area or product type or to a
specified percentage of our assets.

Although we are not currently doing so, we ma#so participate with other entities in propertynership, through joint ventures or other
types of common ownership. Equity investments maguibject to existing mortgage financing and othéebtedness which have priority
over our equity interests.

Securities of or Interestsin Persons Primarily Engaged in Real Estate Activities and Other Issuers

Subject to the percentage of ownership linutet and gross income tests necessary for REITifigadion, we may invest in securities of
entities engaged in real estate activities or seesiof other issuers, including for the purpo$exercising control over such entities.
However, we do not currently have any intentionddaso. (See “Tax Status.”)

Periodic Review of Assets
We regularly evaluate our investment portfolio amaly, from time to time, dispose of assets thaongér meet our investment criteria.
reserve the right to dispose of any property ifdeeermine the disposition of such property is inloest interest
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Financing Policies

General

We will not, without the approval of a majgrif our shareholders, incur a borrowing or isstefg@red shares of beneficial interest
(“Preferred Shares”) if, as a result, our totabilidy for money borrowed would exceed 200% of shareholderséquity or the total amount
borrowings and obligations in respect of outstagdineferred Shares would exceed 300% of commorkblalers’ equity, determined as of
the time of each borrowing or issuance. For purpadeletermining compliance with these limitationsr securitization is not included
as debt.

We may from time to time re-evaluate our datdicy in light of factors which include, but aretdimited to:
* current economic conditions,
« relative costs of debt and equity capital,
 change in our market capitalization, and
* acquisition opportunities.

Our future indebtedness, which may be unselcoirenay be secured by either mortgage loans @r atherest in properties, may take
several forms, including:

« bank borrowings,

* purchase money obligations to the sellers of pitigser
» assumed indebtedness,

« publicly or privately placed debt instruments,

« financing from institutional investors or other tkars, or
* mortgage debt.

Real Estate

As a general policy, with respect to our real estatnership activity, we generally maintain a ratidotal indebtedness to the lower of ¢
or appraised value for debt against our propedie® greater than 70% at the time of borrowinge Técourse to the holders of our property
debt may be to all or any part of our propertiesay be limited to the particular property to whtble debt relates.

Subject to any contractual restrictions, thecpeds from any borrowings may be used for thengay of distributions, for working capital,
to refinance existing indebtedness or to financpisitions of new properties.

Equity

In the event our Board of Trust Managers aritees to raise additional equity capital, our Boafdrust Managers has the authority,
without shareholder approval within limits descdiaove, to issue additional common shares of mzalkihterest (“Common Shares”) or
Preferred Shares in any manner, and on such terch®asuch consideration, it deems appropriatduding in exchange for property. Any
such issuance will be subject to the provisionthefTexas REIT rules. Existing shareholders woaldetmo preemptive right to purchase s
shares in any offering, and any such offering maghtse dilution of a shareholder’s investment.
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Other Policies

We may dispose of properties that are notoperihg up to our standards. We have historicallgraped, and intend to continue operating,
in a manner that will not subject us to regulatimder the Investment Company Act of 1940. We hateand currently have no future plans
to (1) invest in the securities of other issuerdtifie purpose of exercising control over such issU@) underwrite securities of other issuers,
or (3) actively trade in loans or other investmeftsr policies with respect to such activities nbayreviewed and modified by our Board of
Trust Managers from time to time without a voteoaf shareholders.

At present, we do not have a stock repurchasgram. As market conditions may warrant, we nmgitute a stock repurchase program.
Based on our current financial position includihg testrictions imposed on us by our short-terrditfaecility, we do not anticipate that we
will be instituting a stock buy back program inamount that would exceed $5 million during the yerading December 31, 2000.

From time to time we may issue or exchangersges for property ownership, as warranted.
Underwriting Criteria - Lending Operations

We primarily originate loans to small busiressthat (i) exceed the net worth, asset, inconmpeu of employees or other limitations
applicable to the SBA programs utilized by PMC Galp{(ii) require funds in excess of $1.1 milliontkout regard to SBA eligibility
requirements, or (iii) require funds which exceBd4C Capital's non-committed funds and which otheeuineet our underwriting criteria.
Such loans (“Primary Investmentsije primarily collateralized by first liens on rexstate of the related business, are personaliagteed b
the principals of the entities obligated on thenband are subject to our underwriting criteria.

The underwriting criteria applied by us to lersée prospective borrowers generally requires suehowers to (i) provide first-lien real
estate mortgages not exceeding 70% of the lessgprhised value or cost, (ii) provide proven mamnagnt capabilities, (iii) meet historical
or projected debt coverage tests determined oselog-case basis as described below, and (iv) prdwveipals with satisfactory credit
histories and provide personal guarantees, ascajpidi. We evaluate a number of factors to determhi@eredit worthiness of the prospective
borrower and the amount of required debt coveragéhe borrower, including:

« the components and value of the borrower’s colddtgor example, real estate, equipment or marketsidcurities);
* the ease with which the collateral can be liquidate
« the industry and competitive environment in which borrower operates;
« the financial strength of the guarantors;
« the existence of any secondary repayment sournds; a
« the existence of a franchise relationship.

Loan Portfolio Characteristics

As a result of the application of our undeting criteria, at December 31, 1999 our loan pdidfbad the following characteristics:

« Loan proceeds utilized by borrowers to acquire estdte and/or construct improvements thereon‘Rbal Estate Loans”) are
secured by first liens on such real estate or ingmeents thereon. Generally, each of the relatetsloaed to acquire furniture,
fixtures and equipment for certain of such reahes(the “FFE Loans”) are secured by a first liartlee furniture, fixtures and
equipment acquired with the proceeds of such loahby a second lien on the real estate o
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borrower under the related Real Estate Loans. Giti@itional properties of certain borrowers or guéors have been used as
additional collateral in some instanc

 The loans are generally guaranteed by the prinsipaf the borrowers.

* The loan amounts of Real Estate Loans (togethér nglated FFE Loans) are generally equal to ortlems 70% of the appraised
value or cost of the primary collateral. When degmecessary, credit enhancements, such as addlitmlieteral, are obtained to



assure a maximum 70% Ic-to-value ratio.
Certain information regarding our portfolio@sDecember 31, 1999 is as follows:
* We had 96 loans outstanding with an aggregate ipghamount of approximately $117.2 million.
» At December 31, 1999, all loans were paying aseabead no loans were more than 31 days delinquent.

« Borrowers are principally involved in the lodgimgdustry (97%). The remainder of the loan portf@icomprised of three loans in
the commercial office rental marki

« We have not loaned more than 10% of our assetsytasiagle borrower.

* All loans provide for interest payments at fixetesm The weighted average interest rate for ourd@atstanding as of December 31,
1999 was 10.1%

« All loans, other than bridge loans for the SBA 88t604 program (the “SBA 504 Program”), have iordd) maturities ranging from
five to 20 years which may be extended, subjecettain conditions, by mutual agreement betweemtmeower and us until the loi
is fully amortized if such amortization period egds the stated maturity. Substantially all Reahtestoans entitle the borrower to
prepay all or part of the principal amount, subjeca prepayment penali

» The weighted average remaining contractual matéwitpur portfolio of loans not including amountststanding to be paid off
pursuant to the SBA 504 program was approximat&ly Years

Delinquency and Collections
As of December 31, 1999, there were no loaeatgr than 31 days delinquent. Our collection @doces generally requires that:

« if a borrower fails to make a required monthly payt) the borrower will be notified by mail after d@ys and a late fee will
generally be assesse¢

« if the borrower has not responded or made full paytmwithin 20 days after the loan becomes delingjueesecond notification letter
will be sent. Following such notification, a collem officer will initiate telephone contac

« if the borrower has not responded or made full paymwvithin 30 days after the loan becomes delintjugethird notification letter
will be sent and follow-up telephone contact will be made by the collectffiter; and

« in the event a borrower becomes 45 days delingaeet) day demand letter will be sent to the boerornequiring the loan be brought
current within ten days. After the expiration oé tter-day period, we may proceed with legal acti
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Our policy with respect to loans which areinears as to interest payments for a period ieexof 60 days is generally to discontinue the
accrual of interest income. We will deliver a défauotice and begin foreclosure and liquidationgeedings when we determine that pursuit
of these remedies is the most appropriate couraetmin. We continually monitor loans for possibl@osures to loss. In our analysis, we
review various factors, including the value of tdodlateral securing the loan and the borrower’snpamt history. Based upon this analysis, a
loan loss reserve will be established as considesedssary.

SBA Section 504 Program

We participate as a private lender in the SBA Program. Participation in the SBA 504 Progrdfare an opportunity to enhance the
collateral status of loans by allowing us to ora@loans with lower loan-to-value ratios. The SEX Program provides assistance to small
business enterprises in obtaining subordinatedj-term financing by guaranteeing debentures availddiough certified development
companies for the purpose of acquiring land, bngddimachinery and equipment and for modernizinggvating or restoring existing faciliti
and sites. A typical finance structure for an SBX ®rogram project would include a first mortgagearing 50% of the project cost from a
private lender, a second mortgage obtained thrtiug$BA 504 Program covering up to 40% of the mtojest and a contribution of at least
10% of the project cost by the principals of thealibusiness enterprise being assisted. We typicatjuire at least 20% of the equity in a
project to be contributed by the principals of tieerower. The SBA does not guarantee the first gage. Although the total sizes of proje



utilizing the SBA 504 Program guarantees are umdichithe maximum amount of subordinated debt iniadiyidual project generally is
$750,000 (or $1 million for certain projects). Tgal project costs range in size from $500,000 t& $2llion. A business eligible for
financing pursuant to the SBA 504 Program mushéii for-profit corporation, partnership or profiship, (ii) not exceed $6 million in net
worth, and (iii) not exceed $2 million in averaget mcome (after Federal income taxes) for eadh@frevious two years. Financing pursi
to the SBA 504 Program cannot be used for workaggjtal or inventory, consolidating or repaying debfinancing a plant not located in the
U.S. or its possessions. As of December 31, 198%had approximately $860,000 in principal outstagdihich is anticipated to be paid off
by permanent subordinated financing provided bySB& 504 Program.

Borrower Advances

We finance some projects during the constougbhase. At December 31, 1999, we were in thegggof monitoring construction projects
with approximately $4.1 million in total commitmenof which $3.8 million had been funded. As pdrthe monitoring process to verify that
the borrower’s equity investment is utilized fay ihtended purpose, we hold a portion of the boertswequity investment. These funds are
itemized by categoryd.g., interest, inventory, construction, contingencids,)eand are released by us upon presentationpbppate
documentation relating to the construction projéctthe extent possible, these funds are utilizgfdre any related loan proceeds are
disbursed. At December 31, 1999, approximately ¥8XBof the borrower advances were to be disburadathalf of borrowers and are
included as a liability on the accompanying corgaikd balance sheet.

Tax Status

We have elected to be taxed as a REIT unéelnternal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (tbée€'q. As a REIT, we generally are r
subject to Federal income tax (including any agflie alternative minimum tax) to the extent thatdigtribute at least 95% of our REIT
taxable income to shareholders. We may, howevesubgect to certain Federal excise taxes and atatdocal taxes on our income and
property. REITs are subject to a number of orgditimal and operational requirements under the Code.
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Investment Manager

Our loans are managed by PMC Advisers pursioahie Investment Management Agreement (the “IM&i)l property acquisitions,
including the Hotel Properties, are supervised ymmsto a separate agreement entered into in B8 (the “Lease Supervision Agreement”
and together with the IMA the “IMASs".)

Upon receipt of a completed loan applicatibe, Investment Manager’s credit department (whschlso the credit department for PMC
Capital) conducts:

« an analysis of the loan which may include eithtrial-party appraisal or valuation by the Investindanager of the property
collateralizing the loan to assure compliance Witir-to-value ratios

* a site inspection generally by a member of sen@mnagement of the Investment Manager;
« a review of the borrower’s business experience; and
« a credit history and an analysis of debt servieerage and debt-to-equity ratios.

The Investment Manager’s loan committee (wlichlso the loan committee of PMC Capital) is casgdl of members of our senior
management and has the responsibility to makeearditation on each loan application. The InvestnMamager’s loan committee generally
meets on a daily basis and either approves thedpplication as submitted, approves the loan agitic subject to additional conditions or
rejects the loan application. After a loan is appd the credit department will prepare and suboniihe borrower a good faith estimate and
cost sheet detailing the anticipated costs ofittenting. The closing department reviews the ld@naihd assigns the loan to our outside
counsel, the fees of whom are paid by the borrof®eor to authorizing disbursement for any fundai@ loan, the closing department
reviews the loan documentation obtained from tleinh attorney.

After a loan is closed, the Investment Managegrvicing department (which is also the sengaiepartment of PMC Capital) is
responsible on an ongoing basis for the followiemis:

« obtaining all financial information required by tlsan documents;



« verifying that adequate insurance remains in effect

« continuing Uniform Commercial Code financing stagents evidencing the loan, if required;
« collecting and applying loan payments; and

« monitoring delinquent accounts.

We are managed by the same executive offaeRRMC Capital and PMC Advisers. Three of our séxest managers are directors or
officers of PMC Capital. PMC Capital is primarilpgaged in the business of originating loans to binsinesses under loan guarantee and
funding programs sponsored by the SBA. We wererozgd to provide loans to persons or entities whimseowing needs and/or strength
and stability exceed the limitations set for SBAmmved loan programs. As a result, we generallgpeidifferent prospective borrowers than
PMC Capital. In order to further mitigate the pdielnfor conflicts of interest, we have enterediatloan origination agreement (the “Loan
Origination Agreement”) with PMC Capital and PMC\Askrs. Pursuant to the Loan Origination Agreemalhtpans that meet our
underwriting criteria are presented to us firstfiording. If we do not have available uncommittedds, origination opportunities presente
us may be originated by PMC Capital or it subsidmrMany of our existing and potential borroweaséd other projects that are currently
financed by PMC Capital. The fee of PMC Adviserprisnarily based on the value of our assets. Ireotd mitigate the risk from increasing
our loan base through leveraged transactions Mies Iprovide PMC Advisers with a reduced fee for &gn acquired through additional
borrowings.
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Pursuant to the IMA, we are charged fees, betwD.40% and 1.67% annually, based upon the averagipal outstanding of our loans.
In addition, PMC Advisers earns fees for its aasisé with the issuance of our debt and equity g&sirSuch compensation includes a
consulting fee equal to (i) 12.5% of any offerirg$ (underwriting or placement fees) incurred bpursuant to the public offering or private
placement of our common shares, and (ii) 50% ofissiyance or placement fees incurred by us pursadhé issuance of our debt securities
or preferred shares of beneficial interest. Spedfinitions of the terms and calculations of éiverages described above are contained in the
IMA. During 1998, the Lease Supervision Agreemamhmenced and provides an annual fee of 0.70% afrigal cost of the properties to
be paid to PMC Advisers for providing services tialato leases on our properties. In addition,ltbase Supervision Agreement provides for
a fee relating to any acquisition of propertie®a%B% of the acquisition cost. Pursuant to the IMAsluding amendments, we incurred an
aggregate of approximately $2.3 million; $2.6 roifliand $1.6 million in management fees for the yeaded December 31, 1999, 1998 and
1997, respectively.

RISK FACTORS
Risks Associated with Forward-Looking Statements Inoluded in this Form 10-K

This Form 10-K contains certain forward-logkistatements within the meaning of Section 27Aef$ecurities Act of 1933 and
Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1984¢ch are intended to be covered by the safe handreated thereby. These statements
include the plans and objectives of managemerfutare operations, including plans and objectivalating to future growth of the loan
portfolio and availability of funds. The forwardeking statements included herein are based onruesgectations that involve numerous
risks and uncertainties identified in this FormK.OAssumptions relating to the foregoing involvedunents with respect to, among other
things, future economic, competitive and marketditions and future business decisions, all of wiadoh difficult or impossible to predict
accurately and many of which are beyond our coniibhough we believe that the assumptions undeglyhe forwardeoking statements a
reasonable, any of the assumptions could be inatand, therefore, there can be no assurancthéhfdrward-looking statements included
in this Form 10-K will prove to be accurate. Inhtgf the significant uncertainties inherent in thevard-looking statements included herein,
the inclusion of such information should not bearelgd as a representation by us or any other pénsdour objectives and plans will be
achieved.

Ongoing Need For Additional Capital Since Earningsare Required to be Paid as Dividends

We will continue to need capital to fund loamsl, to a more limited extent for the purchasesaf estate. Historically, we have sold loans
as part of structured financings, borrowed fronaficial institutions and have issued equity se@gitA reduction in the availability of funds
from financial institutions, the equity market betasset backed securities market could have aiaiatdverse effect on us. We must
distribute at least 95% of our REIT taxable incameur shareholders to maintain our REIT statuseutite Code. As a result, that income
will not be available to fund loan originationsamrquire real estate. We expect to be able to aomtio borrow from financial institutions and
sell loans in the asset-backed securities markehéforeseeable future. If, however, we fail ltain funds from such sources or from other
sources to fund our loans, it could have a matedakrse effect on our financial condition and @sults of operations. If the market price of
our common shares remains below the net book dloar assets, we do not anticipate selling additi@quity securities during the ye



ending December 31, 2000. In addition, PMC Comna¢tas established criteria that limits its leverégtwo times equity.
Fluctuations In Quarterly Results
Our quarterly operating results will fluctudt@sed on a number of factors, including, amongrsth
« the completion of a securitization transaction pasticular calendar quarter,

« the interest rates on the securities issued in@dion with our securitization transactions,
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« the volume of loans we originate and the timing&payment of our loans,
« changes in and the timing of the recognition ohgair losses on investments,
« the degree to which we encounter competition inmarkets, and
« general economic conditions.

As a result of these factors, results for any euesthould not be relied upon as being indicativpesformance in future quarters.
Impact of Inflation

In an inflationary environment, we may expade problems selling loans in a securitization igasonable cost of funds. We primarily
have a fixed interest rate portfolio. We anticipdiat our working capital needs will call for thengpletion of a securitization sometime dut
the middle of the year ending December 31, 200€ither U.S. Treasury rates were to increase sh@opkr 1%) from present levels
(approximately 6.44% for the 10-year U.S. Treaairipecember 31, 1999) or spreads for asset baekediges similar to the type issued by
us were to increase sharply (over 1%) from ounest of present levels, we may not be able to cet@@ loan sale or have to defer a loan
sale because of the reduction between the yielofixed interest rate loans and the interest eéed be paid to the purchasers.

Leverage

We have borrowed funds and intend to borroditahal funds through advances on our revolvineddrfacility and through the issuance
of structured notes payable. As a result, we arerégyed. Private lenders have fixed dollar claimwor assets superior to the claims of the
holders of our common shares. Leverage magnifieefiect that rising or falling interest rates hawveour earnings. Any increase in the
interest rate earned by us on investments in exafake interest rate on the funds obtained fromdwings would cause our net income and
earnings per share to increase more than they wuithdut leverage, while any decrease in the isterate earned by us on investments
would cause net income and earnings per sharectmedy a greater amount than they would witheutelage. Leverage is thus generally
considered a speculative investment techniquerdardor us to repay indebtedness on a timely basgsnay be required to dispose of assets
at a time which we would not otherwise do so angriaes which may be below the net book value chsassets. Dispositions of assets may
adversely impact our results of operations. Se@afiLBrepayment Considerations” and “Interest RadePaapayment Risk.”

Risks of Lending To Small Businesses

Our loan portfolio consists primarily of loatesssmall, privately owned companies. There is ubligly available information about these
companies, and therefore we must rely on the digedce of our Investment Manager to obtain infaliorain connection with our
investment decisions. Our borrowers may not meeinceme, cash flow and other coverage tests tilgicaposed by bank lenders. A
borrower’s ability to repay its loan may be advirsmpacted by numerous factors, including the dmwmin its industry or other negative
economic conditions. Deterioration in a borrowdingancial condition and prospects may be accomgilnjedeterioration in the collateral for
the loan. In addition, small businesses depenthemianagement talents and efforts of one persarsorall group of people for their success.
The loss of services of one or more of these persouald have an adverse impact on the operatiotieeafmall business. Small companies
typically more vulnerable to customer preferencearket conditions and economic downturns and afesed additional capital to expand or
compete. Such companies may also experience changpsrating results and typically have highlydeaged capital structures. These
factors may have an impact on the ultimate recoeénur loans to such businesses. Loans to smaihbsses, therefore, involve a high
degree of business and financial risk, which canlten substantial losses and accordingly shoalddnsidered speculativ
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Portfolio Valuation

There is typically no public market or estabéd trading market for the loans we originate. illfgiidity of most of our portfolio of loans
may adversely affect our ability to dispose of sloans at times when it may be advantageous ftw liguidate such investments. Unlike
traditional lenders, as a REIT, we do not estalgiisheral reserves for anticipated loan losses buadjust quarterly the valuation of our
portfolio to reflect the estimate of losses onltan portfolio on a specific identification basfsiy changes in estimated values are record
our statement of operations as a provision for loages. Changes to the facts and circumstandés dbrrower, the lodging industry and the
economy may require the establishment of addititozai loss reserves. If a determination is madethi®e exists significant doubt as to the
ultimate collection of a loan, the effect to opargtresults may be material.

Loss of Pass-Through Tax Treatment

We qualify as a REIT under the Code. If a campmeets certain diversification and distributiequirements under the Code, it qualifies
for pass-through tax treatment. We would ceaseitdify for pass-through tax treatment if we werable to comply with these requirements.
We are also subject to a 4% excise tax (and, it@icecases, corporate level income tax) if wetfainake certain distributions. Failure to
qualify as a REIT would subject us to Federal inedax as if we were an ordinary corporation, ré&sglin a substantial reduction in both our
net assets and the amount of income availableistrillition to our shareholders.

Loan Prepayment Considerations

The terms of our loans originated generaltyvjate that voluntary prepayments of principal af tbans are permitted, subject to a yield
maintenance charge (a “Yield Maintenance Chargdig Yield Maintenance Charge will generally be ddqaahe greater of either 95 days of
interest at the stated interest rate applied t@theunt of principal being prepaid, or a yield ntanmance premium (the “Yield Maintenance
Premium”). For the majority of our loans, the Yidldintenance Premium is calculated by multiplyihg amount of principal being prepaid
by the product of the number of years remainingéturity of the loan and the Reinvestment Rataléimed hereafter). For the majority of
the loans, the “Reinvestment Rate” is the diffeeebetween the U.S. Treasury Rate nearest to théslogiginal maturity at the time of
origination of the loan and the 5-year U.S. Trep®Rate at the time of prepayment. Generally, aggiliag interest rates decline, the amount
of the Yield Maintenance Premium increases. Sonthefoans permit the prepayment of up to 10% efdtiginal loan principal balance per
year without penalty

Interest Rate and Prepayment Risk

Our ability to achieve certain of our investrhebjectives will depend in part on our abilityldorrow funds on favorable terms or issue
equity at reasonable prices. There can be no agsithat such borrowings or issuances can be athi@he net income of our lending
operations is materially dependent upon the “sgrbativeen the rate at which we borrow funds (tyjycaither shortterm at variable rates
long-term at fixed rates) and the rate at whicHoes these funds (typically long-term at fixed sgdtand the lease revenues on owned
properties. During periods of changing interessainterest rate mismatches could negatively itnpaicnet income, dividend yield, and the
market price of our common shares. As interessrdéelined during 1997 and into 1998, we experiéthaan prepayments, and such
prepayments, as well as scheduled repayments,gemerally been re-loaned at lower rates. This k@bme of loan prepayments has had an
adverse effect on our business, financial condiind results of operations and could have an affectur ability to maintain distributions at
current levels. The loans we originated have preygay fees charged, as described above, which vie/bdielp mitigate the likelihood and
effect of principal prepayments. Prepayments coetihat accelerated levels through the second quxri®99. However, as a result of rec
changes in the credit markets, the pace of prepalyawivity decreased during the third and fountlargers of 1999. We believe that as a
result of the current interest rate environmentfepayment activity may continue at these loweeleduring the year ending December 31,
2000.
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Americans with Disabilities Act

The Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990ADA”) requires all public accommodations and comamrfacilities to meet federal
requirements related to access and use by dispblsdns. Compliance with the ADA requirements coatglire removal of access barriers,
and noncompliance could result in imposition o&firby the U.S. Government or an award of damagesMate litigants. Although w



believe that the properties that we own or finameesubstantially in compliance with these requéaets, a determination that the properties
are not in compliance with the ADA could resultlie imposition of fines or an award of damagesrieape litigants. Pursuant to the master
lease agreements relating to the Hotel Propedass and fines associated with the ADA are theamsibility of the tenant. However, a
substantial expense may affect the borrowers @ntsrability to pay their obligations, and consetlye our cash flow and the amounts
available for distributions to shareholders mayteersely affected.

Reports to Shareholders

We provide annual reports to the holders ah@mn Shares containing audited financial statemeitksa report thereon from our
independent public accountants and, upon requeatterly reports containing unaudited financiabmfiation for each of the first three
quarters of each fiscal year.

Employees
We have no salaried employees. The Investianiager provides all personnel required for ourafens.
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Item 2. PROPERTIES

We operate from the headquarters of the Invest Manager in Dallas, Texas, and through theain fjeroduction offices in Georgia and
Arizona.

At December 31, 1999, we owned 30 Hotel PrigerThese properties are leased pursuant teAeseseback transaction. No lease
revenue from any of the 30 properties is greaten @06 of our annual revenues. Set forth belowtébke describing the location, number of
rooms and year built relating to each of these gntigs.

Rooms in Year

City State Hotel Built

Anderson California 61 1997
Yreka California 61 1997
Eagles Landiny Georgia 60 199t
La Grange Georgia 59 199t
Smyrna Georgia 60 199¢
Rochelle lllinois 61 1997
Macomb lllinois 60 199t
Sycamore lllinois 60 199¢
Plainfield Indiana 60 1992
Mt. Pleasan lowa 63 1997
Storm Lake lowa 61 1997
Coopersville Michigan 60 199¢
Grand Rapids Nort Michigan 60 199t
Grand Rapids Soul Michigan 61 1997
Hudsonville Michigan 61 1997
Monroe Michigan 63 1997
Port Huron Michigan 61 1997
Tupelo Mississippi 61 1997
Warrenton Missouri 63 1997
Ashland Ohio 62 199¢
Mansfield Ohio 60 199«
Marysville Ohio 79 199(
Wooster Eas Ohio 58 199«
Wooster Nortt Ohio 60 199t
Grove City Pennsylvani: 61 1997
Shippensbur; Pennsylvani: 60 199¢
Jacksor Tennesse 61 199¢
McKinney Texas 61 1997
Kimberly Wisconsin 63 1997
Mosinee Wisconsin 53 199:



1,83¢

Item 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

In the normal course of business, we are stibgevarious proceedings and claims, the resaiutfoivhich will not, in management’s
opinion, have a material adverse effect on oumfiiel position or results of operations.

Item 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS
No matters were submitted to a vote of shddehe during the fourth quarter of the year endedddnber 31, 1999.
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PART II
Item 5. MARKET FOR THE REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY AND RELATED SHAREHOLDER MATTERS

The Common Shares have been traded on theidaneBtock Exchange (the “AMEX”") under the symbBICC” since February 1995. On
February 29, 2000, there were 784 holders of reabf@ommon Shares and the last reported sales @iritee Common Shares was $10.75.
The following table sets forth for the periods ated the high and low sales prices as reported@AMEX and the dividends per share
declared by us for each such period.

Regular
Dividends Per

Quarter Ended High Low Share

March 31, 199° $18.3¢ $17.0C $0.40(
June 30, 199 $19.2¢ $16.6: $0.41(
September 30, 19¢ $20.6: $18.0( $0.42(
December 31, 199 $20.7¢ $18.7¢ $0.43(
March 31, 199¢ $20.7¢ $19.5( $0.43¢
June 30, 199 $20.5¢ $17.8¢ $0.44(
September 30, 19¢ $18.8¢ $15.1¢ $0.45(
December 31, 199 $17.9¢ $13.0¢ $0.45¢
March 31, 199¢ $16.6¢ $13.7¢ $0.46(
June 30, 199 $16.1: $14.1: $0.46(
September 30, 19¢ $14.7¢ $12.8¢ $0.46(
December 31, 19¢ $13.2¢ $ 9.7t $0.46(
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Item 6. SELECTED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL DATA

The following table sets forth our selectedsalidated financial data for the five years enBedember 31, 1999. The following data
should be read in conjunction with our consoliddtedncial statements and the notes thereto anchdgament’s Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations” apjyey elsewhere in this Form 10-K. The selectedrftal data presented below has been
derived from our consolidated financial statemeunidited by PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, indeperamtduntants, whose report is
included elsewhere in this Form 10-K.



Years Ended December 31

1999 1998 1997 1996 1995

(In thousands, except per share information)

Revenues:
Interest incom-loans $13,26¢ $13,49¢ $12,37¢ $ 8,52¢ $5,61(
Lease incom: 7,531 3,314 - - -
Interest and dividenc- other investment 281 321 643 1,23t 32t
Other income 91¢ 2,171 792 38t 29t
Total revenue 22,00( 19,30¢ 13,81 10,14¢ 6,23(
Expenses:
Interest 7,02: 4,28¢ 1,72¢ 1,80¢ 22z
Depreciatior 2,21z 97€ - - -
Advisory and servicing fees, n 2,17: 1,80¢ 1,44¢ 992 94t
Other 327 863 24¢ 174 167
Total expense 11,73¢ 7,931 3,42¢ 2,971 1,33¢
Net income $10,26¢ $11,371 $10,38¢ $ 7,17 $4,89¢
| | | | |
Weighted average common shares outstanding 6,53( 6,49¢ 6,24z 4,75k 3,451
| | | | |
Basic and diluted earnings per common shar $ 1.57 $ 1.7¢ $ 1.6¢€ $ 151 $ 1.4z
| | | | |
Dividends per common share $ 184 $ 1.7¢ $ 1.6t $ 1.5t $ 1.3¢
| | | | |
Return on average assets(! 5.1% 6.9% 8.6% 7.€% 8.8%
| | | | |
Return on average common beneficiaries equity(: 11.19% 12.29% 11.9% 11.2% 10.2%
| | | | |
December 31,
1999 1998 1997 1996 1995
(In thousands)
Loans receivable, ni $115,26! $119,71. $109,13. $ 91,98,  $59,12¢
| | | | I
Real estate investments, | $ 70,68: $ 61,774 $ - $ -8 -
| | | | |
Total asset $197,23 $196,69( $115,87 $121,74¢  $59,79"
| | | | I
Notes payabli $ 97,751 $ 95,38 $ 18,72 $ 26,64¢ $ 7,92(
| | | | I
Beneficiarie’ equity $ 91,93 $ 93,437 $ 91,24 $ 85,82¢ $48,18
| | | | |
Total liabilities and beneficiari’ equity $197,23 $196,69( $115,87 $121,74¢  $59,79"
| | | | I

(1) Based on average annual value of all assatdwidithe book value of our total assets or amgqewholly-owned (directly or indirectly)
by us determined in accordance with GAAP on thst fiay of the year and on the last day of eachtguaf such year, divided by five.

(2) Based on the total beneficiar equity on the first day of the year and on the dast of each quarter of such year divided by f

20



Table of Contents
Item 7. Management'’s Discussion and Analysis of Rancial Condition and Results of Operations
OVERVIEW

General

We are primarily a commercial lender that imédges loans to small business enterprises inoithging industry that are primarily
collateralized by first liens on the real estat¢haf related business. During the years ended Dese8i, 1999, 1998 and 1997, we originated
and funded $17.5 million, $43.0 million and $43.1llion of loans. A substantial portion of these thoariginations were to corporations and
individuals in the lodging industry. We anticipdite dollar amount of loans to be originated in 2886uld be consistent with 1999 levels.
“Competition” and “Liquidity and Capital Resourcks.

During March 1999, we completed the acquisitid four motel properties (the “Four Amerihost peaies” and, collectively with the
Amerihost properties previously acquired, the “Hétmperties”) from Amerihost Properties, Inc. & $ubsidiaries (“Amerihost”) for
$10.8 million. This acquisition completes the push of the Hotel Properties under the agreemehtAwiterihost, dated May 21, 1998,
pursuant to which we agreed to acquire the 30 Hrtgperties in a sale/leaseback transaction. AmostriBroperties, Inc. is a public entity that
files periodic reports with the Securities and Exoge Commission (“SEC”). Additional information ait@merihost can be obtained from
the SEC’s website at http://www.sec.gov.

As of December 31, 1999, our total loan pdidgfoutstanding was $117.0 million ($115.3 milliafter reductions for loans purchased at a
discount, deferred commitment fees and loan lossrves) with a weighted average contractual inteags of approximately 10.1%. The
weighted average contractual interest rate doeBnkide the effects of the amortization of discoom purchased loans, commitment fees on
funded loans or prepayment fees earned. The azrdadiverage yields on loans, including all loars f&ed prepayment fees earned, for the
years ended December 31, 1999, 1998 and 1997 wprexamately 11.8%, 13.1% and 12.4%, respecti\

As of December 31, 1999, we had no loans whiefte greater than 31 days delinquent. We havélesiad a reserve in the amount of
$100,000 against a loan that we have determinbd topotential “problem loan.” The aggregate ppatbalance outstanding of therbblem
loan” at December 31, 1999 was approximately $lionil In the event this loan is required to be ilitgied, management estimates the
collateral will equal or exceed the principal balamutstanding less the related reserve.
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Property Acquisition

The following table shows summarized finanaiébrmation for Amerihost Properties, Inc. (dedvigom the Amerihost Properties, Inc.
public filings) as of December 31, 1999 and 199#] for the years ended December 31, 1999, 1998 99id, as follows:

1999 1998

(In thousands)
BALANCE SHEET DATA:

Investment in hotel asse $ 86,10: $ 96,66¢
Cash and short term investme 3,76¢ 4,49
Total asset 103,10¢ 115,28:
Total liabilities 88,927 96,96¢
Shareholde¢' s equity 14,18 18,31¢

Years Ended December 31

1999 1998 1997

(In thousands)
INCOME STATEMENT DATA:

Total Revenut $76,05¢ $68,61¢ $62,66¢
Operating Incom: 4,78( 3,08¢ 1,98(



Net Income (loss 201 (2,796 (96€)

Amerihost Properties, Inc. is a public enthgt files periodic reports with the SEC. Additibmdormation about Amerihost can be
obtained form the SEC’s website at http://www.see.g

The following tables show statistical dataareting our Hotel Properties (1):

Years Ended December 31

1999 1998 % Increase
Occupancy 59.45% 58.3% 1.8%
ADR(2) $ 56.0( $ 53.3¢ 5.0%
RevPAR(3) $ 33.2¢ $ 31.1¢ 6.9%
Revenue $22,255,43 $20,661,00 7.7%
Rooms Rente 397,43: 387,26( 2.6%
Rooms Available 668,54 663,29 0.8%

(1) The tables show financial and statistical dxtdne properties for the periods presented whicludes periods prior to the date we
acquired the properties. Amerihost has providedatth.

(2) “ADR” is defined as the average daily room r

(3) “RevPAR” is defined as room revenue per avddaoom and is determined by dividing room revebyavailable rooms for the
applicable perioc
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Competition

Our primary competition comes from banks, fficial institutions and other lending companies. ifiddally, there are lending programs
which have been established by national franchisetfse lodging industry. Some of these competitage greater financial and larger
managerial resources than us. Competition increasélde financial strength of the banking and tmdustries improved. In our opinion,
there continues to be competitive lending actigityadvance rates and interest rates which aredemagily more aggressive than those offered
by us. In order to maintain a quality portfolio, wél continue to adhere to our historical undetimg criteria, and as a result, certain loan
origination opportunities will not be funded by ¥8e believe we compete effectively with such essiton the basis of the lending programs
offered, the interest rates, maturities and payraeinédules, the quality of our service, our reportads a lender, the timely credit analysis and
decision-making processes, and the renewal opieasable to borrowers.

Certain Accounting Considerations

The preparation of financial statements infeomity with generally accepted accounting prinep(“GAAP”) requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect thetegpamounts of assets and liabilities and disctosticontingent assets and liabilities at
date of the financial statements and the reponteoluats of revenues and expenses during the regqréiriod. Actual results could differ frc
those estimates.

We follow the accounting practices prescribgdhe American Institute of Certified Public Acedants - Accounting Standards Division
in Statement of Position 75-2 “Accounting PractioEReal Estate Investment Trusts” (“SOP 75-2")padified by SFAS No. 114,
“Accounting by Creditors for Impairment of a Loati. accordance with SFAS No. 114, a loan loss wesirestablished based on a
determination, through an evaluation of the recabiity of individual loans, by our Board of Trugtanagers when significant doubt exists as
to the ultimate realization of the loan. As of Dextxer 31, 1999, a $100,000 loan loss reserve haddstablished. The determination of
whether significant doubt exists and whether a loas provision is necessary for each loan reqiirdgment and considers the facts and
circumstances existing at the evaluation date.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
Year Ended December 31, 1999 Compared to the Year Ended December 31, 1998

Our net income during the years ended DeceBbet999 and 1998 was $10.3 million and $11.4iomlor $1.57 and $1.75 per share,
respectively. The basic weighted average sharesamdaing remained constant at approximately 6.Bamifor the years ended December 31,
1999 and 1998. Our revenues increased by $2.7omiltir 14%, from $19.3 million during the year edid#cember 31, 1998 to $22.0 milli



during the year ended December 31, 1999 due piyrtarihe lease revenue on owned properties comimgrdecine 1998 and March 1999.
Equity ownership in properties, while causing irzsed revenues, also causes increased expensearilgraepreciation, interest costs and
advisory fees). While there was a decrease inmeetine, our funds from operations (“FFQrigreased. The difference between our net inc
and our FFO was the effect of depreciation (seadBU-rom Operations”). Depreciation expense ineeay $1.2 million, or 127%, from
$1.0 million for the year ended December 31, 189082.2 million during the year ended December 3991 The increase in depreciation
expense resulted from the acquisition of propediging June 1998 and March 1999.

Interest income - loans decreased by $227,000 (2%), from $13.5 million miythe year ended December 31, 1998 to $13.3 mitliging
the year ended December 31, 1999. Interest incoargslrepresents income generated primarily thrintghest earned on our outstanding
loan portfolio and the accretion of deferred conmeint fees. This $227,000 decrease in interest irdoans was primarily attributable to the
impact of a continued decline in the weighted agereontractual interest rate on loans outstandihg.weighted average contractual interest
rate was 10.3% at December 31, 1998 compared 1848t December 31, 1999. Partially offsetting teerdase in weighted average interest
rates was an increase in our average outstandamgportfolio. The average outstanding loan porfaicreased by $2.6 million (2%), from
$118.9 million during the year ended December 3881to $121.5 million during the year ended Decen3ig 1999.
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Leaseincome increased by $4.2 million (127%), from $3.3 millidaring the year ended December 31, 1998 to $7lBmduring the
year ended December 31, 1999. We acquired 26 IRobglerties during June 1998. As a result, for #wr ended December 31, 1998,
earned lease revenue for a six-month period whédddase income for the year ended December 39, ih8Rides lease revenue for the entire
year. In addition, lease income increased as dtr@Slease revenue derived from the Four AmeritRrstperties which were acquired in Mg
1999.

Interest and dividends - other investments decreased by $40,000 (12%), from $321,000 duriagyfar ended December 31, 1998 to
$281,000 during the year ended December 31, 1989 avVerage yields on short-term investments duhagear ended December 31, 1999
decreased by .5% from 5.0% during the year endegmber 31, 1998 to 4.5% during the year ended DieeeB1, 1998. Additionally, the
average short-term investments of the Company deetkeby $176,000 (3%), from $6,420,000 during #er ¥nded December 31, 1998 to
$6,244,000 during the year ended December 31, 1999.

Other income decreased by $1.3 million (58%), from $2.2 millidaring the year ended December 31, 1998 to $919]0fig the year
ended December 31, 1999. Other income consis{§ plepayment fees, (ii) amortization of constiartmonitoring fees, (iii) late and other
loan fees and (iv) miscellaneous collections. Téeréase was principally attributable to the redwredunt of prepayment fees collected
during the year ended December 31, 1999 of $62@;0601{pared to $1.8 million during the year endedddaoer 31, 1998. During the years
ended December 31, 1999 and 1998, 16 and 25 Inghe amounts of approximately $16.1 million ané.$2million, respectively, paid in
full prior to their stated maturity. Additionallpne of the loans which paid in full during the yeaded December 31, 1998 had a significant
penalty. Prepayment fee income as a percentageuo$ which paid in full was less during the yeateshDecember 31, 1999 than during the
year ended December 31, 1998 because the Yieldtdaince Premiums were not as large due to (i)otherlinterest rates on the lo¢
which prepaid and (ii) the higher interest ratedJo8. Treasuries. Prepayment fees result in one-titreases in our other income, but will
result in a long-term reduction in income if we ar@ble to generate new loans with the proceetisesk prepayments with interest rates
equal to or greater than the rates of the loanshwivere prepaid. Prepayments generally increasegitimes of declining interest rates. See
Part 1, “Business-Risk Factors-Interest Rate aegpd@ment Risk.” The borrower’s decision to prepdydepend on factors such as
prepayment penalties and the availability of akéikre lending sources. As interest rates remainalalevels, borrowers appeared more
willing to pay the prepayment penalties in ordeoltdain the lower interest rate. See Part 1, “BessaRisk Factors-Loan Prepayment
Considerations.”

Interest expense increased by $2.7 million (64%), from $4.3 millidoring the year ended December 31, 1998 to $7l®miuring the
year ended December 31, 1999. The increase waaiisira result of the issuance of the 1998 Notasndwune 1998, the proceeds of wh
were used to purchase the Hotel Properties, therggon of notes on the Four Amerihost Propertigsnd) March 1999, new mortgages on
six of the Hotel Properties primarily entered idtaring the third quarter of 1999 and increasefiénttorrowings under our revolving credit
facility used to originate loans. This increase wagtially offset by a reduction in interest expefi®m the redemption of the remaining 1996
Notes. Interest expense consisted primarily

Years Ended December 31,

1999 1998

(In thousands)
Revolving Credit Facility $2,601 $1,06¢
1996 Notes 10¢ 802

1998 Notes 3,39¢ 2,10t



Mortgages on Hotel Properti 722 -

Other 19¢ 31&
$7,02¢ $4,28¢
— —
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Advisory and servicing feesto affiliate, net increased by $364,000 (20%), from $1.8 million dgrthe year ended December 31, 1998 to
$2.2 million during the year ended December 319199

Pursuant to the investment management agradfiiéi\”), we are charged fees between 0.40% ar&¥% annually (the “Investment
Management Fees”) based upon the average prirmipstanding of our loans. While PMC Advisers bearsstantially all of the costs
associated with our operations, we pay certainesg® including, direct transaction costs inciderthe acquisition and disposition of
investments, legal and auditing fees and expetise$ees and expenses of our trust managers whwaodficers (the “Independent Trust
Managers”)the costs of printing and mailing proxies and répto shareholders and the fees and expenses ofistadian and transfer age
We, rather than PMC Advisers, are also requirqubipexpenses associated with any litigation andraiktraordinary or non-recurring
expenses.

In addition, we entered into a separate agee¢mith PMC Advisers relating to the supervisidiihe sale-leaseback agreements between
Amerihost and us (the “Lease Supervision Agreemant!, together with the IMA, the “IMAs”). We aregugred to pay an annual fee (the
“Lease Supervision Fee”) of 0.70% of the originastcof the Hotel Properties ($73.0 million). Cutitgnthe Lease Supervision Fee is
$511,000 per annum. In the event the Lease SupamAgireement with PMC Advisers is terminated ot remewed by PMC Commercial
(other than as a result of a material breach by Pd@sers) or terminated by PMC Advisers (as a ltesfia material breach by PMC
Commercial), PMC Advisers would be entitled to ieeg¢he Lease Supervision Fee for a period of fiwars from the termination date.

Fees associated with the IMAs consist of thieing:

Years Ended December 31

1999 1998
(In thousands)
Lease Supervision Ft $ 572 $ 21¢
Investment Management F 1,74¢ 2,42
Total fees incurre: 2,31¢ 2,64(
Less:
Fees capitalized as cost of originating lo (65) (19¢)
Fees capitalized as cost of property acquisitodssénuctured financin (82) (639)
Advisory and servicing fees to affiliate, r $2,17: $1,80¢
I I

The decrease in Investment Management Fe®&76,000 (28%) is primarily due to the reductiotidas incurred on property acquisitions
and structured financings. During 1998, $166,008 eapitalized as part of the structured financiogpleted in June 1998, and a $467,000
fee charged for the acquisition of the Hotel Prapsrduring June 1998 was capitalized as a cateoproperties compared to $81,000 of fees
charged related to the acquisition of the Four Ahoest Properties capitalized as a cost of the pt@gsein 1999. The average outstanding
loans as defined by the IMA decreased by $1.0 onil{iL%), from $118.3 million during the year end®etember 31, 1998 to $117.3 million
during the year ended December 31, 1999. In adylitiee average common equity capital as defingdarMA increased by $800,000 (1%),
from $93.6 million during the year ended Decemlieri®98 to $94.4 million during the year ended Delger 31, 1999.

The Lease Supervision Fee increased as d téthe agreement commencing on June 30, 1998thétipurchase of the Hotel Properties.
We earned six months of income in 1998 comparedftdl year in 1999.

Depreciation expense increased by $1.2 million (127%), from $976,000idgthe year ended December 31, 1998 to $2.2 mitiaring
the year ended December 31, 1999. This increasériisutable to depreciation of the Hotel Properaequired during June 1998 and March
1999.
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Write-off of transaction costs were $0.6 million during the year ended Decemberl398. This expense is attributable to a time charg
for costs during the year ended December 31, 168@8d to the termination of a proposed mergerrétaere no such charges for the year
ended December 31, 1999.

General and administrative expensesincreased by $3,000 (2%), from $182,000 duringyer ended December 31, 1998 to $185,000
during the year ended December 31, 1999. The glesredlaadministrative expenses remained at low $eart stable since the majority of the
expenses are incurred by PMC Advisers pursuatietdMA.

Legal and accounting feesincreased by $70,000 (97%), from $72,000 duringytres ended December 31, 1998 to $142,000 during th
year ended December 31, 1999. This increase ibwttble to an increase in corporate activity whemparing the year ended December
1999 to the year ended December 31, 1998.

Federal incometaxes. As we are currently qualified as a REIT underapglicable provisions of the Code, there are mwigions in the
financial statements for Federal income taxes.

Year Ended December 31, 1998 Compared to the Year Ended December 31, 1997

Our net income during the years ended DeceBbet998 and 1997 was $11.4 million and $10.4iomilor $1.75 and $1.66 per share,
respectively. The primary source of our revenuésterest income on loans. Interest income-loamieendent on the interest rates for our
outstanding loans and the dollar volume of outstantbans. Since we borrow funds to generate loairation, our net income is dependent
upon the spread at which we borrow funds and tteeatawhich we loan those funds. See Part 1, “BassirRisk Factors-Interest Rate and
Prepayment Risk.” Over the past several yearssphead has decreased. Consequently, we have gougbtease our outstanding loan
portfolio, our fees related to lending operationd aur revenues from new REIT-related activitiesrider to increase net income. The
annualized yield on loans, including all loan amegayment fees earned, during the years ended ecedh, 1998 and 1997 was
approximately 13.1% and 12.4%, respectively. Tieddyincreased during the year ended December 3B 49 a result of the recognition of
increased prepayment fees (included in other incasngiscussed below) and the remaining unamortieéstred fees as income on loan
prepayments. Our earnings per share during thes yated December 31, 1998 and 1997 includes thet &f stock issuances under our
Dividend Reinvestment and Share Purchase Plan ("PREcordingly, our weighted average shares oufditag increased by 4%, from
6,242,182 during the year ended December 31, H98¥to 6,497,924 during the year ended Decembelr®B.

Interest income - loans increased by $1.1 million (9%), from $12.4 millidaring the year ended December 31, 1997, to $18li&m
during the year ended December 31, 1998. Intemeshie-loans represents income we generated pnintardugh interest earned on our
outstanding loans and the accretion of deferrednoibmment fees of approximately $706,000 and $674f00the years ended December 31,
1998 and 1997, respectively. These commitmentdezsion-refundable fees which are collected asgbdinie origination of a loan. These
fees, net of related expenses, are recognizedtioegreriod the applicable loans are anticipatdabtoutstanding.

This $1.1 million increase in interest incotoans was primarily attributable to an increaseun outstanding loan portfolio during the y
ended December 31, 1998 as a result of the reatidocof our investments from cash and governmeauisties to higher-yielding loans to
small businesses. The average invested assetns 10 small businesses increased by $13.9 m{llid%o), from $105.0 million during the
year ended December 31, 1997 to $118.9 millionndutfie year ended December 31, 1¢

Leaseincome was $3.3 million during the year ended Decemberl998. This amount is attributable to the leasergats received on the
26 Hotel Properties we acquired on June 30, 1998.

Interest and dividends - other investments decreased by $322,000 (50%), from $643,000 duhiag/éar ended December 31, 1997, to
$321,000 during the year ended December 31, 188&ekst and dividends-other investments is primaénerated by the investment of our
available funds in shoterm investments pending the origination of loatith wuch funds and the interest earned on ouricestrinvestment:
Interest and dividends -
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other investments will usually increase temporaiolowing completion of a financing. The completse of the financing proceeds may take
between three months and one year depending amtbant of the proceeds, availability of lending @ppnities and our outstandi



unfunded commitments. However, the proceeds fra1898 Private Placement (completed in June 1988} wnmediately used to purchz
the Hotel Properties, having little effect on tiwer@age short-term investment balance. Our avetage-term investments decreased by
$7.4 million (61%), from $12.2 million during thegr ended December 31, 1997 to $4.8 million dutiegyear ended December 31, 1998.
This decrease in average short-term investmenmtiributable to the reallocation of our investmédntsn cash and government securities to
higher-yielding loans to small businesses. Theayeyields on short-term investments during thesyeaded December 31, 1998 and 1997
were approximately 5.0% and 5.3%, respectively.

Other income increased by $1.4 million (175%), from $792,000ingithe year ended December 31, 1997, to $2,17'40fiAg the year
ended December 31, 1998. Other income consis{§ plepayment fees, (ii) amortization of constiartmonitoring fees, (iii) late and other
loan fees and (iv) miscellaneous collections. Stheecomponents of other income are primarily lattiable to lending activities, other inco
will generally fluctuate with our lending activigeThis increase in other income was primarilyilaitable to an increase in income recogn
from prepayment fees of $1.4 million, from $470,@Q0ing the years ended December 31, 1997 to $illidmduring the year ended
December 31, 1998. During the years ended Decegihelr998 and 1997, 25 and 18 loans in the amouspmfoximately $26.0 million and
$18.3 million, respectively, paid in full. Prepayntéee income as a percentage of prepaid loangveater during the year ended
December 31, 1998 than during the year ended De=re8dih 1997 as a result of the yield maintenanogigions of the prepayment fees.
Prepayments generally increase during times ofrdeglinterest rates. We experienced a 42% incraadee dollar amount of prepaid loans
during 1998 as compared to 1997. See Item 1, “BssiRisk Factors-Loan Prepayment Consideratiord™-amterest Rate and Prepayment
Risk.”

Interest expense increased by $2.6 million (148%), from $1.7 millidaring the year ended December 31, 1997 to $4I®mduring the
year ended December 31, 1998. The increase waaiigira result of the issuance of the 1998 Notak@rrowings pursuant to our revolvi
credit facility.

Interest expense during the year ended Deae®ihd 998 consisted primarily of interest incurcedthe 1996 Notes issued pursuant to the
1996 Private Placement (approximately $802,00@)1808 Notes issued pursuant to the 1998 PrivatgeRient (approximately $2.1 millio
the revolving credit facility (approximately $1.lillion), amortization of deferred borrowing costgpproximately $267,000) and interest
incurred on borrower advances (approximately $4%,0During the year ended December 31, 1997, istengoense consisted of interest
incurred on the 1996 Notes issued pursuant to 386 Private Placement (approximately $1.5 milli@ortization of deferred borrowing
costs (approximately $95,000) and interest incuaretborrower advances (approximately $83,000).

Advisory and servicing fees to affiliate, net, consist primarily of the servicing and advisorydemid to the Investment Manager and
depreciation related to the 26 Hotel Properties.aféerequired to pay the Lease Supervision Fee70P0 of the initial cost of the Amerihost
Properties ($62.2 million) under the Lease Supamigdgreement. At December 31, 1998, the annuahiae approximately $0.4 million. TI
IMA was amended on July 1, 1996, resulting in itresht management fees being reduced from 2.5%6%94.of loans and from 1.5% to
0.875% of loans in excess of beneficiaries’ eqiiyrsuant to the IMAs, we incurred an aggregatppfoximately $2.6 million in
management fees for the year ended December 3&,id€@ding $218,000 for the Lease Supervision E¥e¢he total management fees paid
or payable to the Investment Manager during the gaded December 31, 1998, $198,000 has been affa@ist commitment fees as a direct
cost of originating loans, $165,000 was capitaliasgart of the structured financing completeduimeJ1998, and $466,000 of fees charged
related to the acquisition of the Hotel Propentiese capitalized as a cost of the properties. mvest management fees were approximately
$1.6 million for the year ended December 31, 1@¥the total management fees paid or payable tonhestment Manager during the year
ended December 31, 1997, $172,500 was offset againgnitment fees as a direct cost of originatmenk. The increase in investment
management fees (based on the loans receivablaoditsg) from $1.6 million during the year endeccBraber 31, 1997 to $1.8 million
during the year ended December 31, 1998, or $167or to offsetting direct costs related to dregination of loans), or 10%, is primarily
due to increases in our loans and increases in conaquity capital, including
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additional paid-in capital. The average outstandii@gs as defined by the IMA increased by $14.Zianil(14%), from $104.1 million during
the year ended December 31, 1997 to $118.3 miflioing the year ended December 31, 1998. The ase@@mmgmon equity capital as defined
in the IMA increased by $4.8 million (5%), from $88nillion during the year ended December 31, 11@3$93.6 million during the year
ended December 31, 1998.

Depreciation expense was $976,000 during the year ended December 3B. T9fs amount is attributable to depreciationhaf 26 Hotel
Properties we acquired on June 30, 1998.

Legal and accounting feesincreased by $17,000 (31%), from $55,000 duringyttee ended December 31, 1997 to $72,000 duringeht
ended December 31, 1998.

General and administrative expensesincreased by $48,000 (36%), from $134,000 durirgytar ended December 31, 1997 to $182,000
during the year ended December 31, 1!



Write-off of transaction costs were $0.6 million during the year ended Decemberl898. This expense is attributable to a time charg
for costs during the year ended December 31, 18@8=d to the termination of a proposed mergerrdfere no such charges for the year
ended December 31, 1997.

Federal Income Taxes. As we are currently qualified as a REIT underapgplicable provisions of the Code, there are mwigions in the
financial statements for Federal income taxes.

CASH FLOW ANALYSIS

We generated $12.1 million and $14.2 millioonfi operating activities during the years endedebdser 31, 1999 and 1998, respectively.
The primary source of funds is our net income. déerease of $2.1 million (15%) was primarily duséweral factors including (i) the chau
related to “Due to affiliatesihich decreased by $1,097,000 from a source ofafi&888,000 during the year ended December 33 fi®a
use of funds of $209,000 during the year ended Dbee 31, 1999, (ii) the change related to “othabilities” which decreased by
$1.2 million from a source of funds of $1.6 millidaring the year ended December 31, 1998 to a sairitinds of $357,000 during the year
ended December 31, 1999 and (iii) the decreasetimoome of $1.1 million from $11.4 million duritge year ended December 31, 1998 to
$10.3 million during the year ended December 3891 T hese decreases were partially offset by taegh related to depreciation which
increased by $1.2 million (127%), from $976,000idgrthe year ended December 31, 1998 to $2.2 mitiaring the year ended
December 31, 1999. This increase is attributabtiefireciation of the Hotel Properties acquiredrdpdune 1998 and March 1999.

During 1999, our investing activities providesi with a net source of funds of $4.1 million cargad to a net use of funds of $81.1 million
during the year ended December 31, 1998. The isetesource of funds of $85.2 million was due foth@ purchase of the Amerihost
Properties in June 1998 for $62.7 million, anddigiecrease in the use of funds $25.5 million énltfans funded during the year ended
December 31, 1999 compared to the year ended Dere3th1998.

During 1999, our financing activities provided ushna net use of funds of $16.3 million compareé toet source of funds of $67.1 mill
from financing activities during the year ended &mber 31, 1998. During the year ended Decembetr@®8 we issued $66.1 million of the
1998 Notes and increased our revolving creditifgdih order to purchase the 26 Hotel Propertie988. We did not have any structured
financing completed during the year ended DecerBbel 999. We borrowed funds under our credit fgcili order to acquire the Four
Amerihost Properties in March 1999 and to fund $oariginated. Our main use of funds from financigvities is the payment of dividends
as part of our requirements to maintain REIT stansthe payment of principal on notes payableideids paid increased $671,000 from
$11.1 million during the year ended December 39818 $11.8 million during the year ended Decengigr1999.

28

Table of Contents
LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

The primary use of our funds is to originataris and, to a lesser degree, acquire commeraiastate. We also use funds for payment of
dividends to shareholders, management and advieesy(in lieu of salaries and other administrativerhead), general corporate overhead
and interest and principal payments on borrowedgun

As a REIT, we must distribute to our sharebaddht least 95% of our REIT taxable income to ma@inour tax status under the Code. As a
result, those earnings will not be available todfimvestments. In order to maintain and increasdrttiestment portfolio, we have a contint
need for capital. We have historically met our talpieeds through borrowings under our credit iigcistructured sales/financings of our lc
portfolio and the issuance of common shares. Actaiu in the availability of these sources of fudsild have a material adverse effect on
our financial condition and operating results. Wpezt to obtain capital to fund loans through baings as further discussed below.

At December 31, 1999, we had $228,000 of eashcash equivalents and approximately $7.9 mithibtotal loan commitments and
approvals outstanding to nine small business casgaredominantly in the lodging industry. Of theatdoan commitments and approvals
outstanding, we had approximately $239,000 of lmammitments outstanding pertaining to two partiéligded construction loans and
$113,000 of commitments under the SBA 504 takeogpam at December 31, 1999. The weighted averdageest rate on loan commitme
at December 31, 1999 was 9.6%. These commitmeatmade in the ordinary course of business and gimagement’s opinion, are generally
on the same terms as those to existing borrow&es& commitments to extend credit are conditionpesh compliance with the terms of the
applicable commitment letter. Commitments havedig&piration dates and require payment of a faeceSsome commitments expire with
the proposed loan closing, the total committed amsdo not necessarily represent future cash rempeints. Pursuant to the Loan Origination
Agreement, if we do not have available capitaluiodf outstanding commitments, PMC Advisers will refiech commitments to our affiliates
and we will receive no income.

In general, to meet our liquidity requiremetmsluding expansion of our outstanding loan pmitfand/or acquisition of properties, we
intend to use:



« our revolving credit facility as described below;

« borrowings collateralized by the properties;

« issuance of debt securities including securitizetiof loans or properties;
« placement of corporate long-term borrowings; and/or

« offering of additional equity securities.

We believe that these financing sources widll#e us to generate funds sufficient to meet battshort-term and long-term capital needs.
Our ability to continue our historical growth, hovee, will depend on our ability to borrow funds &mdissue equity on acceptable terms.

We have a revolving credit facility (the “Réwver”) which provides funds to originate loans and, oimégtéd basis, to purchase commer:
real estate. The Revolver, as amended in Noven889, provides us with credit availability up to tlesser of $60 million or an amount eq
to the sum of 60% of the value of the projects ulydeg the loans collateralizing the borrowings tmexceed 85% of the amount of the loans
outstanding. At December 31, 1999, we had $34.6amibf outstanding borrowings under the Revolved 25.4 million additional
availability thereunder, as amended. We are chargeckest on the balance outstanding under thetdeaglity at our election of either the
prime rate of the lender or 162.5 basis points thver30, 60 or 90 day LIBOR. The facility maturegsNovember 27, 2002 except for
$15 million which matures April 30, 2000 at whichipt our revolving credit facility will provide cdit availability up to $45 million.
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With regard to our Hotel Properties, we argently pursuing financing sources including botbrtgages on individual properties owned
by us and a combination of smaller pools of prapsiitdentified for inclusion in commercial mortgaggcked securities (‘“CMBS”"Y.he Hote
Properties continue to show overall improvement&R, occupancy and RevPAR and consequently wewelkhat they have not achieved
their optimal cash flow. In addition, the interegte environment has recently increased substhnfidius, the amount of leverage currently
available through CMBS transactions is lower thamagement believes is appropriate and/or the ¢diseaelated leverage is higher than
management believes is warranted. Consequentl{Z i8S markets may be considered in the futuregodglebt in a securitization. As of
December 31, 1999, we mortgaged six of the Hotepé&nties for $8.6 million with a weighted averageerest rate of 7.66%. The related n
each have terms of five years (except for one nataprtization periods of 20 years, and rates rapffom 7.44% to 8.00%. The remaining
note’s term is nine years, has no prepayment peaatt has an interest rate reset at the end fiftitsear.

With regard to our loans, we are in the procesiewstloping a loan pool of approximately $40 to $&lion for a securitization transacti
which, if market conditions are conducive, is aptited to be completed during the second or thiragr of 2000. We would have liked to
complete a securitization transaction sooner, tialayed due to higher than anticipated prepaysrierdur current loan portfolios and a
decrease in loan funding in the fourth quarter@d9. The reduced levels of loan funding have caetihso far in the first quarter of 2000. In
addition, based on current market interest rabescost of funds from securitizing a pool of loaas increased. As a result, we will
continually monitor the market for selling secwdiiions to determine the most opportune time topteta a transaction. Due to the current
market conditions, we have slowed the growth ofpmrntfolio until the spread we can achieve on neanloriginations increases. We
anticipate that based upon these market conditinrgder to accomplish a cost effective securiitirg a joint-venture transaction with PMC
Capital would be required. The benefits of havirjgiat securitization include the expected enharmmécing and/or a more favorable
subordinated structure. In order to co-securitiith ws, PMC Capital must receive permission from lthvestment Company Division of the
SEC. PMC Capital has commenced that process; ane dan be no assurances that the required pesmisdl be received.

Since our outstanding commitments are less tirva amount available on our Revolver, the sounfésnds described above will be
adequate to meet our existing obligations. In otdéncrease our outstanding investments, therébearo assurance we will be able to raise
funds through these financing sources. If thesecesuare not available at a reasonable cost, vigate that we will continue originating
loans at a reduced rate. In order to mitigate nberést rate risk of approximately $35 million @friable rate debt outstanding on our Revo
we may (i) purchase interest rate hedges; (ii) havesue debt at decreased loan-to-value ratitisinéreased interest rates and/or (iii) sell
assets.

Year 2000 Compliance Update

Current: The Year 2000 issue concerns the potential impialgistoric computer software code that only métl two digits to represent
the calendar year (e.g. “98” for “1998”). Softwa® developed, and not corrected, could produceurate or unpredictable results
commencing January 1, 2000, when current and futatres presented a lower two digit year number tlses in the prior century. The
Year 2000 issue still potentially exists as certiates are passed in the future. Similar to maaiftial services providers, we are subject to
the potential impact of the Year 2000 issue dubémature of financial information. Potential insfsaon us may arise from softwa



computer hardware, and other equipment both withindirect control and outside of our control, wéth which we electronically or
operationally interface. Regulators have focusezhuyear 2000 exposures, issuing guidance concethagesponsibilities of senior
management and directors. Year 2000 testing anidfication has been addressed as a key safety@nutigess issue in conjunction with
these regulatory concerns. To date, we have noahndnaterial Year 2000 problems and we do notiuatie any problems. The Investment
Manager performs all of our operations. Our investtradvisor is currently in the process of chandimagr servicing and financial software.
These software changes are not related to any 204 concerns.

History: During 1998, the Investment Manager formed aerirdl review team to address, identify and resatweYear 2000 issues that
encompasses any of our operating and administrataas. In addition, executive
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management monitored the status of our Year 200@detion plans, where necessary, as they relatgemally used software, computer
hardware and use of computer applications in owiGag processes.

The Investment Manager only used internalusses to test our software for Year 2000 modifaasi It has substantially completed its
Year 2000 assessment andmediation. In addition they have completed formahmunications with our significant suppliers andedminec
that we do not appear to be vulnerable to thosd frarties’ failure to re-mediate their own Yeaf@Gssues. The total project cost was not
material. The majority of the project cost wasihttrable to the Investment Manager’'s employee ti@eessary to test the present system and
to meet future industry requirements. Managemelm\es that we have devoted the necessary resotrogsntify and resolve significant
Year 2000 issues in a timely manner.

FUNDS FROM OPERATIONS AND DIVIDENDS
Funds From Operations

We consider FFO to be an appropriate meadyveréormance for an equity or hybrid REIT that ydes a relevant basis for comparison
among REITs. FFO, as defined by the National Asgmn of Real Estate Investment Trusts (NAREIT)ameincome (loss) before minority
interest (determined in accordance with GAAP), edirlg gains (losses) from debt restructuring aelssaf property, plus real estate
depreciation and after adjustments for unconsdiaartnerships and joint ventures. FFO is predentassist investors in analyzing our
performance. Our method of calculating FFO mayilferént from the methods used by other REITs audprdingly, may be not be directly
comparable to such other REITs. Our formulatiofr6O set forth below is consistent with the NAREIThXE Paper definition of FFO. FFO
(i) does not represent cash flows from operatiendedined by GAAP, (ii) is not indicative of cashadable to fund all cash flow needs and
liquidity, including our ability to make distribuths, and (iii) should not be considered as anratare to net income (as determined in
accordance with GAAP) for purposes of evaluatingaperating performance. For a complete discussiaur cash flows from operations,
see “Cash Flow Analysis”.

Our FFO for the years ended December 31, 1999 898 was computed as follows:

Year Ended December 31

1999 1998
(I'n thousands)
Net income $10,26¢ $11,37:
Add depreciatiot 2,21: 97€
FFO $12,47" $12,34"
| I
Basic weighted average shares outstan 6,53( 6,49¢
| I

Dividends

During January 2000, we paid $0.46 per shadividends to common shareholders of record oreBwber 31, 1999. During April, July
and October 1999, we paid $0.46 per share in diviséo common shareholders of record on March 399 1June 30, 1999 and
September 30, 1999, respectively. The Board oftTvisagers has determined that the quarterly didde expected to be $0.46 per share
through the year ended December 31, 2000. While Fcontinued to meet management’s expectaticensy factors are considered in
dividend policy, consequently dividends cannot bargnteed
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Item 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK
We are subject to market risk associated eliinges in interest rates.

Our balance sheet consists of two items stibjaaterest rate risk. The majority of our invesht portfolio consists of fixed interest rate
loans. Given that the loans are priced at a fixe of interest, changes in interest rates shontith@ve a direct impact on interest income.
Significant reductions in interest rates, howeean prompt increased prepayments of our loansltirggsin possible decreases in long-term
revenues due to re-investment of the prepaymeiepds at lower interest rates. See Iltem 1,“BusiRéss Factors-Interest Rate and
Prepayment Risk.” Our liabilities consist primardf/the 1998 Notes of approximately $47.8 millidrDeecember 31, 1999, debt related to our
Hotel Properties of approximately $15.3 million amdounts outstanding under our Revolver of appreasafy $34.6 million. The 1998 Notes
and the debt related to our Hotel Properties ayalpa at fixed rates of interest, so changes er@st rates do not affect the related interest
expense. However, our Revolver is subject to advelnanges in market interest rates. Assuming isiteages increased by 200 basis
points (2%) above the present Revolver interestaaDecember 31, 1999 of 7.75% (LIBOR plus 1.63%)an annualized basis interest
expense would result in an increase of approxim&é92,000 on the amount outstanding of $34.6 omlht December 31, 1999.

Item 8. CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPP LEMENTARY DATA

The information required by this Item 8 isétgy incorporated by reference to our Financialeédtants beginning on page F-1 of this
Form 10-K.

Iltem 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON AC COUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE
None.
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PART llI
Item 10. DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT

Incorporated herein by reference to our definipivexy statement to be filed with the Securities Brdhange Commission within 120 di
after the year covered by this Form 10-K with respe the Annual Meeting of Shareholders to be leldlay 17, 2000.

Item 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

Incorporated herein by reference to our definipivexy statement to be filed with the Securities Bxdhange Commission within 120 di
after the year covered by this Form 10-K with respe the Annual Meeting of Shareholders to be leldlay 17, 2000.

Item 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT

Incorporated herein by reference to our definifivexy statement to be filed with the Securities Bmdhange Commission within 120 di
after the year covered by this Form 10-K with respe the Annual Meeting of Shareholders to be loeldMay 17, 2000.

Item 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSAC TIONS

Incorporated herein by reference to our definipivexy statement to be filed with the Securities Bmdhange Commission within 120 di
after the year covered by this Form 10-K with respe the Annual Meeting of Shareholders to be loeldMay 17, 2000.
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PART IV

Item 14. EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, SCHEDULES AND REPOR TS ON FORM 8-K

(@) Documents filed as part of this report

(1) Financial Statements -
See index to Financial Statements set fontpage F-1 of this Form 10-K.

(2) Financial Statement Schedules -
Schedule Ill - Real Estate and Accumuld&egreciation

(3) Exhibits
See Exhibit Index beginning on page E-fhaf Form 10-K.

(b) Reports on Form-K :

None

34

Table of Contents

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 1B5¢d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, tlegiRrant has duly caused this report to be

signed on our behalf by the undersigned, hereumpalithorized.

PMC Commercial Trust
By: /s/ Lance B. Rosemore

Lance B. RosemorPresident

Dated March 29, 2000

Pursuant to the requirements of the Secuiitiehange Act of 1934, this report has been sidpyeithe following persons in the capacities

and on the dates indicated.

Name Title

Date

/s/ DR. ANDREW S. ROSEMORE Chairman of the Board of Trust Managers,
Chief Operating Officer and Trust Manager

Dr. Andrew S. Rosemol

/s/ LANCE B. ROSEMORE President, Chief Executive Officer, Secretary
and Trust Manager (principal executive
Lance B. Rosemotr officer)
/sl BARRY N. BERLIN Chief Financial Officer (principal financial

and accounting officer)
Barry N. Berlin

/s/ IRVING MUNN Trust Manager

Irving Munn

March 29, 200

March 29, 200

March 29, 200

March 29, 200



/s/ ROY H. GREENBERG Trust Manager March 29, 200

Roy H. Greenber

/sl NATHAN COHEN Trust Manager March 29, 200

Nathan Cohe!

/s/ DR. IRA SILVER Trust Manager March 29, 200
Dr. Ira Silver
/sl DR. MARTHA GREENBERG Trust Manager March 29, 200

Dr. Martha Greenber
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Report of I ndependent Accountants

To the Shareholders and Board of Trust Managers
PMC Commercial Trust:

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated ba#asheets and the related consolidated statemfeintsome, beneficiaries’ equity, and
cash flows present fairly, in all material respetite financial position of PMC Commercial Trustats subsidiaries at December 31, 1999
and 1998, and the results of their operations hei tash flows for each of the three years inpd@od ended December 31, 1999, in
conformity with accounting principles generally apted in the United States. These financial statésrare the responsibility of the
Companys management; our responsibility is to expresspaman on these financial statements based on wditsa We conducted our auc
of these statements in accordance with auditinydstals generally accepted in the United States;hwigiquire that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whigtthdinancial statements are free of material ratsshent. An audit includes examining,



a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts ianlbsgures in the financial statements, asseshm@dcounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, and a¥aduthe overall financial statement presentative.believe that our audits provide a
reasonable basis for the opinion expressed above.

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

Dallas, Texas
February 25, 2000
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(In thousands, except share and per share data)

December 31

1999 1998
ASSETS
Investments:
Loans receivable, ni $115,26!  $119,71.
Real estate investments, | 70,68:¢ 61,77
Restricted investmen 9,61¢ 13,29(
Cash equivalent 72 20z
Total investments 195,63t 194,97¢
Other assets
Cash 15€ 23
Interest receivabl 603 78¢€
Deferred borrowing costs, n 507 637
Other assets, n 33t 26¢
Total other assets 1,601 1,71z
Total assets $197,23°  $196,69(
[ | [ |
LIABILITIES AND BENEFICIARIES’ EQUITY
Liabilities:
Notes payabli $ 63,15 $ 66,85:
Revolving credit facility 34,60¢ 28,53t
Dividends payabli 3,007 2,967
Due to affiliates 1,02 1,232
Borrower advance 82¢ 78¢
Unearned commitment fe: 14C 55¢
Interest payabl 36¢€ 494
Other liabilities 2,184 1,827
Total liabilities 105,30! 103,25




Commitments and contingencies

Beneficiaries equity:
Common shares of beneficial interest; authorize®d@,000 shares
of $0.01 par value; 6,536,896 and 6,520,037 shssesd and

outstanding at December 31, 1999 and 1998, respéc 65 65
Additional paic-in capital 94,34¢ 94,10z
Cumulative net incom 47,31 37,04¢
Cumulative dividend (49,799 (37,779
Total beneficiarie’ equity 91,93: 93,43’
Total liabilities and beneficiaries’ equity $197,23°  $196,69(
L] L]

Net asset value per sh $ 1406 $ 14.3¢
| |

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
(In thousands, except per share data)

Years Ended December 31,

1999 1998 1997

Revenues:
Interest incom:- loans $13,26¢ $13,49¢ $12,37¢
Lease incom: 7,531 3,31¢ -
Interest and dividenc- other investment 281 321 643
Other income 91¢ 2,171 792
Total revenues 22,00( 19,30¢ 13,81

Expenses:
Interest 7,028 4,28¢ 1,72¢
Depreciatior 2,21z 97€ -
Advisory and servicing fees to affiliate, r 2,17: 1,80¢ 1,44¢
General and administrati 18t 182 134
Legal and accounting fe! 14z 72 55
Write-off of transaction cost - 56¢ -
Provision for loan losse - 40 60
Total expenses 11,73¢ 7,931 3,42¢
Net income $10,26¢ $11,37: $10,38¢
| | |
Basic weighted average shares outstanding 6,53( 6,49¢ 6,24z
| | |
Diluted weighted average shares outstanding 6,53¢ 6,50: 6,252
| | |
Basic and diluted earnings per share $ 1.57 $ 1.7% $ 1.6€



The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF BENEFICIARIES’ EQUITY
For the Years Ended December 31, 1999, 1998 and 799
(In thousands, except share and per share data)

Common

Shares of Additional Cumulative Equity

Beneficial Par Paid-in Net Cumulative Beneficiaries’

Interest Value Capital Income Dividends Total

Balances, January 1, 199 6,085,49! $ 61 $86,24¢ $15,28¢ $(15,769 $ 85,82¢
Issuance cos! - - (16) - - (16)
Shares issued through exercise of stock op 17.,46( - 237 - - 237
Shares issued through dividend reinvestment
and cash purchase pl 289,56 3 5,217 - - 5,22(
Dividends ($1.65 per shar - - - - (10,415 (10,41
Net income - - - 10,38¢ - 10,38¢
Balances, December 31, 19¢ 6,392,51i 64 91,68" 25,677 (26,18¢) 91,24:
Shares issued through exercise of stock op 16,40¢ - 26& - - 26E
Shares issued through dividend reinvestment
and cash purchase pl 111,11: 1 2,15( - - 2,151
Dividends ($1.78 per shar - - - - (11,599 (11,599
Net income - - - 11,37: - 11,371
Balances, December 31, 1998 6,520,03° 65 94,10z 37,04¢ (37,779 93,43
Shares issued through exercise of stock op 2,13( - 31 - - 31
Shares issued through dividend reinvestment
and cash purchase pl 14,72¢ - 21¢€ - - 21¢€
Dividends ($1.84 per shar - - - (12,01¢ (12,016
Net income - - - 10,26¢ - 10,26¢
Balances, December 31, 19¢ 6,536,891 $ 65 $94,34¢ $47,31: $(49,799) $91,93:

| L] | | I I

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(In thousands)

Years Ended December 31




Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net caskigea by
operating activities
Depreciatior
Accretion of discount and fet
Amortization of organization and borrowing co
Provision for loan losse
Commitment fees collected, r
Construction monitoring fees collected,
Changes in operating assets and liabilit
Accrued interest receivab
Other asset
Interest payabl
Borrower advance
Due to affiliates
Other liabilities

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Loans funde
Principal collectec
Purchase of real este
Release of (investment in) restricted investmards

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activitie

Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from issuance of common sh
Proceeds from issuance of notes pay
Proceeds from revolving credit facility, r
Payment of principal on notes paya
Payment of borrowing cos
Payment of issuance co:

Payment of dividend

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activitie

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivake
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of peric

Cash and cash equivalents, end of peric

Supplemental disclosures
Dividends reinveste

Dividends declared, not pa
Interest paic

Assets purchased with assumed ¢

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

1999 1998 1997
$10,26:  $11,37:  $10,38¢
2,21¢ 97€ -
(776) (83¢) (820)
13C 267 10z

- 40 60

41 59C 56¢

50 78 (4)

182 (132) (39)
(69) (257) 18
(129) 31z (57)
40 (649 (2,97))
(209) 88¢ (281)
357 1,567 27
12,09¢ 14,21¢ 6,997
(17,479 (42,966 (43,129
22,19: 32,12¢ 25,84
(4,196 (62,750 -
3,674 (7,529) (3,007)
4,19: (81,115 (20,299
31 2,13z 5,03¢
8,57¢ 66,10( -
6,07( 28,23t -
(19,207 (17,669 (7,927)
(60) (624) -

- - (16)
(11,760 (11,089 (9,749
(16,34t 67,08t (12,649
(57) 18¢ (25,94%)
228 36 25,98

$ 168 $ 22¢ $ 36
| | |
$ 216 $ 284 $ 41¢
| | |
$ 3000 $ 2961 $ 2,74¢
| | |
$ 7151  $ 3977 $ 1,681
| | |
$ 6,92¢ - -
| | |
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Business:

PMC Commercial Trust (“PMC Commercial” or toiger with its wholly-owned subsidiaries, “we”, “ust “our”) was organized in 1993
as a Texas real estate investment trust. Our sbalemeficial interest are traded on the AmeriS&ck Exchange (Symbol “PCC”). We
follow the accounting practices prescribed by tmeefican Institute of Certified Public Accountant&ccounting Standards Division in
Statement of Position 75-2 “Accounting Practice®e#l Estate Investment Trusts” (“SOP 75-2"), aslified by SFAS No. 114,Accounting
by Creditors for Impairment of a Loan”. Our prinalpnvestment objective is to obtain current incdnoen interest earned on the loan
portfolio, other related fee income from our lerglactivities and rental income from property owh@sTo date, these investments have
been principally in the lodging industry. Our intreent advisor is PMC Advisers, Ltd. (“PMC Advise@”the “Investment Manager”), an
indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of PMC Capitalcl{*PMC Capital”), a regulated investment compémaygled on the American Stock
Exchange (symbol “PMC”). We intend to maintain qualified status as a real estate investment ¢fR&IT") for Federal income tax
purposes.

Use of Egtimatesin the Preparation of Financial Statements:

The preparation of financial statements in confeymiith generally accepted accounting principleguiees management to make estim
and assumptions that affect the reported amourdss#ts and liabilities and disclosure of contingesets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and the reported amountsvefmges and expenses during the reporting periodiahcesults could differ from those
estimates.

Principles of Consolidation:
PMC Commercial directly or indirectly owns 20®f the entities described below and accordintlgse entities are included in the
consolidated financial statements of PMC Commeréihlintercompany transactions have been elimidateconsolidation.

During 1996, PMC Commercial Receivable Limiattnership, a Delaware limited partnership (tt@96 Partnership”), and PMC
Commercial Corp., a Delaware corporation, were EnPMC Commercial Corp. is the general partnetHferl996 Partnership. During
1998, PMC Commercial Trust, Ltd. 1998-1 (the “1¥%8tnership”), and PMCT Corp. 1998-1, a Delawarpation were formed. PMCT
Corp. 1998-1 is the general partner for the 1998 Beship. In addition, during March 1999, four aegie Delaware limited partnerships and
related corporate general partners were formeaviofour hospitality properties (the “Special Purp@tities”).

Loans Receivable, net:

Loans receivable are carried at their outstanpgrincipal balance less any discounts, defefeed net of related costs, and loan loss
reserves. A loan loss reserve is established basaddetermination, through an evaluation of tlveverability of individual loans, by our
Board of Trust Managers when significant doubt tsxés to the ultimate realization of the loan. @etermination of whether significant do
exists and whether a loan loss provision is necgdsaeach loan requires judgment and considerdabts and circumstances existing at the
evaluation date. Our evaluation of the adequadhefllowance is based on a review of our histbtoss experience, known and inherent
risks in the loan portfolio, including adverse cintstances that may affect the ability of the boeaot® repay interest and/or principal and, to
the extent payment appears impaired, the estimvatiee of collateral. Changes to the facts and oistances of the borrower, the lodging
industry and the economy may require the estabksttrof additional loan loss reserves.

Deferred fee revenue is included as a reduttidhe carrying value of loans receivable andsigis of non-refundable fees less certain
direct loan origination costs which are being retioed over the life of the related loan as an adjest of yield.
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policiegcontinued):



Real Estate | nvestments:

Real estate investments are recorded atDepteciation is provided on the straight-line methased upon the estimated useful lives of
the assets and estimated residual values. Theitgslénd improvements are being depreciated utijiai 35-year useful life and the furniture,
fixtures and equipment are being depreciated ogewvan-year useful life. Maintenance and repaigta responsibility of the lessee and are
charged to the lessee’s operations as incurredyrmgplacements, renewals and improvements aréatiapd.

We periodically review the carrying value afcl hotel property in accordance with Statemeimdincial Accounting Standards (“SFAS”
No. 121 to determine if circumstances exist indigatmpairment in the carrying value of the investrhin the hotel property or th
depreciation periods should be modified. If faagtsioccumstances support the possibility of impainteve will prepare a projection of the
undiscounted future cash flows without interestrgha of the specific hotel property and determiria investment in the hotel property is
recoverable based on the undiscounted future ¢asi.fIf impairment is indicated, an adjustmentl\wé made to the carrying value of the
hotel property based on the difference betweerstine of the expected future discounted net castsflawd the carrying amount of the asset.
We do not believe that there are any current factsrcumstances indicating impairment of any of al estate investments. Additionally,
Amerihost guarantees the lease payment obligafiéme@rihost Inns.

Deferred Borrowing Costs:
Costs incurred by us in connection with trsu@nce of notes payable are being amortized oedif¢hof the related obligation using the
effective interest method.

I ncome Taxes:

We intend to maintain our qualified statusd@®EIT under the provisions of the Internal Reve@ode of 1986, as amended (the “Code”).
In order to remain qualified as a REIT under thel€ave must satisfy various requirements in eachbie year, including, among others,
limitations on share ownership, asset diversifaxatsources of income, and distribution of incoBy gualifying, we will not be subject to
Federal income taxes to the extent that we did&ihtleast 95% of our taxable income in the figealr. We have satisfied the various
requirements to remain qualified as a REIT.

I nterest I ncome:
Interest income is recorded on the accruakliaghe extent that such amounts are deemedctible Our policy is to suspend the accrual
of interest income when a loan becomes greaterGhatays delinquent.

Lease | ncome:
The fixed lease payments are reported as iadoraccordance with the terms of the lease agnetsmie addition, we receive 2% of the
monthly room revenue of our leased properties. $ecénue is reported as income as earned.

Cash and cash equivalents:
We generally consider all highly liquid investnts purchased with an original maturity of thmeenths or less to be cash equivalents.

Concentration of Cash:

At various times during the year we maintaastt cash equivalents and restricted investmersdounts in excess of federally insured
limits with various financial institutions. We relgdy monitor the financial institutions and do rimgtlieve a significant credit risk is associated
with the deposits in excess of federally insuredants.

Reclassification:
Certain prior period amounts have been reifled4o conform to current year presentation. Ehexclassifications had no effect on
previously reported net income or total benefieigrequity.
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2. Loans Receivable:

We primarily originate loans: (i) to small lnesss enterprises that exceed the net worth, assetne, number of employee or other
limitations applicable to the Small Business Adrsiration (“SBA”) programs utilized by PMC Capital @) in excess of $1.1 million to
small business enterprises without regard to SBafility requirements. Such loans are primarilflateralized by first liens on real estate
and are subject to our underwriting criteria.

The principal amount of loans we originated gengirzve not exceeded 70% of the lesser of appraiakeed or cost of the real est:



collateral unless credit enhancements such asi@dlicollateral or third party guarantees wereaotd#td. Loans we originated or purchased
typically provide interest payments at fixed ragdhough we may also originate and purchase Variabe loans. Loans generally have
maturities ranging from five to 20 years. Most Isgmovide for scheduled amortization and often haballoon payment requirement. In i
cases, borrowers are entitled to prepay all orgfatie principal amount subject to a prepaymentfig based on the terms of the loan.

During the years ended December 31, 1999, 28681997, we closed loans to 10, 27, and 33 catjposs, partnerships or individuals for
approximately $17.5 million, $43.0 million and $23nillion and collected commitment fees of approaiety $188,000, $850,000 and
$754,000, respectively.

In connection with the origination of a loave charge a commitment fee. In accordance with SRA1, this non-refundable fee, less
the direct costs associated with the originatismiéferred and is included as a reduction of theyicey value of loans receivable. These net
fees are being recognized as income over theflifieeorelated loan as an adjustment of yield. Wb dgaproximately $1.5 million and
$1.8 million in deferred commitment fees at Decengife 1999 and 1998, respectively.

At December 31, 1999 and 1998, approximat8fs 2and 25%, respectively, of our loan portfolio sisted of loans to borrowers in Texas
and approximately 10% and 9% of our loan portfabmsisted of loans to borrowers in Florida. No ogtate had a concentration of 10% or
greater at December 31, 1999 and 1998. Our loafofiorwas approximately 97% concentrated in thegiog industry at December 31, 1999
and 1998. There can be no assurance that we wifinze to experience the positive results histdisicechieved from these lending activities
or that market conditions will enable us to maimtai increase this level of loan concentration. A&agnomic factors that negatively impact
the lodging industry could have a material advef§ect on our business. Additionally, a declinee@onomic conditions in Texas or Florida
may adversely affect us. At December 31, 1999 &88 ve had established a loan loss reserve of $200,

NOTE 3. Restricted Investments:

Restricted investments maintained pursuatitécstructured financing completed in March 1996 dume 1998 include collection accounts
which remit balances to the noteholders and resmrweunt balances held as collateral on behalHehbteholders. The collection and rese
accounts consist of cash and liquid money markedguBased on the repayment of principal on thestiyichg notes securing the obligation,
we repaid PMC Commercial Receivable Limited Paghigr's 1996 Notes in full during the year ended &wgber 31, 1999. Accordingly,
collection and reserve accounts were not requir&kaember 31, 1999.

Restricted investments maintained pursuaatdale/leaseback agreement include an escrow acaodia capital expenditures account.
The escrow account includes a deposit of two mombiese rent. The capital expenditures account etsef deposits made by Amerihost for
future capital expenditures required to maintagndal estate investments. In accordance withettmast of our lease agreements, in additic
the guaranteed lease payments, we receive 2% afidhéhly room revenues from our Hotel PropertieglSamounts are recorded as revenue
as earned. Our lease agreement requires us toitq@o8% received into a capital expenditures anto~unds are released from this account
when capital expenditures are incurred.
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NOTE 3. Restricted Investments (continued):
Restricted investments consists of the foltayyi

December 31,

1999 1998

(In thousands)
Accounts maintained pursuant to the structurechfiiregs:
PMC Commercial Trust, Ltd. 19-1:

Collection $4,44¢ $ 6,13¢

Reserve 3,22¢ 4,00¢
PMC Commercial Receivable Limited Partners|

Collection - 1,421

Reserve - 397



Escrow and capital expenditures accol 1,841 1,22¢

Other 101 101
$9,61¢ $13,29(
[ | [ |

NOTE 4. Real Estate Investments:

Our real estate investments consist of 30iked&p properties (the “Hotel Properties”) we phesed from Amerihost Properties, Inc.
(“Amerihost”) under a sales/leaseback agreememsunt to the sale/leaseback agreement, we leasdotiel Properties to Amerihost Inns, a
wholly owned subsidiary of Amerihost, for an initi@-year period, with two renewal options of fiyears each, and with consumer price
index (“CPI") increases up to a maximum of two @ertcper year beginning after the third year. Wechased 26 of the Hotel Properties
during June 1998 for $62.2 million and we acquitegiremaining four Hotel Properties during Marcl99.9The aggregate base rent payment
for the Hotel Properties is $7.3 million per yeabject to the CPI increases as described above 28hiof the gross room revenues as defined
in the master lease agreement. Amerihost guaratitedsase payment obligation of Amerihost Innthim master lease agreement. Amerihost
is a public entity that files periodic reports witte Securities and Exchange Commission. Additioxfarmation about Amerihost can be
obtained from the SEC’s website at http://www.see.g

Real estate investments consist of our investrim the acquired Hotel Properties, as follows:

December 31

1999 1998

(In thousands)

Land $ 7,944 $ 6,90(
Buildings and improvemen 60,42¢ 51,12¢
Furniture, fixtures and equipme 5,50z 4,72¢
73,87: 62,75(
Accumulated depreciatic (3,189 (97¢€)
Real estate investments, | $70,68: $61,77¢
| |
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NOTE 5. Related Party Transactions:

Our loans are originated and serviced by PMiRigers, Ltd. and it subsidiary (together, “PMC Agibrs”) pursuant to an Investment
Management Agreement (the “IMA”). Property acquigis are supervised pursuant to a separate agreerntlei®MC Advisers entered into
in June 1998 (the “Lease Supervision Agreement’tagdther with the IMA the “IMAS”).

Pursuant to the IMA, we are charged an annual éé@den 0.40% and 1.67%, based upon the averagegalioutstanding of our loans.
addition, PMC Advisers earns fees for its assigtancthe issuance of our debt and equity securifiee Lease Supervision Agreement
provides for an annual fee of 0.70% of the origit@at of the Hotel Properties to be paid to PMC iaers for providing services relating to
the leases on the Hotel Properties. In addition L #ase Supervision Agreement provides for a fe@immection with the acquisition of
properties of 0.75% of the acquisition cost. In¢ent the Lease Supervision Agreement with PMCigatg is terminated or not renewed by
PMC Commercial (other than as a result of a mdtbrisach by PMC Advisers) or terminated by PMC Advs (as a result of a material
breach by PMC Commercial), PMC Advisers would biitled to receive the Lease Supervision Fee foergopl of five years from the
termination date.

Fees associated with the IMAs consist of tlleWwing:



Years Ended December 31,

1999 1998 1997

(I'n thousands)

Lease Supervision Ft $ 57: $ 21¢ $ -

Investment Management F 1,74¢ 2,42 1,622

Total fees incurre: 2,31¢ 2,64( 1,622

Less:

Fees capitalized as cost of originating lo (65) (19¢) (173

Fees capitalized as cost of property acquisitiorasstructured

financing (82) (639) -

Advisory and servicing fees to affiliate, r $2,17:¢ $1,80¢ $1,44¢
| | |

NOTE 6. Borrower Advances and Construction Lending

We finance projects during the constructioageh At December 31, 1999 and 1998, we were ipriteess of funding approximately
$4.1 million and $8.7 million in construction profs, respectively, of which $0.4 million and $5.8lion, respectively, remained unfunded at
the respective year-end. As part of the monitogragess to verify that the borrowers’ cash equatytilized for its intended purpose, we
receive funds from the borrowers and release fupds presentation of appropriate supporting doctatiem. At December 31, 1999 and
1998, we had approximately $828,000 and $788,@8@ectively in funds held on behalf of borrowerhjalu is included as a liability in the
accompanying consolidated balance sheets.

NOTE 7. Earnings Per Share:

The weighted average number of common shdresreficial interest outstanding were 6,529,7889%,924 and 6,242,182 for the periods
ended December 31, 1999, 1998 and 1997, respsgctival purposes of calculating diluted earningsghere, the weighted average shares
outstanding were increased by 9,128, 5,512; andB¥& the effect of stock options during the yemmded December 31, 1999, 1998 and
1997, respectively.
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NOTE 8. Shareholder Distributions:

As part of the requirements of qualifying REIT status under the Code, we must distributeutoshareholders at least 95% of our income
for Federal income tax purposes (“Taxable Incométhin established time requirements of the Coflthdse requirements are not met, we
will be subject to Federal income taxes and/orstaxes. As a result of timing differences forrgx@gnition of income with respect to fees
collected at the inception of originating loanst daxable Income exceeds net income in accordaitbegenerally accepted accounting
principles. In order to prevent incurring any tabllity, we have declared or distributed the regdiamount of taxable income as dividend
our shareholders. For Federal income tax purp&e$2 of our 1999 dividend was deemed to be anetficapital.

NOTE 9. Dividend Reinvestment and Cash Purchase #i:

We have implemented a dividend reinvestmedtcash purchase plan (the “PlarParticipants in the Plan have the option to reiha#or
a portion of dividends received. The purchase pfabe shares is 100% of the average of the djogiite of the common stock as published
for the five trading days immediately prior to tiigidend record date or prior to the optional cpaliment purchase date, whichever is
applicable. The optional cash purchase plan wgsesuled during January, 2000. In addition, sinceaian2000 we have been using the open
market to purchase shares with proceeds from thdetid reinvestment portion of the plan. During ylears ended December 31, 1999, 1998
and 1997, 14,729; 111,111, and 289,563 sharegatdagply, were issued pursuant to the plan.

NOTE 10. Share Option Plans



We have two stock-based compensation planshvare described below. We apply Accounting Pgles Board Opinion No. 25 (“APB
No. 2£") and related interpretations in accounting ferstock-based compensation plans. In 1995, SFAS2®!Accounting for Stock-
Based Compensation” (“SFAS No. 123") was issuecttvhi fully adopted by us, would have changedriethods we apply in recognizing
the cost of our stockased compensation plans. Adoption of the cosgration provisions of SFAS No. 123 is optional amel decided not t
elect these provisions of SFAS No. 123. However,fprma disclosures as if we had adopted the eesignition provisions of SFAS No. 1.
are required by SFAS No. 123 and are presentedvbelo

We have two stock-based compensation platieiform of the 1993 Employee Share Option Plaa {Bmployee Plan”) and the Trust
Manager Share Option Plan (the “Trust Manager BJaeferred to collectively as the “Stock Optiomi®.” Pursuant to the Stock Option
Plans, we are authorized to grant stock option® wm aggregate of 6% of the total number of Com®loares outstanding at any time (a
maximum of 392,214 shares at December 31, 199@castive stock options (intended to qualify un8ection 422 of the Internal Revenue
code of 1986, as amended) and/or as options thatadrintended to qualify as incentive stock opidn 1999, 1998, and 1997 we granted
both qualified and nonqualified stock options unidher Stock Option Plans to directors and non-engdgy

Only the trust managers who are not emplopé®MC Capital or the Investment Manager (the “Nonployee Trust Managers”) are
eligible to participate in the Trust Managers Plaine Trust Managers Plan is a nondiscretionary plasuant to which options to purchase
2,000 shares are granted to each Non-employee Miarsiger on the date such trust manager take®offiaddition, options to purchase
1,000 shares are granted each year thereafteeanttiversary of the date the trust manager tofiéeo$o long as such trust manager is re-
elected to serve as a trust manager. In 1997 ltémewnas amended so that the non-employee Trust §dagaeceive options to purchase
1,000 shares on June 1 of each year. Such optitifsevexercisable at the fair market value of $hares on the date of grant. The options
granted under the Trust Managers Plan become egbieione year after date of grant and expiretierercised on the earlier of (i) 30 days
after the option holder no longer holds office adNmnemployee Trust Manager for any reason or (ii) witlive years after date of grant. 1
number of
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NOTE 10. Share Option Plans (continued):
shares exercisable under the Trust Managers PRaacember 31, 1999 and 1998 were 28,000 and 23;:8§@ectively.

The Stock Option Plans provide that the eserpirice of any stock option may not be less tharfair market value of the Common Stock
on the date of grant. All stock options granted®99, 1998 and 1997 have an exercise price eqtila ttair market value of the underlying
stock as of the date of grant and a contractual tdrfive years. Of the total options outstandidg,500 options fully vested in January 2000.
The remainder of options granted prior to 1999yfultsted on the first anniversary date of grantthedptions granted in 1999 vested
immediately. We granted 50,500; 54,850, and 57¢#&8ns during the years ended December 31, 1988 and 1997, respectively. As of
December 31, 1999, 273,920 share options had lraeted since the inception of the plan. We haveexignized compensation expense
the stock options granted in 1999, 1998 and 1997.

A summary of the status of our stock option®BDecember 31, 1999, 1998 and 1997 and the elsathging the years ended on those
dates is presented below:

1999 1998 1997
Number of Weighted Number of Weighted Number of Weighted
Shares Average Shares Average Shares Average
Underlying Exercise Underlying Exercise Underlying Exercise
Options Prices Options Prices Options Prices
Outstanding January 143,38: $18.02 109,92: $17.81 78,52¢ $15.8¢
Granted 50,50( $11.5¢ 54,85( $18.0¢ 57,25( $19.41
Exercisec (2,130 $14.4¢ (16,940 $16.2( (23,359 $15.1¢
Forfeited (2,940 $17.81 (4,450) $19.32 (2,400 $16.8¢
Expired (550) $11.7¢ - $ - (100 $11.8¢
Outstanding December : 188,26 $16.41 143,38: $18.02 109,92: $17.81



Exercisable at December 159,98( $16.62 78,53 $17.8¢ 40,82: $15.8¢

| | |
Weighted-average fair value of options
granted during the ye: $ 0.1z $ 0.6z $ 1.0¢
| | |

The fair value of each stock option granteésiimated on the date of grant using the Blackeshoption-pricing model with the
following weighted-average assumptions for grant$999, 1998 and 1997:

Years Ended December 31,

1999 1998 1997
Assumption:
Expected Term (years 3.C 3.C 3.C
Risk-Free Interest Rat: 5.91% 4.52% 5.7¢%
Expected Dividend Yielc 16.05% 9.0(% 9.0(%
Expected Volatility 13.41% 13.2% 15.7¢%
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NOTE 10. Share Option Plans (continued):

The following table summarizes information abstock options outstanding at December 31, 1999:

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable
Number Weighted Number
Range of Outstanding Remaining Weighted Average Exercisable Weighted Average
Exercise Prices at 12/31/99 Contract Life Exercise Price at 12/31/99 Exercise Price
$11.19 to $15.0 50,50( 4.8¢ $11.5¢ 29,50( $11.1¢
$15.75 to $19.8 137,76: 2.71 $18.21 130,48( $17.8¢
$11.19 to $19.8 188,26 3.1¢€ $16.41 159,98( $16.62
| |

The pro forma effects on net income and egsper share for 1999, 1998 and 1997 from compiensatpense computed pursuant to
SFAS No. 123, for awards granted to directors dfidens, is as follows (in thousands, except perstdata):

December 31, 199 December 31, 199: December 31, 199

As Reported Pro Forma  As Reported Pro Forma  As Reported Pro Forma

SFAS No. 123 Charg $ - $ 31 $ - $ 56 $ - $ 43
APB No. 25 Charg $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Net Income $10,26¢ $10,23: $11,37: $11,31¢ $10,38¢ $10,34¢
Basic Earnings Per She $ 1.57 $ 1.57 $ 1.7t $ 1.74 $ 1.6¢ $ 1.6¢€
Diluted Earnings Per Sha $ 1.57 $ 1.5¢ $ 1.7t $ 1.74 $ 1.6¢€ $ 1.6¢€

The effects of applying SFAS No. 123 in this forma disclosure are not indicative of futurecamits.
NOTE 11. Notes Payable

Revolving Credit Facility



We have a revolving credit facility which prdgs funds to originate loans collateralized by owrcial real estate. The revolving credit
facility, as amended in November 1999, providewitls credit availability up to the lesser of $60llmn or an amount equal to the sum of
60% of the value of the projects underlying thenbaollateralizing the borrowings up to 85% of &meount of the loans outstanding. At
December 31, 1999, we had $34.6 million in debstaunding and availability of an additional $25.4liom. At December 31, 1998, we had a
$40 million credit facility with $28.5 million outanding. We are charged interest on the balanc#anding under the credit facility at our
election of either the prime rate of the lendet®2.5 basis points over the 30, 60 or 90 day LIBARDecember 31, 1999, the weighted
average interest rate on short-term borrowings utihderevolving credit facility was approximatelyp%. The credit facility requires us to
meet certain covenants, the most restrictive otiipirovides that the ratio of total liabilitiesriet worth (as defined in the credit facility) will
not exceed 2.0 times. At December 31, 1999 we wecempliance with all covenants of this facilityhe facility matures on November 29,
2002, except for $15 million which matures April, ZDO0 bringing the aggregate availability under tévolving credit facility to $45 millio

Sructured Financings

In March 1996, the 1996 Partnership completpdvate placement (the “1996 Private Placemenft$29,500,000 of its Fixed Rate Loan
Backed Notes, Series 1996-1 (the “1996 Notes"fdmnection with the 1996 Private Placement, thes196tes were given a rating of “AA”
by Duff & Phelps Credit Rating Co. We own, direatlyindirectly, all of the interests of the 199atRarship. The 1996 Notes, issued at par,
have a stated

F-14

Table of Contents

PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 11. Notes Payable (continued):

maturity in 2016, bear interest at the rate of B f#r annum, and were collateralized by an indrabunt of approximately $39.7 million of
loans contributed by us to the 1996 PartnershipJ@ynl, 1999, we redeemed all of our remainingtautding 1996 Notes (aggregating
$628,000) under the cleanup call provisions offtigate placement agreement.

In June 1998, the 1998 Partnership complefailate placement (the “1998 Private Placement$66,100,000 of its Fixed Rate Loan
Backed Notes, Series 1998-1 (the “1998 Notes rdmnection with this transaction, the 1998 Notesevggven a rating of “Aaa” by Moody’s
Investors Service, Inc. We own, directly or indthgcall of the interests in the 1998 Partnersfipe 1998 Notes, issued at par, have a stated
maturity of May 1, 2019, bear interest at the &ft6.37% per annum, and were collateralized bynéiral amount of approximately
$71.9 million of loans that we contributed to tf89& Partnership. At December 31, 1999, approxim&80.0 million of loan principal
remained outstanding. We service, through PMC Aatgisthe loans contributed to the 1998 Partner§kigohave no obligation to pay the
1998 Notes nor do the holders of the 1998 Notee lay recourse against our assets. Accordingleifl998 Partnership fails to pay the
1998 Notes, the sole recourse of the holders o1 898 Notes is against the assets of the 1998dtahiip. The net proceeds from the issuance
of the 1998 Notes (approximately $46.5 million afjerzing effect to costs of approximately $400,0@payment of certain indebtedness
related to the contributed loans of approximatelg.$ million, a $2.2 million initial reserve depbkeld by the trustee as collateral and a
deposit of $2.4 million representing collectiongpoepayments on the underlying loans due to thédnslof the 1998 Notes) were distributed
to us in accordance with our interest in the 1988rfership. The 1998 Partnership’s assets cordedyof the loans acquired from us, and
funds held in collateral accounts related to cdilkers on the loans and a required cash reservaiatcbhe 1998 Partnership conducts no
business activity other than to make periodic ppialcand interest payments on the outstanding 28&8s. The aggregate principal amour
the 1998 Notes outstanding at December 31, 199%4a8 million. All principal collected on the untiéng loans during the monthly period
(as defined in the related trust indenture) arel tiesenake the required principal payment on th& Business day of the following month.

We receive distributions from the 1998 Parthgr. Pursuant to the trust indenture, distribigiohthe net assets of our wholly-owned
subsidiaries are limited. As of December 31, 1988 dividends available for distribution from th@9B Partnership were approximately
$311,000, which was distributed to us in Januag020

Mortgages Payable - PMC Commercial

During 1999, PMC Commercial completed mortgage six separate properties. The related notdstemce terms of five years (except for
one note in the amount of $1.5 million), amortiaatperiods of 20 years, and rates ranging from?.#8.00%. The remaining nogsterm is
9 years, has no prepayment penalty and has aeshi@te reset at the end of its fifth year. Treepeds from the mortgages of approximately
$8.6 million were used to pay down our revolvingdit facility. At December 31, 1999, the balancéstanding on our mortgages payable
was $8.5 million.

Other Mortgages Payable

We have assumed mortgages payable relatbe four Hotel Properties acquired in March 1999 #ugregated $6.9 million at the time of
assumption, with a weighted average interest raé@proximately 8.0%. These mortgages are amortixed a 20-year period, have
remaining maturities of between 15 and 20 yearshave restrictive provisions which provide substdmenalties if paid prior to maturity.
These mortgages payable are obligations of thei&f@arpose Entities. At December 31, 1999, tharee outstanding on our ott



mortgages payable was $6.8 million of which $2.9iom was not guaranteed by PMC Commercial.
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NOTE 12. Fair Values of Financial Instruments:

The estimates of fair value as required by S®b. 107 differ from the carrying amounts of threhcial assets and liabilities primarily as
a result of the effects of discounting future cistvs. Considerable judgment is required to intetpnarket data and develop the estimates of
fair value. Accordingly, the estimates presentegtineare not necessarily indicative of the amowgscould realize in a current market
exchange or the amount that ultimately will be izl by us upon maturity or disposition.

The estimated fair values of our financiatinments are as follows:

Years Ended December 31

1999 1998
Estimated Estimated
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Amount Value Amount Value
Assets:
Loans receivable, ni $115,26! $117,18¢ $119,71. $122,94¢
Cash and cash equivalel 22¢ 22¢ 22¢ 22t
Restricted investmen 9,61¢ 9,61¢ 13,29( 13,29(
Liabilities:
Notes payabli 63,15: 61,50( 66,85: 65,52¢
Revolving credit facility 34,60¢ 34,60¢ 28,53t 28,53t

Loansreceivable, net: The estimated fair value for all fixed rate loasigstimated by discounting the estimated cash fleirgy the
current rate at which similar loans would be maxkedrrowers with similar credit ratings and maiest The impact of delinquent loans
on the estimation of the fair values described aliswnot considered to have a material effect @edraingly, delinquent loans have
been disregarded in the valuation methodologiedayagd.

Cash and cash equivalents: The carrying amount is a reasonable estimatiomaiof/alue.
Restricted Investments. The carrying amount is a reasonable estimatiomiofvalue.

Notes payable: The estimated fair value is based on present \@llgeilation based on prices of the same or sirmiruments after
considering risk, current interest rates and remgimaturities

Revolving Credit Facilty: The carrying amount is a reasonable estimatiomaiof/alue.

NOTE 13. Quarterly Financial Data: (unaudited)

The following represents our selected quart@miancial data which, in the opinion of managemegflects adjustments (comprising only
normal recurring adjustments) necessary for fasentation.

1999

(In thousands, except earnings per share)

Earnings
Revenues Net Income Per Share



First Quartel $ 5,28¢ $ 2,591 $0.4C

Second Quarte 5,64¢ 2,56: 0.3¢
Third Quartel 5,513 2,52 0.3¢
Fourth Quarte 5,54¢ 2,581 0.3¢
$22,00( $10,26¢ $1.57
| | |
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NOTE 13. Quarterly Financial Data (continued): (uraudited)

1998

(In thousands, except earnings per share)

Earnings Per

Revenues Net Income Share
First Quartel $ 3,50« $ 2,65¢ $0.41
Second Quarte 3,672 2,707 0.4z
Third Quartel 5,952 3,21¢ 0.4¢
Fourth Quarte 6,18( 2,79 0.4z
$19,30¢ $11,37: $1.7¢
| | |

NOTE 14. Business Segments:

Operating results and other financial data aregotesl for our principal business segments for #a gnded December 31, 1999 and 1
These segments are categorized by line of busimieis also corresponds to how they are operated.sEgments include (i) the Lending
Division, which originates loans to small businesgerprises primarily in the lodging industry aiigithe Property Division which owns hotel
properties. Prior to June 30, 1998, our businesgities consisted solely of the Lending Divisiddur business segment data as of
December 31, 1999 and 1998 and for the years dbdeember 31, 1999 and 1998 is as follows:

Year Ended December 31, 199 Year Ended December 31, 199
Lending Property Lending  Property Unallocated
Total Division Division Total  Division Division Costs(1)

(In thousands)

Revenues

Interest income - loans and other

portfolio income $ 14,46¢ $ 14,46¢ $ - $ 15,99« $ 15,99 $ - $ -
Lease incom:i 7,531 - 7,531 3,31« - 3,31« -
Total 22,00( 14,46¢ 7,531 19,30¢ 15,99 3,31« -

Expenses

Interest(2) 7,022 4,43¢ 2,58¢ 4,28¢ 3,22 1,067 -

Advisory and servicing fee 2,17z 1,681 492 1,80¢ 1,591 21¢ -
Depreciatior 2,21: - 2,21: 97€ - 97€ -

Other 327 30¢ 19 863 294 - 56¢



Total 11,73¢ 6,42¢ 5,312 7,93 5,107 2,261 56¢

Net income $ 10,26« $ 8,04¢ $221¢ $ 11,377 $ 10,887 $ 1,052 $(56¢)
| | [ | [ | | | | | [ | [ |

December 31, 199 December 31, 199:
Total asset $197,23" $124,56° $72,67C $196,69( $133,68¢ $63,00: $ -
| | [ | | | [ | [ |

(1) The unallocated costs consist of the-time charge of $569,000 relating to certain mengests.
(2) We allocate interest expense based on the relatigsbassets of each divisic
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NOTE 15. Cancellation of Proposed Merger:

On June 3, 1998, the Company entered intogreéinent and Plan of Merger with Supertel Hospjtalhc. (“Supertel”)pursuant to whic
Supertel would have merged with and into the Comipsmbject to the satisfaction of certain condiion closing. On October 15, 1998, the
Company announced that the Company’s Board of Mastagers and the Supertel Board of Directors alji@éerminate the merger
agreement between the two companies. During thegrated December 31, 1998, the Company expenseteadler related costs. Includec
expenses is the one-time charge of $569,000 (6r@#e0share) relating to such merger costs.

NOTE 16. Commitments and Contingencies:

Commitments to extend credit are agreemenentbto a customer provided the terms establighéte contract are met. At December 31,
1999, we had approximately $7.9 million of totaidocommitments and approvals outstanding to niredl$masiness concerns predominantly
in the lodging industry. Of the total loan commimteand approvals outstanding, we had approxim&a3®,000 of loan commitments
outstanding pertaining to three partially fundedstauction loans and $113,000 of commitments utfteSBA 504 takeout program at
December 31, 1999. The weighted average interesbraloan commitments at December 31, 1999 w#&%.9T&ie above commitments are
made in the ordinary course of business and, irag@ment’s opinion, are generally on the same tasnBose to existing borrowers.
Commitments generally have fixed expiration dates$ equire payment of a fee. Since some commitnametexpected to expire without
being drawn upon, the total commitment amountsatmecessarily represent future cash requiremPuatsuant to the Loan Origination
Agreement included in the IMA, if we do not havads available for our commitments, such commitmeiiltse referred back to PMC
Advisers.

In the normal course of business, we are stiljevarious proceedings and claims, the resalutiovhich will not, in management’s
opinion, have a material adverse effect on oumfiiel position or results of operations.
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Report of | ndependent Accountantson
Financial Statement Schedules

To the Board of Trust Managers
PMC Commercial Trust:

Our audits of the consolidated financial statemesfisrenced in our report dated February 25, 28pfearing on page-2 of the 199¢



Form 10-K also included an audit of the financtaksment schedule listed in Item 14(a)(2) of thasnf 10-K. In our opinion, this financial
statement schedule presents fairly, in all mateegpects, the information set forth therein whesadrin conjunction with the related
consolidated financial statements.

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

Dallas, Texas
February 25, 2000
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Schedule 111
PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
REAL ESTATE AND ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1999
(I'n thousands)

Cost at Prior Year End Additions During Current Year
Building Furniture Building Furniture
and and and and
Description of Property Land Improvements Fixtures Land Improvements Fixtures

AMERIHOST HOTELS:
Anderson, CA $ 36€ $ 1,872 $ 182 $ - $ 4 $ -
Ashland, OH 21E 2,62¢ 18¢€ - 5 -
Coopersville ,MI 242 1,99¢ 18C - 4 -
Eagles Landing, G/ 32t 1,81t 18C - 4 -
Grand Rapic-N, Ml 221 2,32 18C - 5 -
Grand Rapic-S, Ml 36¢ 2,17z 18z - 4 -
Grove City, PA 268 2,48( 182 - 5 -
Hudsonville, Ml 32¢ 2,21¢ 18z - 4 -
Jackson, Th 40z 1,93¢ 18z - 4 -
Kimberly, WI 241 1,991 18¢ - 4 -
LaGrange, G# 263 1,67¢ 177 - 3 -
Mansfield, OH 293 1,64¢ 18C - 9 -
McKinney, TX 27¢ 2,06¢ 182 - 4 -
Monroe, Ml 273 2,06( 18¢ - 4 -
Mosinee, WI 14C 1,41¢ 15¢ - 3 -
Mt. Pleasant, I£ 17¢ 1,851 18¢ - 4 -
Port Huron, Mi 263 2,07¢ 18¢ - 4 -
Rochelle, IL 221 2,017 18z - 4 -
Shippensburg, P, 252 1,88¢ 18C - 4 -
Smyrna, GA 29C 1,74¢ 18C - 3 -
Storm Lake, 1A 22C 1,71¢ 18z - 3 -
Tupelo, MS 23€ 1,901 182 - 4 -
Warrenton, MC 291 2,14 18¢ - 4 -
Wooster- E, OH 171 1,67: 174 - 3 -
Wooster- N, OH 268 1,57t 18C - 7 -
Yreka, CA 30z 2,23¢ 18z - 4 -
Macomb, IL - - - 194 2,281 18C
Sycamore, IL - - - 25C 2,22¢ 18C

Marysville, OH - - - 30C 2,71¢ 237



Plainfield, IN - - - 30C 1,96¢ 18C

$6,90( $51,12¢ $4,72¢ $1,04¢ $9,30C $777

[Additional columns below
[Continued from above table, first column(s) repet

Gross Amounts At
Which Carried at
Close of Period

Building Furniture
and and

Description of Property Land Improvements Fixtures Total

AMERIHOST HOTELS:
Anderson, CA $ 36€ $ 1,87¢ $ 18: 2,42t
Ashland, OH 21F 2,631 18€ 3,032
Coopersville ,MI 242 2,00z 18C 2,42¢
Eagles Landing, G/ 32t 1,81¢ 18C 2,32¢
Grand Rapic-N, Ml 221 2,32¢ 18C 2,72¢
Grand Rapid-S, Ml 36¢€ 2,17 18: 2,72¢
Grove City, PA 268 2,48 18: 2,931
Hudsonville, Ml 32¢€ 2,21¢ 18: 2,72¢
Jackson, TM 403 1,94( 18: 2,52¢
Kimberly, WI 241 1,99t 18¢ 2,42¢
LaGrange, G#£ 263 1,682 177 2,12z
Mansfield, OH 29¢ 1,65k 18C 2,12¢
McKinney, TX 278 2,07(C 18: 2,52¢
Monroe, Ml 273 2,06¢ 18¢ 2,52¢
Mosinee, WI 14C 1,41¢ 15¢ 1,71¢
Mt. Pleasant, |/ 17¢ 1,85¢ 18¢ 2,22
Port Huron, Ml 263 2,08( 18z 2,52¢
Rochelle, IL 221 2,021 18: 2,42¢
Shippensburg, P, 252 1,892 18C 2,32¢
Smyrna, GA 29C 1,75: 18C 2,22
Storm Lake, 1A 22C 1,71¢ 18: 2,122
Tupelo, MS 23€ 1,90¢ 18: 2,32¢
Warrenton, MC 291 2,14 18¢ 2,627
Wooster- E, OH 171 1,67¢ 174 2,021
Wooster- N, OH 268 1,582 18C 2,02t
Yreka, CA 302 2,24: 18: 2,72¢
Macomb, IL 194 2,281 18C 2,65¢
Sycamore, IL 25C 2,22¢ 18C 2,65¢
Marysville, OH 30C 2,71¢ 237 3,25¢
Plainfield, IN 30C 1,96¢ 18C 2,44¢
$7,94¢4 $60,42¢ $5,502 73,87:
| | | |
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Schedule 111
PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
REAL ESTATE AND ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1999
(I'n thousands)

Accumulated Net
Depreciation - Book Value - Life upon
Building and Building and Which
Improvements; Improvements; Depreciation
Furniture and Furniture and Date of Date of in Staement
Description of Property Fixtures Fixtures Construction Acquisition Is Computed
Anderson, CA $ 10¢ $ 2,31¢ 01/19/9° 06/30/9¢ 7 - 35 year
Ashland, OH 14z 2,89( 08/09/9¢ 06/30/9¢ 7- 35 year
Coopersville ,MI 114 2,311 01/09/9¢ 06/30/9¢ 7- 35 year
Eagles Landing, G/ 10€ 2,21¢ 08/08/9: 06/30/9¢ 7- 35 year
Grand Rapic-N, Ml 12¢ 2,60( 07/05/9: 06/30/9¢ 7- 35 year
Grand Rapid-S, Ml 12z 2,607 06/11/9° 06/30/9¢ 7- 35 year
Grove City, PA 13t 2,79¢ 04/24/9° 06/30/9¢ 7- 35 year
Hudsonville, Ml 124 2,60¢ 11/24/9° 06/30/9¢ 7- 35 year
Jackson, TM 11z 2,41¢ 04/01/9¢ 06/30/9¢ 7- 35 year
Kimberly, WI 11¢ 2,311 06/30/9° 06/30/9¢ 7- 35 year
LaGrange, G/ 10C 2,022 03/01/9t 06/30/9¢ 7- 35 year
Mansfield, OH 99 2,02¢ 11/19/9: 06/30/9¢ 7- 35 year
McKinney, TX 11¢ 2,40¢ 01/06/9° 06/30/9¢ 7- 35 year
Monroe, Ml 11¢ 2,40¢ 09/19/9° 06/30/9¢ 7- 35 year
Mosinee, WI 86 1,63: 04/30/9: 06/30/9¢ 7- 35 year
Mt. Pleasant, |/ 10¢ 2,11¢ 07/02/9° 06/30/9¢ 7- 35 year
Port Huron, Ml 11¢ 2,40¢ 07/01/9° 06/30/9¢ 7- 35 year
Rochelle, IL 11€ 2,31( 03/07/9° 06/30/9¢ 7- 35 year
Shippensburg, P, 10¢ 2,21t 08/09/9¢ 06/30/9¢ 7- 35 year
Smyrna, GA 10z 2,12( 01/08/9¢ 06/30/9¢ 7- 35 year
Storm Lake, 1A 10z 2,01¢ 03/13/9° 06/30/9¢ 7- 35 year
Tupelo, MS 111 2,21z 07/25/9° 06/30/9¢ 7- 35 year
Warrenton, MC 12z 2,50¢ 11/07/9° 06/30/9¢ 7- 35 year
Wooster- E, OH 99 1,922 01/18/9¢ 06/30/9¢ 7- 35 year
Wooster- N, OH 96 1,92¢ 10/21/9¢ 06/30/9¢ 7- 35 year
Yreka, CA 12t 2,60¢ 08/04/9° 06/30/9¢ 7- 35 year
Macomb, IL 62 2,59: 05/01/9: 03/23/9¢ 7- 35 year
Sycamore, IL 61 2,59/ 05/31/9¢ 03/23/9¢ 7- 35 year
Marysville, OH 76 3,17¢ 06/01/9( 03/05/9¢ 7- 35 year
Plainfield, IN 56 2,39( 09/01/9: 03/05/9¢ 7- 35 year
$3,18¢ $70,68:
| |
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
REAL ESTATE AND ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 199¢



(I'n thousands)

Gross amount carried:

Totals
Balance at January 1, 19 $62,75(
Additions during period
Acquisitions through foreclosu $ -
Other Acquisition: 11,11°
Improvements, et 11
Other (describe -
$11,12:
Deductions during periot
Cost of real estate so $ -
Other (describe -
$ -
Balance at December 31, 1€ $73,87:
|
Accumulated Depreciation:
Balance at January 1, 19 $ 97¢
Additions during period
Depreciation expense during the per 2,21:
Deductions during periot
Assets sold or writte-off during the perioc -
Balance at December 31, 1€ $ 3,18¢
|
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Exhibit
Number Description
2.1 Agreement of Purchase and Sale, dated as of Maj9®B, by and among Registrant and the
various corporations identified on Exhibit A therétvhich includes as Exhibit D thereto, the
form of the Master Agreement relating to the leggithe properties), including Amerihost
Properties, Inc. and Amerihost Inns, Inc. (preslgdiled with the Commission as Exhibit 2.2
the Registrar's Form K dated June 5, 1998 and incorporated herein lereate)
*3.1 Declaration of Trus
3.1(@ Amendment No. 1 to Declaration of Trt
**3.1(b) Amendment No. 2 to Declaration of Trt
*3.2 Bylaws
*4, Instruments defining the rights of security holddise instruments filed in response to items 3.1
and 3.2 are incorporated in this item by refere
***10.1 Investment Management Agreement between the Comgurach{?MC Advisers, Inc
*10.2 1993 Employee Share Option P
*10.3 1993 Trust Manager Share Option P
*10.5 Loan Origination Agreemel
***%10.6 Revolving Credit Facility
**xx10.7 Third Amendment to Loan Agreement and Amendmehion Documents and Renewal and

Extension of Loan Dated as of March 15, 1¢



**xx%10.8 Fourth Amendment to Loan Agreement and Amendmehbam Documents and Renewal and
Extension of Loan Dated as of June 30, 1¢

**xxx10.9 Fifth Amendment to Loan Agreement and Amendmeritgan Documents and Renewal and
Extension of Loan Dated as of November 30, 1!
*rxkkx10.10 Sixth Amendment to Loan Agreement and Amendmehbsn Documents and Renewal and
Extension of Loan Dated as of November 29, 1!
rrxkRR1 Subsidiaries of the Registre
rrxERRDT Financial Data Schedu
* Previously filed as an exhibit to our Regision Statement on Form S-11 filed with the Cossitn on June 25, 1993, as amended

(Registration No. 3-65910), and incorporated herein by refere:

** Previously filed with the Commission as exhibit to our Annual Report on Form 10-K for §ear ended December 31, 1993 and
incorporated herein by referen:

ok Previously filed with the Commission as awhibit to our Annual Report on Form 10-K for tyear ended December 31, 1996 and
incorporated herein by referen:

*xx  Previously filed with the Commission as an exhibibur quarterly report on Form -Q for the quarter ended March 31, 19

**xxx - Previously filed with the Commission as axhibit to our Annual Report on Form 10-K for tywar ended December 31, 1998 and
incorporated herein by referen:

*xxxkx - FEiled herewith
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CREDIT AGREEMENT
among

PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST,
as Borrower

BANK ONE, TEXAS, N.A,,
as Administrative Agent

BANK ONE TRUST COMPANY, NA,
as Collateral Agent

BANC ONE CAPITAL MARKETS, INC.,
as Lead Arranger and Sole Book Manager

and

THE LENDERS NAMED HEREIN,
as Lenders

NOVEMBER 29, 1999
[BANK ONE LOGO]

$60,000,000 SENIOR SECURED
REVOLVING CREDIT FACILITY
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CREDIT AGREEMENT

THIS CREDIT AGREEMENT is entered into as of NovemB8, 1999, among PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST, a real tstavestment trust
organized under the laws of the State of Texasrf®eer"), certain Lenders (defined below), BANK ONEEXAS, N.A., as Administrative
Agent (defined below) for itself and the other Lerg] and BANK ONE TRUST COMPANY, NA, as Collatefaent (defined below) for
itself and the other Lenders.

PRELIMINARY STATEMENT:

A. Borrower is a commercial lender that origindtemns to small business enterprises, primarilyatethlized by first liens on the real estat
the related business. Borrower's lending functimmsecsts primarily of making loans to borrowers vadperate in the lodging industry.

B. Borrower and Bank One (defined below) have presiy entered into that certain Revolving Creditéement (as renewed, extended or
amended, the "Existing Agreement") dated as of M&y1995, whereby Bank One has provided a revoleiedit facility to Borrower for the
purpose of financing Borrower's loan originatiorsimess.

C. Subject to the terms and conditions set fortbveeBorrower and Bank One desire to amend, madalifg restate the Existing Agreement in
its entirety in order to, among other things, pdavfor the syndication of the commitments and laamder the Existing Agreement.

D. The amendment and restatement of the Existingéwent hereunder is not intended by the partiesristitute either a novation or a
discharge or satisfaction of the indebtedness aligations under the Existing Agreement, which ingelness and obligations under the
Existing Agreement shall remain outstanding hereuoth the terms and conditions hereinafter provided

ACCORDINGLY, in consideration of the foregoing atié mutual covenants contained herein, BorrowenkBane (as the sole lender under
the Existing Agreement), Administrative Agent, Gtdlral Agent and Lenders agree that, effective uperClosing Date, the Existing
Agreement is amended and restated in its entiastyollows:

SECTION 1. DEFINITIONS AND TERMS.
1.1 Definitions. As used in the Credit Documents:

"Absolute Assignment of Rents" means, with respeetny Project which secures a Mortgage Loan, aplate assignment of leases, rents
and income executed by the Mortgage Loan Obligotife benefit of Borrower, in an acceptable form.

"Administrative Agent" means Bank One, Texas, N@k.its successors appointed under Section 13jhgpas administrative, managing and
syndication agent for Lenders under the Credit Doenots.

"Affected Project" has the meaning set forth int®ec5.1(b).

"Affiliate" of a Person means any other Person whiectly or indirectly controls, is controlled byr, is under common control with that
Person. For purposes of this definition (a) "cotrwontrolled by," and "under common control witlnean possession, directly or indirectly,
of power to direct or cause the
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direction of management or policies (whether thfoagnership of voting securities or other interglsiscontract or otherwise) and (b) the
Companies are "Affiliates" of each other.

"Amerihost Properties" means the 30 hotel/motepprties acquired by Borrower in connection wittakeBeaseback transaction dated May
21, 1998, between Borrower and Amerihost Propeiies

"Applicable Margin" means, for any day, the margfrinterest under or over the Base Rate or the IRBRate, as the case may be, that is
applicable when the Base Rate or LIBOR Rate, abcaybe, is determined under this agreement, whialngin of interest shall be as follows:

TYPE OF BORROWING APPLICABLE MARGIN

Base Rate (On all Borrowings 0.0000%
other than Swing Line
Borrowings)

Base Rate (On all Swing Line -0.5000%
Borrowings)

LIBOR Rate 1.6250%

"Appraisal" means an as-completed appraisal offiticable Project in form and substance (includihg@ssumptions and methods of
valuation) satisfactory to Administrative Agent gm@pared by an independent appraiser who is aetiisf/ to Administrative Agent and
which conforms with all applicable Governmental Riegments including, without limitation, all criiar requirements and standards
established by any applicable Governmental Auth@rst being applicable to appraisals relied upofellgrally insured financial institutions
connection with loans similar to the Mortgage Ledrich is secured by the applicable Project.

"Appraised Value" means, with respect to any Ptogs of any date, either (a) the most recent égguatavalue of such Project pursuant to an
Appraisal, or (b) if Borrower does not obtain anphgisal on a Project, the estimated appraised \algach Project as determined by
Borrower in accordance with its then-current inédiproject appraisal standards (provided, howeasy,determination of Appraised Value
under clause (b) above is subject to adjustmeAtiministrative Agent's sole discretion).

"Approved Investor" means any Person from timeneethamed on Exhibit O attached hereto, as thanlésy be amended from time to time
(a) by Administrative Agent and Borrower to remareadd other names as Administrative Agent and@®ueer may agree, (b) by
Administrative Agent to remove any Person after Adstrative Agent has given Borrower notice of, amdopportunity to discuss, the
proposed removal of that Person, (c) automaticalithout signing by any party, to remove any suehsBn who (i) is not Solvent, (ii) fails to
pay its debts generally as they become due, 6iditarily seeks, consents to, or acquiesces ibhénefit of any Debtor Relief Laws, or (iv)
becomes a party to or is made the subject of anggading provided for by any Debtor Relief Lawshéstthan as a creditor or claimant) that
could suspend or otherwise adversely affect théatRigf Borrower, Administrative Agent, Collateragi@nt or Lenders in connection with the
transactions contemplated in the Credit Documents.

"Arranger" means Banc One Capital Markets, Incd, iilsuccessors and assigns, in its capacity aad'lleranger and Sole Book Manager"
under the Credit Documents.

"Asset Securitization" means any transaction deseaf transactions that may be entered into by@Gmypany pursuant to which such
Company or any of its Subsidiaries may sell, conmegtherwise transfer

2
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any of their assets to a Special Purpose Entity pamsuant to which the Special Purpose Entity, wilturn, pay to such Company a portiol
the proceeds of a secured loan or debt offeringuidic or private investors (with such secured loadebt offering being, among other thir
non-recourse to Borrower).

"Assignment" means any assignment described indset4.3.
"Bailee Letter" means a letter executed and dedidday Collateral Agent in substantially the formEstibit G.
"Bank One" means Bank One, Texas, N.A., in itsvittlial capacity as a Lender, and its successorassigns.

"Base Rate" means, for any day, the greater adirfa@nnual interest rate equal from day to dayedltating annual interest rate established
by Administrative Agent from time to time as itssearate of interest, which may not be the lowe$test interest rate charged by
Administrative Agent on loans similar to the Boriags and (b) the sum of the Federal Funds Rate(ph#s.

"Base Rate Borrowing" means a Borrowing bearingriggt at the sum of the Base Rate plus the Appéiddiargin for Base Rate Borrowings
(either for Swing Line Borrowings or otherwise).

"Borrower" is defined in the preamble to this agneat.

"Borrowing" means any amount disbursed (a) by amare Lenders to or on behalf of Borrower under@redit Documents, either as an
original disbursement of funds or a renewal, extansnodification or continuation of an amount aatsling (whether under the Swing Line
Subfacility or otherwise), or (b) by any Lendemiccordance with, and to satisfy a Company's oliigatunder, any Credit Document.

"Borrowing Base" means, at any time, the sum ofhetit duplication, for all Eligible Mortgage Loaribge lesser of (a) 85% of the outstanc
principal amount of each such Eligible Mortgage ih,o@) 60% of the Appraised Value of the Projectahitsecures each such Eligible
Mortgage Loan, (c) the face amount of the mortgamdiey of title insurance issued with respect agle such Eligible Mortgage Loan, or (d)
for each such Eligible Mortgage Loan, $2,000,000.

"Borrowing Base Deficiency" means the amount byahitthe Principal Debt exceeds, for any reasonljrtigations set forth in Section 2.1.

"Borrowing Base Report" means a report substaptialthe form of Exhibit L and otherwise in formdiacope acceptable to Administrative
Agent and Collateral Agent.

"Borrowing Date" is defined in Section 2.3(a).

"Borrowing Request" means a request, subject ttideR.3(a), substantially in the form of Exhibitdhd otherwise in form and scope
acceptable to Administrative Agent.

"Business Day" means (a) for purposes of any LIBR#Re Borrowing, a day when commercial banks ar@ épeinternational business in
London, England, and (b) for all other purposey, @y other than Saturday, Sunday and any othett@gdymost commercial banks in Texas
are closed.

"Capital Lease" means any capital lease or subl@hggh should be capitalized on a balance sheaté¢ordance with GAAP.
3

CREDIT AGREEMENT
PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST



"Cash Flow" shall mean for the Companies, for thgliaable period, an amount equal to (a) EBITDAsléb) Distributions, plus (c) principal
amounts repaid to Borrower with respect to Mortgagans, less (d) payments of principal made by @eer with respect to its Debt other
than the Obligation.

"CERCLA" means the Comprehensive Environmental Besp, Compensation and Liability Act of 1980, 43.1Q. Sections 9601 et seq.

"Change of Control" means the acquisition by anys®e, or two or more Persons acting in concerenfeficial ownership (within the
meaning of Rule 13d-3 of the Securities and Exchagmmission under the Securities Exchange AcP8#1las amended) of 20% or more
of the outstanding shares of beneficial intere®afower having voting rights.

"Charge-Off Ratio" means a fraction, expressed pesreentage, the nominator of which is the sunheftbtal amounts charged off by
Borrower with respect to its Mortgage Loans (lesg such amounts subsequently recovered) duringppicable period of determination,
and the denominator of which is the aggregate geepaincipal balance of all of Borrower's Mortgdgmans for such period.

"Closing Date" means the date upon which this agez# has been executed by Borrower, Lenders andrisinative Agent and all
conditions precedent specified in Section 6.1 Haeen satisfied or waived.

"Code" means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986.
"Collateral" is defined in Section 5.6.

"Collateral Agent" means Bank One Trust Company, (WAits successors appointed under Section 18hgaas collateral agent for Lenders
under the Credit Documents.

"Collateral Delivery Notice" means a notice exedubty a Responsible Officer of Borrower relatinghe delivery of Mortgage Loan
Documents, and delivered to Collateral Agent, inssantially the form of Exhibit E.

"Commitment" means an amount (subject to reduciiocancellation as herein provided) equal to $60,000.

"Commitment Usage" means, at the time of any detextion thereof, the sum of the aggregate Prindjmt, including the Swing Line
Subfacility, or otherwise.

"Commitment Percentage" means, for any Lenderptbportion (stated as a percentage) that its Comemit bears to the total Commitments
of all Lenders.

"Committed Sum" means, for any Lender, the amosunibject to reduction or cancellation as providethis Agreement) stated beside its
name on Schedule 2, as such amount may be adjustedlant to permitted assignments of such LenBaglsts as reflected from time to time
on the most recently amended Schedule 2, if afliweded by Administrative Agent pursuant to thigegment.

"Companies" means at any time, Borrower and eadis sfibsidiaries (other than any Special Purpogiiés).

"Compliance Certificate" means a certificate sufnsadly in the form of Exhibit K, and otherwise form and scope satisfactory to
Administrative Agent, and signed by a Responsilffec€r of Borrower.
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"Consequential Loss" means any loss, expense actied in yield (but not any Applicable Margin) treny Lender reasonably incurs bec
(a) Borrower fails or refuses (for any reason whewer other than a default by Administrative Agené Lender claiming that loss, expens
reduction in yield) to take any Borrowing that &shrequested under this agreement or (b) Borrovegrays or pays any Borrowing or conv
any Borrowing to a Borrowing of another Type, irtle@ase, other than on the last day of the appédaberest Period.

"Consolidated Companies" means, at any time, Bagramd each of its Subsidiaries (including any &b&urpose Entities that, according
GAAP, are required to be shown on Borrower's cadatdd Financials).

"Construction Loan" means any Mortgage Loan wigpeet to which the loan funds are used to finaheeonstruction, renovation or
improvement of one or more Projects (provided shih Mortgage Loan will no longer constitute a Gargdion Loan once the construction,
renovation or improvement of such Project or Pitsjéz completed, if the Mortgage Loan is structuseds to convert automatically to a
permanent loan upon completion of the construgtienod).

"Conversion Notice" means a notice and request BBomower to Administrative Agent, subject to SentB.10, substantially in the form of
Exhibit J, and otherwise in form and scope sattsfgcto Administrative Agent.

"Correction Period" means seven days for any Moegaoan Documents shipped for correction underi@eéts.

"Credit Documents" means (a) this agreement, aeatéds and reports delivered under this agreeraadtexhibits and schedules to this
agreement,

(b) all agreements, documents, and instrumentaviarfof Administrative Agent or Lenders (or Adminéive Agent on behalf of Lenders)
ever delivered under this agreement or otherwisieated in connection with all or any part of thél@ation (other than Assignments), and
(c) all renewals, extensions, modifications andatesnents of, and amendments and supplementsytof éime foregoing, which are made in
accordance with the provisions of the respectivedEDocuments.

"Current Financials," unless otherwise specified:

(a) means either (i) the Companies' consolidatedri€ials for the year ended December 31, 1998thegeith the Companies' Financials for
the six months ended on June 30, 1999, or (iipgttieme after annual Financials are first delivenedier Section 8.1(a), the Companies'
annual Financials then most recently delivereddoniistrative Agent under Section 8.1(a), togethith the Companies' quarterly Financi
then most recently delivered to Administrative Agender Section 8.1(b); but

(b) does not include the results of operation ashdlows for any Company for the time period befibbecomes a member of Borrower's
consolidated group.

"Debt" means, with respect to any Person on ang dfatletermination (without duplication), (a) aliligations for borrowed money, (b) all
obligations evidenced by bonds, debentures, naotssnilar instruments, (c) all obligations to p&gtdeferred purchase price of property or
services, except trade accounts payable arisitigeiordinary course of business, which are paidwhe in accordance with ordinary-course
payment terms or which are being contested in daitid in appropriate proceedings, (d) all obligasarising under acceptance facilities or
facilities for the discount or sale of accountdoans
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receivable, (e) all direct or contingent obligatdn respect of letters of credit, (f) Capital Leabligations, (g) liabilities secured (or for
which the holder of any obligations or liabilitieas an existing Right, contingent or otherwiséhdso secured) by any Lien existing on
property owned or acquired by that Person andl(iguaranties, endorsements and other contingdigattons for liabilities, obligations or
the maintenance of the financial condition of oghé@mncluding obligations to repurchase or purchasgerties or to maintain or cause to
maintain any financial condition.

"Debtor Relief Laws" means the Bankruptcy CodehefWnited States of America and all other appliedévs providing for liquidation,
conservatorship, bankruptcy, moratorium, rearrareggnpreceivership, insolvency, reorganization,umpgnsion of payments or similar
Governmental Requirements affecting creditors' Righ

"Default Rate" means, for any day, an annual isten@te equal to the lesser of either (a) the BRage on such day plus 3.0% or (b) the
Maximum Rate.

"Distribution” means, with respect to any sharearof beneficial interests, capital stock or ottoprity securities issued by a Person (a) the
retirement, redemption, purchase, repurchase er attquisition for value of those securities, {t® tleclaration or payment of any dividend
on or with respect to those securities, (c) any lmaadvance by that Person to, or other investimgiitat Person in, the holder of any of tr
securities and (d) any other payment by that Pergtbinrespect to those securities.

"EBIT" means, with respect to any Person and fgrariod (without duplication) an amount equalad ilet Income, plus (b) to the extent
deducted in calculating Net Income, the sum ofrBgeExpense plus Tax expense, minus
(c) to the extent included in calculating Net Inagrany gains that are extraordinary items.

"EBITDA" means, with respect to any Person andafoy period (without duplication) an amount equalapNet Income, plus (b) to the
extent deducted in calculating Net Income, the sfifi) Interest Expense, plus (ii) Tax expensesglii) depreciation and amortization from
its continuing operations, minus (c) to the exiantuded in calculating Net Income, any gains &t extraordinary items.

"Eligible Mortgage Loan" means, at any time, a Mage Loan for which the applicable conditions fiagikility described in Schedule 5.1 ¢
satisfied and which may under Section 5.1 be ireduid the Borrowing Base.

"Eligible Project" is defined in Schedule 5.1.

"Employee Plan" means any employee pension beplafit(a) covered by Title IV of ERISA and estabdéidior maintained by Borrower or
any ERISA Affiliate (other than a Multiemployer Rleor (b) established or maintained by Borroweamwy ERISA Affiliate or to which
Borrower or any ERISA Affiliate contributes, undee Governmental Requirements of any foreign cquntr

"Environmental Investigation” means any healthegabr environmental site assessment, investigasimaly, review, audit, compliance audit
or compliance review conducted at any time or ftone to time (whether at the request of Administ@Agent or any Lender, upon the
order or request of any Governmental Authorityabthe voluntary instigation of any Company or Adie of any Company or otherwise)
concerning any Real Property or the business dpagabr activities of any Company or Affiliate aiyaCompany, including, without
limitation, (a) air, soil, groundwater or surfaceter sampling and monitoring, (b) repair, cleamemediation, or detoxification,

(c) preparation and implementation of any
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closure, remedial, spill, emergency or other plansi, (d) any health, safety or environmental coamgée audit or review.

"Environmental Law" means any applicable GovernmleRequirement that relates to (a) the conditioainfground or surface water, soil, or
other environmental media, (b) the environmentaiural resources, (c) safety or health, (d) theletgpn of any contaminants, wastes, and
Hazardous Substances, including, without limitgtiGBRCLA, OSHA, the Hazardous Materials Transpameafct (49 U.S.C. Section 1801
et seq.), the Resource Conservation and Recovdri4&dJ.S.C. Section 6901 et seq.), the Clean Wate(33 U.S.C. Section 1251 et seq.),
the Clean Air Act (42 U.S.C. Section 7401 et sdfjg, Toxic Substances Control Act (15 U.S.C. Sec2601 et seq.), the Federal Insecticide,
Fungicide and Rodenticide Act (7 U.S.C. Section &B8eq.), the Emergency Planning and CommunithtRmKnow Act (42 U.S.C. Sectic
11001 et seq.), the Safe Drinking Water Act (42.0.Section 201 and Section 300f et seq.), therRiaad Harbors Act (33 U.S.C. Section
401 et seq.), the Qil Pollution Act (33 U.S.C. $mtR2701 et seq.), state and local GovernmentalRements, and any future Governmental
Requirements which may be enacted or adopted cim @@se, how existing or hereafter adopted, whietaaalogous to any of the preceding
referenced requirements, or (e) the Release aatémed Release of Hazardous Substances.

"Environmental Liability" means any liability, losBne, penalty, charge, lien, damage, cost or Bgp@f any kind to the extent that it results
directly or indirectly, in whole or in part, (a)oim the violation of any Environmental Law, (b) frahe Release or threatened Release of any
Hazardous Substance, (c) from removal, remediationther actions in response to the Release eatiined Release of any Hazardous
Substance, (d) from actual or threatened damagesttwal resources, (e) from the imposition of mgjiive relief or other orders, (f) from
personal injury, death, or property damage whiadtuceas a result of any Company's use, storagelihgnor Release or threatened Release
of a Hazardous Substance, or (g) from any Envirgniadénvestigation performed at, on, or for any Rem@perty.

"Environmental Lien" means any Lien imposed assaltef the operation of any Environmental Law.

"Environmental Permit" means any permit or licefisen any Person defined in clause (a) of the diédiniof Governmental Authority that is
required under any Environmental Law for the lavdfohduct of any business, process or other activity

"Equity Issuance" means the issuance by Borrowangfshares of any class of beneficial interestgks warrants, options or other equity
interests, whether pursuant to a public offeringtheerwise, but does not include (a) any presedtfature shares of beneficial interests, st
options or warrants issued to employees or trustagers of Borrower or employees of PMC Capitabyrafly present and future shares of
beneficial interests, stock, options or warrangsiésl in respect of any dividend reinvestment piatdished and maintained by Borrower or
employees of PMC Capital.

"ERISA" means the Employee Retirement Income Sgchit of 1974.

"ERISA Affiliate” means any Person that, for purpe®f Title IV of ERISA, is a member of Borrowec@ntrolled group or is under common
control with Borrower within the meaning of Sectiéb4 of the Code (which provisions are deemed lsyahreement to apply to Foreign
Persons).

"Event of Default" is defined in Section 11.
"Existing Agreement" is defined in the preliminatatement to this agreement.
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"Existing Debt" is defined in Section 9.2(a).
"Existing Liens" is defined in Section 9.3(b).

"Federal Funds Rate" means, for any day, the amatm(rounded upwards, if necessary, to the ne@r@$%) determined by Administrative
Agent (which determination is conclusive and birgdiabsent manifest error) to be equal to (a) thghted average of the rates on overnight
federal-funds transactions with member banks ofFtbderal Reserve System arranged by federal-furdeis on that day, as published by
the Federal Reserve Bank of New York on the nexiiass Day or (b) if the rates referred to in thezpding clause (a) are not published for
any day, the average of the quotations at apprdeign&0:00 a.m. received by Administrative Agemtrfr three federal-funds brokers of
recognized standing selected by Administrative Adgeiits sole discretion.

"Financial Contract" of a Person means (i) any erge-traded or over-the-counter futures, forwan@psor option contract or other financial
instrument with similar characteristics, or (ii)yaRate Management Transaction.

"Financials" of a Person means balance sheetst praf loss statements, reconciliations of caital surplus, and statements of cash flow
prepared (a) according to GAAP (subject to yearaundit adjustments with respect to interim Finalsgiand (b) except as stated in Section
1.4, in comparative form to prior year-end figuoesorresponding periods of the preceding fiscar y& other relevant period, as applicable.

"Foreign" means, in respect of any Person, a Persganized under the Governmental Requirementgwisaliction other than, or domiciled
outside of, the United States of America or oné$tates, territories, commonwealths, or poseassi

"Funded Debt" means, at any time and without dagibn, the sum of

(a) the balance of any obligation for borrowed mpothat is required by GAAP to be shown as a lighiplus (b) total net rentals (net of any
interest, Taxes, or other expenses included irethestals) payable under Capital Leases. For pagokthis agreement, "Funded Debt" shall
not include any Debt incurred by a Special Purgfisity in connection with an Asset Securitizatien,long as such Debt is non-recourse to
Borrower in all respects.

"Funds from Operations" means net income determimadcordance with GAAP, plus, to the extent deéeldién calculating such net income,
depreciation and amortization expense.

"GAAP" means generally accepted accounting priesigf the Accounting Principles Board of the Amanidnstitute of Certified Public
Accountants and the Financial Accounting StandBiaisrd that are applicable from time to time.

"Governmental Authority" means any (a) local, sti&teritorial, federal or Foreign judicial, execugj regulatory, administrative, legislative or
governmental agency, board, bureau, commissiorgrtapnt or other instrumentality, (b) private amdion board or panel or (c) central be

"Governmental Requirements" means all applicalautgs, laws, treaties, ordinances, rules, reguistiorders, writs, injunctions, decrees,
judgments, opinions and interpretations of any Gawental Authority

"Hazardous Substance" means (a) any substancis tieaisonably expected to require removal, remiediabr other response under any
Environmental Law, (b) any substance that is degigh defined or classified as a hazardous waaartious material, pollutant,
contaminant, explosive, corrosive,
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flammable, infectious, carcinogenic, mutagenicjoactive, dangerous, or toxic or hazardous substander any Environmental Law,
including, without limitation, any hazardous sulbsta within the meaning of Section 101(14) of CERCI& petroleum, oil, gasoline, natu
gas, fuel oil, motor oil, waste oil, diesel fuedf fuel, and other petroleum hydrocarbons, (d) stelseand asbestos-containing materials in any
form, (e) polychlorinated biphenyls, (f) urea foldghyde foam, or (g) any substance the presenadich on any Real Property either (i)
poses or threatens to pose a hazard to the heatfaiy of persons or to the environment, orc@ilild reasonably be expected to constitute a
health or safety hazard to persons or the envirohihemanated or migrated from the Real Property.

"Interest Expense" means, with respect to any Reasd for any period (without duplication), allén¢st on that Person's Debts, whether paid
in cash or accrued as a liability and payable shaturing any subsequent period (including, witHmaitation, the interest component of
Capital Leases), as determined by GAAP.

"Interest Period" is determined in accordance Biiction 3.9.

"Investment" means, in respect of any Person, @ay,ladvance, extension of credit or capital cbatidn to that Person, any investment in
that Person, or any purchase or commitment to pgeelny equity securities or Debt issued by thetdPeor substantially all of the assets
division or other business unit of that Person.

"Lender Lien" means any present or future firsbpty Lien securing the Obligation and assignedyvayed, or granted to or created in favor
of Administrative Agent for the benefit of Lenders.

"Lenders" means the financial institutions (inchugliwithout limitation, Administrative Agent in nesct of its share of Borrowings) named on
Schedule 2 or on the most recently amended Schédiflany, delivered by Administrative Agent undkeis agreement, and, subject to this
agreement, their respective successors and agbiginsot any Participant who is not otherwise &yt this agreement).

"LIBOR Rate" means, for a LIBOR Rate Borrowing dodthe relevant Interest Period, the annual irsterate (rounded upward, if necessary,
to the nearest 0.01%) equal to the quotient obtigiyedividing (a) the rate that deposits in Unigtdtes dollars are offered to Administrative
Agent in the London interbank market at approxiryatd:00 a.m. London, England time two Business Oiagfore the first day of that
Interest Period as shown on the display desigrege@ritish Bankers Assoc. Interest Settlement KRate the Telerate System ("Telerate"),
Page 3750 or Page 3740, or such other page or pageay replace such pages on Telerate for thegeimgf displaying such rate (provided
that if such rate is not available on Telerate thech offered rate shall be otherwise independelgtgrmined by Administrative Agent from
an alternate, substantially similar independentiseravailable to Administrative Agent or shallda@culated by Administrative Agent by a
substantially similar methodology as that theratefased to determine such offered rate in Telemtah) amount comparable to that LIBOR
Rate Borrowing and having a maturity approximatsyal to that Interest Period by (b) one minusRhserve Requirement (expressed as a
decimal) applicable to the relevant Interest Period

"LIBOR Rate Borrowing" means a Borrowing bearinteiest at the sum of the LIBOR Rate plus the Aplie Margin for LIBOR Rate
Borrowings.

"Lien" means any lien, mortgage, security interpldge, assignment, charge, title retention agee¢ior encumbrance of any kind and any
other arrangement for a creditor's claim to besBatl from assets or proceeds prior to the claifiatheer creditors or the owners (other than
title of the lessor under an operating lease).
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"Litigation" means any action, proceeding, investign or hearing by or before any Governmental Atitiz.

"LTV Percentage" means, with respect to any Moréglagan, the ratio, expressed as a percentage) thfg@rincipal balance then outstanc
on such Mortgage Loan (together with the princlmlance then outstanding on any other Mortgage lseaared by the same Project that is
included in the calculation of the Borrowing Bag#yjided by (b) the sum of (i) the Appraised Vabfahe Project which secures such
Mortgage Loan, plus (ii) the amount of any addiéibdollar-denominated, liquid, tangible collatepédged to Borrower in connection with
such Mortgage Loan (so long as such additionahtsridl is delivered to Collateral Agent with alpappriate collateral endorsements and/or
assignment documents).

"Material Adverse Event" means any circumstancevent that, individually or collectively, is reasdily expected to result (at any time
before the Commitment is fully canceled or terméolaand the Obligation is fully paid and performedany (a) material impairment of (i) the
ability of Borrower or any other Company to perfoamy of its payment or other material obligationsler any Credit Document or (i) the
ability of Administrative Agent or any Lender toferce any of those obligations or Rights under@nedit Documents, (b) material and
adverse effect on the business, management orcfadarondition of Borrower or of the Companies ashwle, as represented to Lenders in
the Current Financials, or (¢) Event of DefaulPatential Default.

"Maximum Amount” and "Maximum Rate" respectively ane for a Lender, the maximum non-usurious amondttae maximum non-
usurious rate of interest that, under applicablegdamental Requirements of the State of Texasderéd laws of the United States of
America (as applicable), that Lender is permitteddntract for, charge, take, reserve or receivtherDbligation.

"Mortgage" means a mortgage, deed of trust or ttesetl that grants a perfected first-priority Lien& second- or third-priority Lien in the
case of Second-Lien Loans and Third-Lien Loangeetively) on a Project.

"Mortgage Loan" means a commercial mortgage loan fiot for family, consumer or household use) thatvidenced by a valid promissory
note and is secured by a Mortgage.

"Mortgage Loan Documents" means, with respect oh &dortgage Loan, the documents designated assu&thedule 5.2.

"Mortgage Loan Obligor" means each Person who ligated or liable for the payment or performancealbbr any portion of a Mortgage
Loan.

"Mortgage Loan Payment Account” shall mean the imberest bearing checking account established byoB@r with Administrative Agent
to be used solely for the deposit of payments andgeds received from Mortgage Loans owned by Baaro

"Mortgage Loans in Liguidation" means those Morgagans with respect to which the Mortgage Loanigablhas failed to respond to
Borrower's demand and acceleration letters, amehioh Borrower has determined that the best coofrsetion is to liquidate the Mortgage
Loan in order to foreclose on the collateral semthe same and has commenced such foreclosuoa.acti

"Mortgage Loans in Litigation" means those Mortgagans with respect to which the Mortgage Loan @i have ceased making regularly
scheduled payments and are not responding to Bert®wollection efforts, thereby requiring legdii@e to collect the Mortgage Loan. If the
Mortgage Loan Obligor
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brings the loan current in accordance with theinalbterms thereof, the Mortgage Loan may be retdno the status of an Eligible Mortgage
Loan. If, however, the terms of such Mortgage Lasmrestructured, the Mortgage Loan will be corecttb a Workout Loan (i.e. no longer a
Mortgage Loan in Litigation). Furthermore, shoufdaternative repayment agreement be establishedvibrtgage Loan in Litigation will be
considered a Workout Loan (i.e. no longer a Morégagan in Litigation).

"Mortgage Note" means a promissory note, in form substance satisfactory to the Administrative Agetich evidences a Mortgage Loan.

"Mortgage Origination Date" means, with respecang Mortgage Loan, the later of (a) the date ofMluetgage Note, or (b) the date of the
latest acknowledgment set forth in the Mortgage.

"Multiemployer Plan" means a multiemployer plardained in Sections 3(37) or 4001(a)(3) of ERISASection 414(f) of the Code (or any
similar type of plan established or regulated urilerGovernmental Requirements of any foreign agiitd which Borrower or any ERISA
Affiliate is making, or has made, or is accruinghas accrued, an obligation to make contributions.

“Net Income" of any Person means that Person's prolioss determined in accordance with GAAP.

"Net Proceeds" means the net proceeds, whethaveeda cash or otherwise, received before, orfter she date of consummation of a
subject transaction, by any Company from such &etian, after payment of (a) all usual and custgni@okerage commissions and all other
reasonable fees and expenses related to suchdtians@ncluding, without limitation, reasonableéahey's fees and closing costs), and (b)
any Debt (other than the Obligation) relating te #ssets being sold which must be repaid in coiumeaith such subject transaction.

"Net Worth" means, for any Person, total benefiegror stockholders' equity, as applicable, asrd@hed in accordance with GAAP.

"Non-Performing Loans" means (a) all of Borrowéiisrtgage Loans with respect to which a defaultda=irred as to the payment of any
installment of principal or interest or another ratary default has occurred under any Mortgage Il@acument related thereto and such
default has not been cured for more than sixty 8@k or, in the case of Workout Loans, for moentthirty

(30) days, (b) all of Borrower's Mortgage Loand.itigation, (c) all of Borrower's Mortgage Loanslimuidation, and (d) all of Borrower's
Mortgage Loans with respect to which any Mortgagar. Obligor has not paid its Debts as they matuteae made a general assignment for
the benefit of creditors or with respect to whoragaedings in bankruptcy or for reorganization guillation under the bankruptcy code or
under any other state or federal law for the radfedebtors has been commenced by or against soctydye Loan Obligor and shall not have
been discharged within thirty (30) days of the caaneement thereof or for whom (or for whose assetsfeiver, trustee or custodian shall
have been appointed or who may die, be dissolvethormay involuntarily suspend the transaction®business.

"Notes" means, at the time of any determinatiometbk all outstanding and unpaid Revolving Noted e Swing Line Note.

"Obligation" means (a) all present and future Delbilities and obligations of any Company to Aidistrative Agent, or any Lender and
related to any Credit Document, whether principagrest, fees, costs, attorneys' fees or othenfligall present and future Rate Manager
Obligations, (c) any of the foregoing amounts thatild become due but for the operation of 11 U.S.C.

Section 502 and 503 or any other provision of Titleof the United States Code, (d) all presentfatude pre- and post-maturity interest on
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any of the foregoing, including all post-petitiortérest if any Company voluntarily or involuntarflies for protection under any Debtor
Relief Law, and (e) renewals, extensions, rearnareges and modifications of any character whatsoef/any the foregoing.

"Organizational Documents" means, for any Perdmndbcuments for its formation and organizationictwhfor example, (a) for a corporat
are its corporate charter and bylaws, (b) for angaship are its certificate of partnership (if bggible) and partnership agreement, (c) for a
limited liability company are its certificate ofrfbation or organization and its operating agreermegulations or the like and (d) for a trus
the trust agreement, declaration of trust, indenturbylaws under which it is created.

"OSHA" means the Occupational Safety and Healtho&dt970, 29 U.S.C. Section 651 et seq.
"Participant” is defined in Section 14.2(a).
"PBGC" means the Pension Benefit Guaranty Corpmrati

"Permitted Asset Sale" means (a) any sale of asdeth are obsolete or are no longer in use andhvaie not significant to the continuation
of the Companies' business, (b) upon prior writtetice to Administrative Agent, any sale and distiams from any Company to any other
Company provided, in all respects, such sale aspbdition is in the ordinary course of businessument market terms, is otherwise subject
to Section 9.5, and provided further, if such sadd disposition is made in connection with an ASssturitization, a prepayment on the
Obligation is made in accordance with Section 3,2(nd

(c) any other sales and dispositions approvedvareck by Administrative Agent.

"Permitted Debt" is defined in Section 9.2.
"Permitted Investments" is defined in Section 9.7.
"Permitted Liens" is defined in Section 9.3.

"Permitted Project Liens" means, with respect tp Broject or other collateral securing any Mortghgan which constitutes Collateral, (a)
Liens for Taxes and/or assessments which are loeiniggsted by the applicable Mortgage Loan Obli(ipin accordance with the applicable
Mortgage and (ii) by appropriate legal proceediogsducted in good faith and with due diligencéift only if, such proceedings suspend the
collection of all amounts secured by such Lien aeither the Project nor any rent or other inconegdfrom or collateral securing the
Mortgage Loan or any part thereof or interest timesball be in any danger of being sold, forfeitedt or interfered with, and the Mortgage
Loan Obligor provides security satisfactory to Bover for the payment of all amounts secured bysaroh Lien and any and all losses, costs
and expenses that may be incurred in connectiopwht, (b) Liens relating to leased equipment.(esgns, vending machines, etc.) located
on the premises of a Project, so long as such ldewer only such leased equipment, and (c) Lienshwecure Debt that is fully
subordinated as to right of payment and to the magraf the Mortgage Loan, and without limiting fleeegoing, no payments may be made
on such other Debt except for regularly schedubsgnents of principal and interest, which may be enddo default or event which, with tl
giving of notice or the passage of time or bothuldaconstitute a default then exists under the age Loan. If the making of such principal
or interest payments will not result in defaulipatential default and such Debt is subject to ar@gent by the holder thereof, that if such
holder receives any payment with respect to sulsrddebt, other than the principal and intereshifraents permitted above, such payments
will be held in trust for the benefit of Borrowendwill be paid to Borrower for application uporetMortgage Loan, such other Debt shall
permit the Mortgage Loan to be renewed, extendddaadified without the consent of the holder thé@eal without impairing the
subordination of such other
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Debt to payment of the Mortgage Loan. The Liensisag such other Debt shall be made expressly slitte and inferior to all Liens
securing the Mortgage Loan, and such subordinatipaement shall be recorded in the real propectyrds of the state and county where the
Project which secures the Mortgage Loan is located.

"Person" means any individual, entity or GovernrakAuthority.

"PMC Advisers" means either PMC Advisers, Ltd.,exds limited partnership, or its Wholly-owned sdieiy, PMC Asset Management,
Inc., a Texas corporation.

"PMC Capital" means PMC Capital, Inc., a Floridapmoation.

"Potential Default" means any event, occurrenceirecumstance the existence of which, upon any reduiotice, time lapse, or both, could
become an Event of Default.

"Principal Debt" means, at any time, the unpaidggal balance of all Borrowings.
"Project Documents" means, with respect to eacieBt,ahe documents described as such on Schedlle 5

"Projects" means the commercial real estate pm@enhed from time to time by Mortgage Loan Obligatsch are subject to perfected Liens
which secure Mortgage Loans owned by Borrower. fEnm "Project” means and includes the land andpgurtenances, servitudes,
easements, rights, privileges, prescriptions anvamtdges belonging or in any way appertaining ¢éddind and all buildings, fixtures,
improvements, equipment and other property, whetsr personal or mixed, located upon the langised or intended to be used in
connection with the land or buildings, fixturesimprovements thereon.

"Pro Rata" and "Pro Rata Part" mean, at any tintefanany Lender, the proportion (stated as a peage) that the Principal Debt owed to it
bears to the total Principal Debt owed to all Lande

"Purchaser" is defined in Section 14.3.

"Qualifying Real Estate" means any real estate vpiroduces income from rental of improvements, iothan (a) raw land, (b) single tenant
retail properties, or (c) industrial properties.

"Rate Management Obligations" of a Person meansadall obligations of such Person, whether alteaucontingent and howsoever and
whensoever created, arising, evidenced or acqqineliding all renewals, extensions and modificasishereof and substitutions therefor)
under (i) any and all Rate Management Transactemd (i) any and all cancellations, buy backsersals, terminations or assignments of
any Rate Management Transactions.

"Rate Management Transaction” means any transa@tioluding an agreement with respect thereto) eaigting or hereafter entered into
between Borrower and any Lender or any Affiliaterdof which is a rate swap, basis swap, forwaml trahsaction, commodity swap,
commodity option, equity or equity index swap, égair equity index option, bond option, interegeraption, foreign exchange transaction,
cap transaction, floor transaction, collar transactforward transaction, currency swap transac¢toosscurrency rate swap transaction,
currency option or any other similar transactigrciiding any option with respect to any of thesmsactions) or any combination thereof,
whether linked to one or more interest rates, fpra&urrencies, commodity prices, equity pricestbeofinancial measures.
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"REIT" means a "real estate investment trust" disméd in the Code.

"Real Estate Purchase Limitations" means the ltmitaon the dollar amount that Borrower may paytfa purchase of Qualifying Real
Estate, which shall be (a) $10,000,000 (inclusiveosts and related improvements) in the aggrefgatall items of Qualifying Real Estate
purchased by Borrower on or after August 16, 18@@, (b) $3,000,000 (inclusive of costs and relatgagtovements) for any one item of
Qualifying Real Estate.

"Real Property" means any land, buildings, fixtuaes other improvements to land now or in the fitdirectly or indirectly owned by any
Company, leased to or otherwise operated by anyp@agnor subleased by any Company to any other Rerso

"Regulation D" means Regulation D of the Board of/&nors of the Federal Reserve System as fromtbrtime in effect and any successor
thereto or other regulation or official interprévat of said Board of Governors relating to resem@uirements applicable to member banks of
the Federal Reserve System.

"Regulation U" means Regulation U of the Board of/&nors of the Federal Reserve System as fromtbrtime in effect and any successor
or other regulation or official interpretation @&fig Board of Governors relating to the extensionreflit by banks for the purpose of
purchasing or carrying margin stocks applicablm&mber banks of the Federal Reserve System.

"Release" means any "release" as defined undeEawyonmental Law.
"Release Request" means a Release Request exaodtdélivered by Borrower to Collateral Agent itbstantially the form of Exhibit I.

"Renegotiated Loan" means any Mortgage Loan wipeet to which the applicable Mortgage Loan Obligas had insufficient cash flow or
negative economic events which have diminishedbtbty to make timely or complete payments andrBaer has given its concurrence tc
alternative schedule of repayment.

"Reportable Event" means a reportable event aseltfn Section 4043 of ERISA and the regulatioesesl under such section, with respect
to an Employee Plan, excluding, however, such evasito which the PBGC has by regulation waivedéheirement of Section 4043(a) of
ERISA that it be notified within 30 days of the ao@nce of such event, provided, however, thatlaréato meet the minimum funding
standard of Section 412 of the Code and of

Section 302 of ERISA shall be a Reportable Evegirdless of any such waiver of the notice requirgnreaccordance with either Section
4043(a) of ERISA or

Section 412(d) of the Code.

"Representatives" means, with respect to a Peitsorepresentatives, officers, directors, employaesountants, attorneys, insurers,
shareholders and agents.

"Required Lenders" means (a) at any time priohtodommitment reduction described in Section Zhg,ambination of two or more Lend:
holding (directly or indirectly) at least eithe) @6 2/3% of the total Commitments while thereasRrincipal Debt, or (ii) 66 2/3% of the
Principal Debt while there is any Principal Debitdgb) at any time thereafter, any combinationra# or more Lenders holding (directly or
indirectly) at least either (i) 66 2/3% of the toBmmitments while there is no Principal Debt, or

(i) 66 2/3% of the Principal Debt while there isyaPrincipal Debt.
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"Reserve Requirement" means, for any LIBOR Rated¥ang and for the relevant Interest Period, thalteeserve requirements (including
all basic, supplemental, emergency, special, malgind other reserves required by applicable Gowental Requirements, including,
without limitation, Regulation

D) applicable to eurocurrency fundings or liabégj as of the first day of that Interest Periodyrimount and maturity of such Borrowing.

"Responsible Officer" means Borrower's chairmaesytent, chief executive officer, chief financifficer, executive vice president or, with
respect to non-financial matters, its general celins

"Revolving Facility" means the revolving line ofedit facility described in Section 2.1.

"Revolving Note" means one of the promissory netescuted by Borrower in favor of a Lender pursuarthis Agreement, substantially in
the form of Exhibit A and otherwise in form and peacceptable to Administrative Agent and that leznd

"Rights" means rights, remedies, powers, privilegyed benefits.

"Second-Lien Loan" means a Mortgage Loan secureal Myprtgage granting a second-priority Lien on @j&ut, subject only to the first-
priority Lien on the same project in favor of Boner.

"Security Agreement" means a Security Agreemestitvstantially the form of Exhibit C, and otherwisdorm and substance acceptable to
Administrative Agent, Collateral Agent and Lenders.

"Segmented Loan" means any Mortgage Loan whictbkaa segmented into parts for securitization p@apos

"Shipping Period" means 30 calendar days for thet§dme Loan Documents for any Mortgage Loan shifgpexdt for an investor under
Section 5.4.

"Shipping Request" means a Shipping Request exéeumia delivered by Borrower to Collateral Agensirstantially the form of Exhibit F.

"Solvent" means, as to any Person, that (a) theeggte fair market value of such Person's asseteds its liabilities (whether contingent,
subordinated, unmatured, unliquidated, or othenwi®® such Person has sufficient cash flow to énélio pay its debts as they mature and
(c) such Person does not have unreasonably snpéadhlcep conduct its businesses.

"Special Purpose Entity" means a special purposelbwned Subsidiary of Borrower, created in coctien with the transactions
contemplated by an Asset Securitization, which gegan no activities, has no material liabilitiaad owns no other assets, other than those
incidental to such Asset Securitization.

"Stated Termination Date" means November 29, 2002.

"Structured Financing" means a financing arrangemereby (a) the obligor is a Special Purposetintd) Borrower has no obligation to
pay the indebtedness or any other obligationsrayigiereunder, and (c) the obligees thereunder havecourse against any of the Compe
(other than the Special Purpose Entity involvethafinancing) or their assets.

"Subsidiary" of any Person means any other Perfamich (a) more than 50% (in number of votes)h# stock (or equivalent interests) is
owned of record or beneficially, directly or inditky, by that Person
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or (b) such Person serves as a general partneraosimilar capacity. Unless otherwise specifiethercontext otherwise requires,
"Subsidiary" refers to a Subsidiary of Borrower.

"Swing Line Borrowing" means any Borrowing undeg 8wing Line Subfacility.

"Swing Line Maturity Date" means November 29, 2088d successive one year extensions thereof ieddoein writing by Bank One in its
sole discretion, but in no event, a date later thanTermination Date.

"Swing Line Note" means a promissory note in sulif#y the form of Exhibit B, and all renewals aextensions of all or any part thereof.

"Swing Line Subfacility" means the subfacility umdiee Revolving Facility (the Principal Debt of whimay never exceed the aggregate of
$5,000,000), as described in, and subject to thigdtions of, Section 2.2.

"Swing Principal Debt" means, on any date of deteation, that portion of the Principal Debt outstang under the Swing Line Subfacility.

"Taxes" means, for any Person, taxes, assessntesttsen governmental charges or levies imposed ifpdn income or any of its properties,
franchises or assets.

"Termination Date" means the earlier of (a) thee®t& ermination Date or (b) the effective date thatLenders' commitments to lend under
this agreement are fully canceled or terminated.

"Third-Lien Loan" means a Mortgage Loan securea bjortgage granting a third-priority Lien on a Raj subject only to the first- and
second-priority Liens on the same project in favoBorrower.

"Total Liabilities" means, at any time and for fiensolidated Companies, all liabilities properlfteeted on the Consolidated Companies'
consolidated balance sheet in accordance with GAAP.

"Trust Receipt" means a Trust Receipt and Agreemeatuted and delivered by Borrower to Collatergéat in substantially the form of
Exhibit H.

"Type" means any type of Borrowing determined wihpect to the applicable interest option.
"UCC" means the Uniform Commercial Code as enaictaxas or other applicable jurisdictions.

"Wholly-owned" when used in connection with any Sidiary shall mean a Subsidiary of which all of ib&ued and outstanding shares of
stock (or equivalent interests) are owned by Boe&wer one or more of its Wholly-owned Subsidiaries.

"Workout Loans" means (a) those Mortgage Loans vagipect to which the Mortgage Loan Obligors haae insufficient cash flow and/or
negative economic events which have diminished tdglity to make timely and/or complete paymermrid 8orrower has given its
concurrence to an alternative schedule of repaynaeut (b) those Mortgage Loans previously clagsifie Loans in Litigation which have
been brought current by the Mortgage Loan Obligdéfsrkout Loans will be maintained in this categfya minimum of six

(6) months and will be designated as performingl taerefore no longer a Workout Loan) if, basedrupayment history under the revised
plan (or existing payment plan with respect to Mage Loans previously classified as Mortgage Laahgtigation which have been brought
current), financial
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information when available, and Borrower's profesai opinion of each situation, it appears thét ito longer a problem loan.
"Year 2000 Compliant" is defined in Section 7.20(a)

1.2 Time References. Unless otherwise specifietharCredit Documents (a) time references (e.gQdLA.m.) are to time in Dallas, Texas,
and (b) in calculating a period from one date tother, the word "from" means "from and includingitihe word "to" or "until* means "to
but excluding.”

1.3 Other References. Unless otherwise specifietihd Credit Documents (a) where appropriate, ithgutar includes the plural and vice
versa, and words of any gender include each o#deay, (b) heading and caption references mayeiobbstrued in interpreting provisions,
(c) monetary references are to currency of theddnBtates of America, (d) section, paragraph, arseedule, exhibit and similar references
are to the particular Credit Document in which theg used, (e) references to "telecopy,” "telefdatsimile,” "fax" or similar terms are to
facsimile or telecopy transmissions,

(f) references to "including” mean including withdimiting the generality of any description pregegithat word, (g) the rule of construction
that references to general items, following refeesnto specific items are limited to the same typeharacter of those specific items is not
applicable in the Credit Documents, (h) referertoeany Person include that Person's heirs, persepedsentatives, successors, trustees,
receivers and permitted assigns,

(i) references to any Governmental Requirementigelevery amendment or supplement to it, rule agdlation adopted under it, and
successor or replacement for it and (j) referetcesmy Credit Document or other document includergvenewal and extension of it,
amendment, modification and supplement to it, @pdacement or substitution for it, as each is madecordance with the applicable
provisions of such Credit Document.

1.4 Accounting Principles. Unless otherwise spedifin the Credit Documents (a) GAAP determinesedounting and financial terms and
compliance with financial covenants, (b) GAAP iffieet on the date of this agreement determines damg# with financial covenants, (c) all
accounting principles applied in a current periagstrboe comparable in all material respects to tlapgdied during the preceding comparable
period and (d) while the Financials for the Comparare on a consolidated basis, (i) all accourgimfinancial terms and compliance with
reporting covenants must be on a consolidated basispplicable and (i) compliance with finan@al’enants must be on a consolidated
basis.

SECTION 2. COMMITMENT.

2.1 Revolving Facility. Subject to and in reliang®on the terms, conditions, representations andawtes in the Credit Documents, each
Lender severally and not jointly agrees to lenBaorower such Lender's Commitment Percentage obomeore Borrowings under the
Revolving Facility not to exceed such Lender's Catteah Sum, which, subject to the Credit DocumeBtsrower may borrow, repay and
reborrow under this agreement, provided that (el eaich Borrowing must occur on a Business Daynaniditer than the Business Day
immediately preceding the Termination Date, (b)hesach Borrowing shall be in an amount not lesa 800,000 or a greater integral
multiple of $100,000, and

(c) on any date of determination, the Commitmeraddsshall never exceed the lesser of (i) the BamgBase or (ii) the Commitment.

2.2 Swing Line Subfacility.

(a) For the convenience of the parties and astegrial part of the transactions contemplated byQrealit Documents, Bank One, solely foi
own account, may elect, in its sole discretiorneke any requested Borrowing directly to Borronseagwing Line Borrowing without
requiring any other Lender to fund its Commitmeatd@ntage thereof, provided that: (i) each such
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Borrowing must occur on a Business Day prior ta aot on or after, the Swing Line Maturity Date) the aggregate Swing Principal Debt
outstanding on any date of determination shallexceed $5,000,000;

(iii) each such Borrowing must be in an amount ¢tu&250,000 or a greater integral multiple théréo) on any date of determination, the
Commitment Usage shall never exceed the Commitnfénat the time of such Swing Line Borrowing, neeit of Default or Potential
Default shall have occurred and be continuing dhaltleer conditions precedent for Borrowings sethan Section 6 shall have been satisfied
or waived; (vi) each Swing Line Borrowing shall b8ase Rate Borrowing (provided that at any tinterdfenders are deemed to have
purchased pursuant to Section 2.2(b) a participati@any Swing Line Borrowing, such Borrowing shadlar interest at the Default Rate); and
(vii) no additional Swing Line Borrowing shall beagte at any time after any Lender has refused, tittainding the requirements of Section
2.2(b), to purchase a participation in any Swingel Borrowing as provided in such Section 2.2(bg, antil such purchase shall occur or until
the Swing Line Borrowing has been repaid. Each @eimg under the Swing Line Subfacility shall be itadale and may be prepaid on same
day telephonic notice from Borrower to Bank Onelasa as such natice is received by Bank One paidr2:00 noon. Swing Line

Borrowings are due and payable by Borrower uporetiréer of (i) five Business Days after the boritagvdate for such Swing Line
Borrowing or (ii) the date of demand by Bank One.

(b) If Borrower fails to repay any Swing Line Bowimg when due (and in any event upon the earliectur of an Event of Default, the
Termination Date, or the date on which the Commitnie canceled in full), Administrative Agent shtathely notify each Lender of such
failure and of the date and amount not paid. Nerlttan the close of business on the date sucbenistgiven (if such notice was given prior
to 12:00 noon on any Business Day, or, if madegtaher time, on the next Business Day followihg tlate of such notice), each Lender
shall be deemed to have irrevocably and unconditippurchased and received from Bank One an uddi/interest and participation in st
Swing Line Borrowing to the extent of such Lend€&tsnmitment Percentage, and each Lender shall maditable to Bank One in
immediately available funds such Lender's CommitnRarcentage of such unpaid amount. All such ansopiable by any Lender shall
include interest thereon from the date on whicthquetyment is payable by such Lender to, but ndudicg, the date such amount is paid by
such Lender to Administrative Agent, at the FedEralds Rate. If such Lender does not promptly p@h smount upon Administrative
Agent's demand therefor, and until such time ak s@nder makes the required payment, Bank One kbhaleemed to continue to have
outstanding a Swing Line Borrowing in the amounsw¢h unpaid obligation. Each payment by Borrowealloor any part of any Swing Line
Borrowing shall be paid to Administrative Agent thie ratable benefit of Bank One and those Lenglshave funded their participations in
such Swing Line Debt under this Section 2.2(b)yvjuted that, with respect to any such participatahinterest accruing on the Swing
Principal Debt to which such participation relgpe®r to the date of funding such participationlsha payable solely to Bank One for its o
account.

2.3 Borrowing Procedure. The following procedurpplato all Borrowings (other than Swing Line Bownings):

(a) Borrowing Request. Borrower may request a Boimg only by making or delivering a Borrowing Reguto Administrative Agent and
Collateral Agent, which is irrevocable and bindmgBorrower, stating the Type, amount and, if aggille, Interest Period for each
Borrowing and which must be received by Administ&tAgent and Collateral Agent no later than (i)dDa.m. on the second Business Day
before the date on which funds are requested Bbeéwing Date") for any LIBOR Rate Borrowing of) (10:00 a.m. on the Borrowing Date
for any Base Rate Borrowing. Any Borrowing Requesst be accompanied by information necessary to

18

CREDIT AGREEMENT
PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST



calculate the Borrowing Base. Administrative Agshall promptly notify each Lender of any BorrowiRgquest, and Collateral Agent shall
promptly deliver to each Lender a current BorrowlBage Report.

(b) Funding. Each Lender shall remit its Commitmeatcentage of each requested Borrowing to Admaiigse Agent's principal office in
Dallas, Texas, in funds that are available for irdiage use by Administrative Agent by 2:00 p.m. lba applicable Borrowing Date. Subjec
receipt of those funds, Administrative Agent slfafiless to its actual knowledge any of the appleEabnditions precedent have not been
satisfied by Borrower or waived by the requisitendlers under

Section 15.10) make those funds available to Bogrdwy (at Borrower's option) (i) wiring the fundsdr for the account of Borrower at the
direction of Borrower or (ii) depositing the funilsBorrower's account with Administrative Agent.

(c) Funding Assumed. Absent contrary written nofioen a Lender, Administrative Agent may assumé #aeh Lender has made its
Commitment Percentage of the requested Borrowiagable to Administrative Agent on the applicabler®wing Date, and Administrative
Agent may, in reliance upon such assumption (ball siot be required to), make available to Borroaeorresponding amount. If a Lender
fails to make its Commitment Percentage of any @stpd Borrowing available to Administrative Agenttbe applicable Borrowing Date,
Administrative Agent may recover the applicable amoon demand,

(i) from that Lender together with interest, commiag on the Borrowing Date and ending on (but ediclg) the date Administrative Agent
recovers the amount from that Lender, at an aninterest rate equal to the Federal Funds Ratdi) dfrthat Lender fails to pay its amount
upon demand, then from Borrower. No Lender is rasjide for the failure of any other Lender to m@keCommitment Percentage of any
Borrowing; however, failure of any Lender to mateeCommitment Percentage of any Borrowing doesrotise any other Lender from
making its Commitment Percentage of any Borrowing.

2.4 Borrowing Requests. Each Borrowing Requesttitates a representation and warranty by Borrowat &s of the Borrowing Date, all of
the conditions precedent for that Borrowing in 8t6 have been satisfied.

2.5 Reduction or Termination of Commitment by Beren. Without premium or penalty, and upon giving less than three Business Days
prior written and irrevocable notice to Adminisivat Agent, Borrower may terminate in whole or intghe unused portion of the
Commitment; provided that: (a) each partial termiorashall be in an amount of not less than $50@Mor a greater integral multiple of
$2,500,000; (b) the amount of the Commitment maybeaeduced below the Commitment Usage at suddt timd (c) each reduction shall
allocated among the Lenders in accordance with teepective Commitment Percentages. Promptly etipt of such notice of termination
or reduction, Administrative Agent shall notify éacender of the proposed cancellation or reductBuch termination or partial reduction of
the Commitment shall be effective on the Busineag Epecified in Borrower's notice (which date nhestt least three Business Days after
Borrower's delivery of such notice). In the evérattthe Commitment is reduced to zero at a timenvthere is no outstanding Principal Debt,
this agreement shall be terminated (except foriatgmnification or expense reimbursement provisiarthis Agreement which survive the
termination of this Agreement) and all commitmezgd and other fees then earned and unpaid hereamdiatl other amounts constituting
part of the Obligation then due and owing shalimmediately due and payable, without notice or dadniay Administrative Agent or any
Lender.

2.6 Special One-Time Commitment Reduction. On ARGl 2000, the Commitment shall automatically lhuoed to $45,000,000, with no
action required of any party to effect such reduction
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such date, Borrower shall make all mandatory premnts on the Obligation as are required by the i€Batuments, including, without
limitation, Section

3.2(c). If no Event of Default has occurred anddatinuing as of such date, the Committed Sum ofkBane shall be reduced by the full
$15,000,000, with no change occurring in the CoradiBum of any other Lender. If an Event of Defaal occurred and is continuing as of
such date, the Committed Sum of each Lender shakdtuced by the $15,000,000 reduction in the Cdmenit times their respective
Commitment Percentages. Schedule 2 shall be deeniedautomatically updated to reflect the redunciiothe Commitment contemplated
this Section 2.6, and Administrative Agent shaigare and circulate to Borrower and Lenders an detkeB8chedule 2 reflecting those
changes. If additional Lenders become party toabreement prior to April 30, 2000, and such Lesdethe aggregate agree to Committed
Sums of $15,000,000 or more, the existing Lendeal sake reasonable steps to amend this agreesneat to not require the commitment
reduction described in this Section 2.6 and td@eate the Committed Sums among the Lenders actgydso that the amount of the
commitment reduction that would have taken plaadltcated to the new Lender(s).

2.7 Extensions of the Stated Termination Date. Omefore October 15th of each calendar year whatuis prior to the Stated Termination
Date (as the same may have been extended herebadeqt sooner than 30 days preceding such darepBer may submit a request to
Administrative Agent and Lenders to extend theestatermination Date for an additional year by daiing to Administrative Agent a writte
request to extend the Stated Termination Date. llander may decline to grant such extension forraagon in their sole and absolute
discretion. If the Lenders decline to extend thete€dt Termination Date, Borrower shall be requicetutly repay all of the Obligation on the
Stated Termination Date then in effect. Neither Adsirative Agent nor any Lender is under any cddiign to extend or refinance all or any
portion of the Obligation at any time. If the Lenslagree to extend the Stated Termination Date,iAdtrative Agent and Lenders may, in
their sole and absolute discretion, specify thed@@ms applicable to such extension, which mayude, without limitation, the delivery to
Administrative Agent and Lenders of such documeantruments and assurances as Administrative Agreeht_enders deem necessary or
appropriate to evidence such extension.

SECTION 3. TERMS OF PAYMENT.
3.1 Notes and Payments.

(a) Notes. The Principal Debt (other than Principabt arising and outstanding under the Swing [Snbfacility) shall be evidenced by the
Revolving Notes, one payable to each Lender inrithgimum stated principal amount of its CommittesnSas of the Closing Date. Swing
Principal Debt arising and outstanding shall belented by a Swing Line Note payable to Bank Orteérmaximum stated principal amount
of $5,000,000.

(b) Payment. Borrower must make each payment agyghyment on the Obligation to Administrative Agemt'incipal office in Dallas, Texas
in immediately available funds by 1:00 p.m. on diay due; otherwise, but subject to Section 3.8&dHands continue to accrue interest as if
they were received on the next Business Day. Adstritive Agent shall promptly pay to each Lenderghrt of any payment or prepayment
to which that Lender is entitled under this agreetom the same day Administrative Agent is deeroagdteive the funds from Borrower.

(c) Payment Assumed. Unless Administrative Agestieaeived notice from Borrower prior to the dateadniich any payment is due under
this agreement, that Borrower will not make thatrpant in full, Administrative Agent may assume tBatrower has made the full payment
due and Administrative Agent may, in reliance ufpltat assumption, cause to be distributed to eacldéreon that date the amount then dt
each Lender. If and to the extent Borrower doeswatke the full payment due to Administrative Agesgich Lender shall repay
Administrative Agent on demand the
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amount distributed to that Lender by Administrathgent, together with interest for each day from date that Lender received payment
from Administrative Agent until the date that Lendepays Administrative Agent (unless such repayritemade on the same day as such
distribution), at an interest rate equal to thedfadFunds Rate.

3.2 Interest and Principal Payments.

(a) Interest. Interest on each LIBOR Rate Borrovghgll be due and payable as it accrues on thedgsof its respective Interest Period and
on the Termination Date; provided that if any IettrPeriod is a period greater than three mortibs, accrued interest shall also be due and
payable on the date three months after the commmarteof such Interest Period. Interest on each Base Borrowing shall be due and
payable as it accrues on the last day of each m{onthmencing on the first of those dates that fWdldhe Closing Date), and on the
Termination Date.

(b) Principal. The Principal Debt under the RevadyFacility and the Swing Line Subfacility is dusdgpayable on the Termination Date.
After giving Administrative Agent advance writtentice of the intent to prepay, Borrower may voluilygorepay all or any part of the
Principal Debt from time to time and at any timewihole or in part, without premium or penalty; yided that: (i) such notice must be
received by Administrative Agent by 10:00 a.m. 8 {he third Business Day preceding the date opayenent of a LIBOR Rate Borrowing,
and (B) one Business Day preceding the date ofagrapnt of a Base Rate Borrowing; (ii) each suchigdgsrepayment must be in a
minimum amount of at least $500,000 or a greategial multiple of $100,000 thereof (if a LIBOR Rd&orrowing or a Base Rate
Borrowing), or $250,000 or an integral multiple ibef (if a Swing Line Borrowing); (iii) all accruddterest on the Obligation must also be
paid in full, to the date of such prepayment; amjiBorrower shall pay any related Consequentiad within ten (10) days after demand
therefor. Each notice of prepayment shall spetié/grepayment date, the facility or the subfachiéyeunder being prepaid, the Type of
Borrowing(s) and amount(s) of such Borrowing(shéoprepaid and shall constitute a binding obligatibBorrower to make a prepayment
the date stated therein.

(c) Mandatory Prepayments. Borrower shall make ratorgl prepayments on the Obligation to Administathgent in the following amoun
(without duplication):

(i) On any date of determination, if the Commitmeishge exceeds the Commitment then in effect, theiSwing Principal Debt exceeds the
Swing Line Subfacility then in effect, then Borravehall make a mandatory prepayment of the Prih@edt under the Revolving Facility in
at least the amount of any such excess, togethir(d) all accrued and unpaid interest on the ppalcamount so prepaid and (B) any
Consequential Loss arising as a result thereof.

(i) On any date of determination, if a Borrowing& Deficiency exists, Borrower shall make a mangigirepayment of the Principal Debt
under the Revolving Facility in at least the amoumtessary to cause the Borrowing Base Deficiemeyptlonger exist, together with (A) all
accrued and unpaid interest on the principal amsamrepaid and (B) any Consequential Loss ariatg result thereof.

(iii) 100% of the Net Proceeds from any sale (scbije all respects to Section 9.10) of assets bydeer, other than any sale of assets which
are obsolete or are no longer in use and whiclmatrgignificant to the continuation of Borrowerlssiness;
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(iv) 100% of the Net Proceeds received by the Comgsan connection with any Structured Financind\sset Securitization; and
(v) 100% of the Net Proceeds from any Debt incuaggermitted by Section 9.2(a)(iv).

Mandatory prepayments made pursuant to clausgs (i) above (together with any related Conseqgaéhbss) are payable on the same
Business Day on which the proceeds of such saterisieation or issuance are received by Borrowed must be made together with (A) all
accrued and unpaid interest on the principal amsamrepaid and (B) any Consequential Loss arag result thereof. If the amount of any
mandatory prepayment required hereunder is gréd@erthe then-outstanding Obligation, any such &xceay be retained by Borrower.

3.3 Interest Options. Except that the LIBOR Ratg mat be selected when an Event of Default or RiateDefault exists, and except as
otherwise provided in this agreement, Borrowingarleterest at an annual rate equal to the lesq@) the Base Rate plus the Applicable
Margin or the LIBOR Rate plus the Applicable Margjim each case as designated or deemed designaBattower), as the case may be and
(b) the Maximum Rate. Each change in the Base REB&R Rate or Maximum Rate is effective, withowtice to Borrower or any other
Person, upon the effective date of change. If Beerodoes not designate the Type for a requeste®org, then the requested Borrowing
shall be deemed to be a LIBOR Rate Borrowing withraerest Period of one month (unless the LIBOReR&aunavailable because of the
conditions described in Sections 3.15 or 3.17, lnictv case the requested Borrowing will be deemBdse Rate Borrowing).

3.4 Quotation of Rates. Borrower may call Admirdtitre Agent before delivering a Borrowing Requestdceive an indication of the interest
rates then in effect, but the indicated rates ddoimal Administrative Agent or Lenders or affect tinterest rate that is actually in effect when
Borrower makes a Borrowing Request or on the BoimgwDate.

3.5 Default Rate. All past-due Principal Debt amaless prohibited by applicable Government Requér@s) past-due interest accruing on the
Principal Debt shall, at Administrative Agent'siopt bear interest on the amount thereof from timéme outstanding from the date due
(stated or by acceleration) at the Default Ratd patd, regardless of whether payment is madereefo after entry of a judgment.

3.6 Interest Recapture. If the designated intesgstapplicable to any Borrowing exceeds the MaxiniRate, the interest rate on that
Borrowing is limited to the Maximum Rate, but amypsequent reductions in the designated rate sbitkduce the interest rate thereon
below the Maximum Rate until the total amount afraed interest equals the amount of interest tlmatidvhave accrued if that designated
had always been in effect. If at maturity (statethpacceleration), or at final payment of the Nothe total interest paid or accrued is less
than the interest that would have accrued if treghated rates had always been in effect, thehasatime and to the extent not prohibited by
applicable Governmental Requirements, Borrowed glzal an amount equal to the difference betweeth@)esser of the amount of interest
that would have accrued if the designated ratesahaalys been in effect and the amount of intefestwould have accrued if the Maximum
Rate had always been in effect, and (b) the amafuinterest actually paid or accrued on the Notes.

3.7 Interest Calculations. Interest on all Borraygmwill be calculated on the basis of actual nuntbetays (including the first day but
excluding the last day) elapsed but computed @adh calendar year consisted of (a) 360 days inake of LIBOR Borrowings or Base Rate
Borrowings calculated with reference to the FedEtalds Rate (unless such calculation would resulié interest on the Borrowings
exceeding the Maximum Rate in which event suchrésteshall be calculated on the basis of a ye8656f
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or 366 days, as the case may be) and (b) 365 od@@§ as the case may be, in the case of BasdBRatevings calculated with reference to
Administrative Agent's base rate of interest. Atbrest rate determinations and calculations by iAttnative Agent are conclusive and
binding absent manifest error.

3.8 Maximum Rate. It is the intent of Administraisgent, Lenders and Borrower in the execution@erormance of the Credit Documents
to remain in strict compliance with applicable Gmraental Requirements from time to time in efféotjuding applicable laws limiting the
amount or rate of interest. Administrative Agergnders and Borrower stipulate and agree that nbtiederms and provisions contained in
the Credit Documents shall ever be construed tatera contract to pay for the use, forbearancetmmntdon of money with interest at a rate or
in an amount in excess of the Maximum Rate or MaxmAmount. For purposes of the Credit Documentggetiest” shall include the
aggregate of all charges which constitute inteasier applicable Governmental Requirements that@m&acted for, charged, reserved,
received or paid under the Credit Documents. Boerashall never be required to pay unearned intaresishall never be required to pay
interest at a rate or in an amount in excess oMiimum Rate or Maximum Amount, and the provisiofishis section shall control over all
other provisions of the Credit Documents, and gf @ttver instrument pertaining to or securing théigaibion, which may be in actual or
apparent conflict herewith. If the Obligation igpaid, or if the maturity of the Obligation is alezated for any reason, or if under any
contingency the effective rate or amount of intevd@sich would otherwise be payable under the CriBdituments would exceed the
Maximum Rate or Maximum Amount, or in the event &eyder or any holder of the Notes shall chargatreat for, take, reserve or receive
monies that are deemed to constitute interest wliald, in the absence of this provision, increidwseeffective rate or amount of interest
payable under the Credit Documents to a rate omairia excess of that permitted to be charged,racted for, taken, reserved or received
under applicable Governmental Requirements theff@ct, then the principal amount of the Obligat@rthe amount of interest which would
otherwise be payable under the Notes or both bleaiéduced to the amount allowed under applicable@mental Requirements as now or
hereinafter construed by the courts having jurtsalic and all such moneys so charged, contractedgken, reserved or received that are
deemed to constitute interest in excess of the Mani Rate shall immediately be returned to or ceeldib the account of Borrower upon s
determination. Administrative Agent, Lenders andrBwer further stipulate and agree that, withomiitation of the foregoing, all
calculations of the rate or amount of interest @wted for, charged, taken, reserved or receiveértie Credit Documents which are made
for the purpose of determining whether such rateneount exceeds the Maximum Rate or Maximum Amahdll be made to the extent not
prohibited by applicable Governmental Requiremdntsamortizing, prorating, allocating and spreadinging the period of the full stated
term of the Notes, all interest at any time corieddor, charged, taken, reserved or received Bamower or otherwise by Lenders or any
other holder of the Notes. If the Governmental Reguents of the State of Texas are applicable fiop@ses of determining the "Maximum
Rate" or the "Maximum Amount," then those terms mikee indicated rate ceiling from time to time ffeet under Chapter 1D, Subtitle 1,
Title 79, Revised Civil Statutes of Texas, as aneeind

3.9 Interest Periods. When Borrower requests aBIR Rate Borrowing, Borrower may elect the appliedabterest period (each an "Inter
Period"), which may be, at Borrower's option, ahege or six months, subject to the following caiadis: (a) the initial Interest Period for a
LIBOR Rate Borrowing commences on the applicabler®wing Date or conversion date, and each subsédptemest Period applicable to
any Borrowing commences on the day when the nexdgaling applicable Interest Period expires; (Bhif Interest Period for a LIBOR Rate
Borrowing begins on a day for which no numericalyresponding Business Day in the calendar monifiea¢nd of the Interest Period exi
then the Interest Period ends on the last BusiDagwf that calendar month; (c) if Borrower is rggqd to pay any portion of a LIBOR Rate
Borrowing before the end of its Interest Periodider to comply with the payment provisions of @redit Documents, Borrower shall also
pay any related Consequential Loss; (d) no Intdtesibd for any portion of Principal Debt may extdieyond the scheduled repayment date
for that portion of Principal Debt; and (e) no mtnan four Interest Periods may be in effect attime.
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3.10 Conversions. Subject to the dollar limits e€on 2.1 and provided that Borrower may not conteeor select a new Interest Period fi
LIBOR Rate Borrowing at any time when an Event efdéult exists, Borrower may

(a) convert a LIBOR Rate Borrowing on the last dathe applicable Interest Period to a Base Rateddong, (b) convert a Base Rate
Borrowing at any time to a LIBOR Rate Borrowing goilelect a new Interest Period for a LIBOR RaterBwing. That election may be
made by telephonic request to Administrative Agemtater than 10:00 a.m. on the second BusinesshBfye the conversion date or the last
day of the Interest Period, as the case may be@ioversion to a LIBOR Rate Borrowing or electidramew Interest Period), and no later
than 10:00 a.m. on the last day of the InteresbBéfor conversion to a Base Rate Borrowing). Barer shall provide a Conversion Notice
Administrative Agent no later than two days aftex tlate of the conversion or election. Absent Beerts telephonic request for conversion
or election of a new Interest Period or if an EvefiDefault exists, then, a LIBOR Rate Borrowingiklve deemed converted to a Base Rate
Borrowing effective when the applicable InterestiGdexpires.

3.11 Order of Application.

(a) No Event of Default. Payments and prepaymeiitiseoObligation shall be applied in the order amghner specified in this agreement;
provided, however, if no order is otherwise spedifin this agreement and no Event of Default oef@l Default has occurred and is
continuing, payments and prepayments of the Olidigathall be applied first to fees, second to aedrimterest then due and payable on the
Principal Debt, and then to the remaining Obligaiiothe order and manner as Borrower may direct.

(b) Event of Default or No Direction. If an Everft@efault or Potential Default has occurred andastinuing (or if Borrower fails to give
direction as permitted under Section 3.11(a)), @ayment or prepayment (including proceeds fromettercise of any Rights) shall be app
in the following order: (i) to all fees and expes$er which Administrative Agent, Collateral AgemtLenders have not been paid or
reimbursed in accordance with the Credit Documantd if such payment or prepayment is less thanrgdhid or unreimbursed fees and
expenses, then the payment or prepayment shalideapainst unpaid and unreimbursed fees and egp@mshe order of incurrence or due
date); (ii) to accrued interest on the PrincipabD#ii) to the Swing Principal Debt; (iv) to thremaining Principal Debt in such order as
Required Lenders may elect (provided that Requiesaiers will apply such proceeds in an order tHitminimize any Consequential Loss);
and (v) to the remaining Obligation in the orded amanner Required Lenders deem appropriate.

(c) Pro Rata. Each payment or prepayment shalldtgliited to each Lender in accordance with its Rata Part of that payment or
prepayment.

3.12 Sharing of Payments, Etc. If any Lender olstaimy payment or prepayment with respect to thég@tbn (whether voluntary,
involuntary, or otherwise, including, without liratton, as a result of exercising its Rights undegti®n 3.13) that exceeds the part of that
payment or prepayment that it is then entitledeteive under the Credit Documents, then that Lesldalt purchase from the other Lenders
participations that will cause the purchasing Lendeshare the excess payment or prepayment ratathlyeach other Lender. If all or any
portion of any excess payment or prepayment isespeEntly recovered from the purchasing Lender, therpurchase shall be rescinded and
the purchase price restored to the extent of thevery. Borrower agrees that any Lender purchasipgrticipation from another Lender un
this section may, to the fullest extent permittgdapplicable Governmental Requirements, exercisef &k Rights of payment (including the
Right of offset) with respect to that participatias fully as if that Lender were the direct credd@bBorrower in the amount of that
participation.
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3.13 Offset. If an Event of Default exists, to théent not prohibited by applicable GovernmentajjlReements, each Lender may exercise
(for the benefit of all Lenders in accordance v8trtion 3.12) the Rights of offset and bankerls digainst each and every account and other
property, or any interest therein, that any Compaay now or hereafter have with, or which is novwhereafter in the possession of, that
Lender to the extent of the full amount of the @ation owed (directly or participated) to it, prded, however, no such right of offset or
banker's lien may be exercised against any acaduarty Special Purpose Entity.

3.14 Booking Borrowings. To the extent permitteddpplicable Governmental Requirements, any Lendsr mmake, carry, or transfer its
Borrowings at, to, or for the account of any ofitanch offices or the office or branch of anytefAffiliates. However, no Affiliate or branch
is entitled to receive any greater payment undeti®e3.16 than the transferor Lender would havententitled to receive with respect to
those Borrowings, and a transfer may not be madesié direct result of it, Section 3.15 or 3.1 ulda@pply to any of the Obligation. If any
the conditions of Sections 3.16 or 3.17 ever apply Lender, that Lender shall, to the extent fbsscarry or transfer its Borrowings at, to
for the account of any of its branch offices or difice or branch of any of its Affiliates so lolag the transfer is consistent with the other
provisions of this section, does not create angd&uor adverse circumstance for that Lender thatdwoot otherwise exist, and eliminates or
ameliorates the conditions of Sections 3.16 or,3at/Applicable.

3.15 Basis Unavailable or Inadequate for LIBOR RHten or before any date when a LIBOR Rate ibeéadetermined for a Borrowing,
Administrative Agent or any Lender determines (Redjuired Lenders agree with that determination)ttiebasis for determining the
applicable rate is not available or that the résgltate does not accurately reflect the cost tadiees of making or converting Borrowings at
that rate for the applicable Interest Period, thdministrative Agent shall promptly notify Borrowand Lenders of that determination (wh

is conclusive and binding on Borrower absent mahiéeror), and the applicable Borrowing shall baserest at the sum of the Base Rate plus
the Applicable Margin. Until Administrative Agenbtifies Borrower that those circumstances givirsg io such notice no longer exist,
Lenders'3.16 commitments under this agreement @ to convert to, LIBOR Rate Borrowings, asthee may be, shall be suspended.

3.17 Additional Costs. Each Lender severally andaiatly agrees to notify Administrative Agent.gtlother Lenders, and Borrower within
180 days after it has actual knowledge that argunistances exist that would give rise to any payrobligation by Borrower under clauses
(a) through (c) below. Although no Lender shall édawny liability to Administrative Agent, any othieender, or any Company for its failure
give that notice, Borrower is not obligated to pany amounts under those clauses that arise, accare imposed more than 180 days before
that notice to the extent that notice is applicablthose amounts. To demand payment under thimseany such Lender must generally be
making similar demand for similar additional costler credit agreements to which it is party thattain similar provisions to this section.

(a) Reserves. With respect to any LIBOR Rate Boimgwi) if any change in any present Governmengdjitrement, any change in the
interpretation or application of any present Gowegntal Requirement, or any future Governmental Rement imposes, modifies or deems
applicable (or if compliance by any Lender with aaguirement of any Governmental Authority resifljsany requirement that any reserves
(including, without limitation, any marginal, emergy, supplemental, or special reserves) be magdgiother than any reserve included in
the Reserve Requirement) and if (ii) those resemeggce any sums receivable by that Lender unileagreement or increase the costs
incurred by Lender in advancing or maintaining aoytion of any LIBOR Rate Borrowing, then (iii) thieender (through Administrative
Agent) shall deliver to Borrower a certificate sedtforth in reasonable detail the calculationted amount necessary to compensate it for its
reduction or increase (which certificate is conslesand binding absent
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manifest error), and (iv) Borrower shall pay thatcant to that Lender within five Business Days raftlemand. The provisions of and
undertakings and indemnifications in this clauges(avive the satisfaction and payment of the Gilan and termination of this agreement.

(b) Capital Adequacy. With respect to any Borrowiiginy change in any present Governmental Remerd, any change in the
interpretation or application of any present Goweental Requirement, or any future Governmental Rement regarding capital adequacy,
or if compliance by Administrative Agent or any ldar with any request, directive or requirement isggbin the future by any Governmental
Authority regarding capital adequacy, or if anymde in its written policies or in the risk categafithis transaction, in any of the foregoing
events or circumstances, reduces the rate of retuits capital as a consequence of its obligatiorder this agreement to a level below that
which it otherwise could have achieved (taking iodmsideration its policies with respect to capitdéquacy) by an amount deemed by it to
be material (and it may, in determining the amoutilize reasonable assumptions and allocatiorosfs and expenses and use any
reasonable averaging or attribution method), thee§s the effect is already reflected in the oiaterest then applicable under this
agreement) Administrative Agent or that Lenderdtigh Administrative Agent) shall notify Borrowerdadeliver to Borrower a certificate
setting forth in reasonable detail the calculabbthe amount necessary to compensate it (whidifficate is conclusive and binding absent
manifest error), and Borrower shall pay that amdamidministrative Agent or that Lender within fiBusiness Days after demand. The
provisions of and undertakings and indemnificatiothis clause (b) shall survive the satisfactiod payment of the Obligation and
termination of this agreement.

(c) Taxes. Any Taxes payable by Administrative Agenany Lender or ruled by a Governmental Autlyoidt be payable by Administrative
Agent or any Lender in respect of this agreemeiaingrother Credit Document shall, if permitted Ipplicable Governmental Requirements,
be paid by Borrower, together with interest andgtses, if any, except for Taxes payable on or mesgby the overall net income of
Administrative Agent or that Lender (or any other$don with whom Administrative Agent or that Lenfiers a consolidated, combined,
unitary, or similar Tax return) and except for netst and penalties incurred as a result of thesgnegligence or willful misconduct of
Administrative Agent or that Lender. Administratiégent or that Lender (through Administrative Agesttall notify Borrower and deliver to
Borrower a certificate setting forth in reasonadé¢ail the calculation of the amount of Taxes p#yalhich certificate is conclusive and
binding (absent manifest error), and Borrower spajl that amount to Administrative Agent for it€aant or the account of that Lender, as
the case may be, within ten Business Days afteladdrif Administrative Agent or that Lender subseajly receives a refund of the Taxes
paid to it by Borrower, then the recipient shatbmiptly pay the refund to Borrower.

3.18 Change in Governmental Requirements. If anye@omental Requirement makes it unlawful for anpder to make or maintain LIBOR
Rate Borrowings, then that Lender shall promptliifpdBorrower and Administrative Agent, and (a)tasundisbursed funds, that requested
Borrowing shall be made as a Base Rate Borrowimg(lanas to any outstanding Borrowing (i) if maintag the Borrowing until the last day
of the applicable Interest Period is unlawful, Bagrowing shall be converted to a Base Rate Bomgvais of the date of notice, in which
event Borrower will be required to pay any rela@hsequential Loss or (ii) if not prohibited by &pgble Governmental Requirements, the
Borrowing shall be converted to a Base Rate Bomgveis of the last day of the applicable InteresioBeor (iii) if any conversion will not
resolve the unlawfulness, Borrower shall promptiggay the Borrowing, without penalty but with reldtConsequential Loss.

3.19 Consequential Loss. BORROWER SHALL INDEMNIFAEH LENDER AGAINST, AND PAY TO IT UPON DEMAND, ANY
CONSEQUENTIAL LOSS OF THAT LENDER. WHEN ANY LENDEREMANDS THAT
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BORROWER PAY ANY CONSEQUENTIAL LOSS, THAT LENDER SHLL DELIVER TO BORROWER AND ADMINISTRATIVE
AGENT A CERTIFICATE SETTING FORTH IN REASONABLE DHEAIL THE BASIS FOR IMPOSING CONSEQUENTIAL LOSS AND
THE CALCULATION OF THE AMOUNT, WHICH CALCULATION ISCONCLUSIVE AND BINDING ABSENT MANIFEST ERROR.
THE PROVISIONS OF AND UNDERTAKINGS AND INDEMNIFICATON IN THIS SECTION SURVIVE THE SATISFACTION AND
PAYMENT OF THE OBLIGATION AND TERMINATION OF THIS ASREEMENT.

3.20 Foreign Lenders, Participants, and PurchaBersh Lender, Participant (by accepting a partt@ypainterest under this agreement), and
Purchaser (by executing an Assignment) that i©rganized under the Governmental Requirementseof/tiited States of America or one of
its states

(a) represents to Administrative Agent and Borrothet (i) no Taxes are required to be withheld loymnistrative Agent or Borrower with
respect to any payments to be made to it in resgebe Obligation and (i) it has furnished to Auhistrative Agent and Borrower two duly
completed copies of either U.S. Internal RevenugiGzForm 4224, Form 1001, Form W-8, or any ofeem acceptable to Administrative
Agent and Borrower that entitles it to a completereption from U.S. federal withholding Tax on altérest or fee payments under the Credit
Documents, and (b) covenants to (i) provide Adntiatsze Agent and Borrower a new Form 4224, For11@-orm W-8, or other form
acceptable to Administrative Agent and Borrowerrufite expiration or obsolescence according to epple Governmental Requirements of
any previously delivered form, duly executed anchpteted by it, entitling it to a complete exemptfoom U.S. federal withholding Tax on
all interest and fee payments under the Credit Bwaus, and (i) comply from time to time with apj@icable Governmental Requirements
with regard to the withholding Tax exemption. Ifyaof the foregoing is not true at any time or tipplacable forms are not provided, then
Borrower and Administrative Agent (without dupliimat) may deduct and withhold from interest andgagments under the Credit
Documents any Tax at the maximum rate under thee@oather applicable Governmental Requirement,anodunts so deducted and
withheld shall be treated as paid to that Lendarti€pant, or Purchaser, as the case may be|lfpuigoses under the Credit Documents.

SECTION 4. FEES.

4.1 Treatment of Fees. Except as otherwise provigespplicable Governmental Requirements, the dessribed in this Section 4 (a) do not
constitute compensation for the use, detentiofgriyearance of money, (b) are in addition to, aodimlieu of, interest and expenses
otherwise described in this agreement, (c) shafildyable in accordance with Section 3, (d) shalidme-refundable, (e) shall, to the fullest
extent permitted by applicable Governmental Requénats, bear interest, if not paid when due, abtbfault Rate, and (f) shall be calculated
on the basis of actual number of days (includirgfitst day but excluding the last day) elapsed cdomputed as if each calendar year
consisted of 360 days, unless such computationdwaglult in interest being computed in excess @Miaximum Rate in which event such
computation shall be made on the basis of a yea65for 366 days, as the case may be.

4.2 Fees of Administrative Agent and Arranger. Barer shall pay to Administrative Agent and Arranges the case may be, solely for their
respective accounts, the fees described in thidineseparate letter agreement dated as of Novebhihdi999 (as thereafter amended or
modified from time to time), among Borrower, Adnstrative Agent and Arranger, which payments shaliade on the dates specified in,
and in amounts calculated in accordance with, fefbér agreement.

4.3 Upfront Fees. On the Closing Date, Borrowetl gfegy to each initial Lender upfront fees in amtsuseparately agreed to between
Borrower and each such Lender.

4.4 Commitment Fee. Following the Closing Date,rBaer shall pay to Administrative Agent, for théatsle account of Lenders, a
commitment fee, payable in installments in arreanseach March 31, June 30, September 30, and @&redth and on the Termination Date,
commencing December 30, 1999.
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Each installment shall be in an amount equal t6@/2 multiplied by the amount by which (a) the agerdaily Commitment exceeds (b) the
average daily Commitment Usage, in each case dtlimgeriod from and including the last paymenedatand excluding the payment date
for such installment, provided that each such Ilmstnt shall be calculated in accordance with Secti

4.1(f). Solely for the purposes of this Section, fiddeterminations of the average daily Commitiiédsage shall exclude the Principal Debt
of all Swing Line Borrowings (provided that, soldébr Bank One in its capacity as the Lender untlerSwing Line Subfacility [and any
successor Lender thereunder], Borrowings undeBthiag Line Subfacility will be included in deternmig the Commitment Usage for such
Lender up to, but not in excess of, the amount wheuses the Commitment Usage of such Lender tal #ugi Committed Sum of such
Lender); and (i) "ratable” shall mean, for anyipérof calculation, with respect to any Lender tihi@portion which (x) the average daily
unused Committed Sum of such Lender during sudlogéears to (y) the amount of the average dailysed Commitment during such
period.

4.5 Fees of Collateral Agent. Borrower shall pagtilateral Agent, for its sole account, custodgls in amounts and upon such payment
terms as may be separately agreed upon by BorrameCollateral Agent in writing.

SECTION 5. COLLATERAL PROCEDURES; COLLATERAL.
5.1 Eligible Mortgage Loans.

(a) General. The requirements for Mortgage Loarwotwstitute Eligible Mortgage Loans and be inclugrethe Borrowing Base are listed on
Schedule 5.1. If at any time any Mortgage Loan eg&s meet those requirements, then that Mortgage s automatically excluded from all
calculations of the Borrowing Base. Upon Borroweirt@gten request, Required Lenders may consideodadage Loan for inclusion in the
Borrowing Base even though it does not otherwisetral of the criteria to qualify as an Eligible Mgage Loan.

(b) Exclusion of Affected Projects. In the everdtthny Project which secures a Mortgage Loan isaggah or destroyed as the result of fire or
other casualty or occurrence (an "Affected Projettien for the purpose of determining whether Bar is in compliance with the
provisions of this agreement, the following proweiss shall be applicable:

(i) Exclusion from the Borrowing Base. If (i) anyah Project has been so damaged as to make ittalpieufor its intended business purpose,
or (ii) the cost of repair and restoration of sdamage to any such Project, as estimated by Borr@xeeeds the greater of 15% of the
Appraised Value of the Affected Project or $150,088d the portion of the Borrowing Base attribugatol the Mortgage Loan which is
secured by such Project (together with all othehddortgage Loans secured by Affected Projectsadlireneeting the parameters of this
clause (i)) exceeds 15% of the total Borrowing Bas€iii) the applicable Mortgage Loan Obligor hast completed the repair and restora
of such Project within the period of time and ic@aance with Borrower's standard loan servicingcigs as described in Section 8.13
below, the Mortgage Loan secured thereby will mgker be considered to be an Eligible Mortgage Lanash shall be removed from the
Borrowing Base, and Borrower shall immediately pay Borrowing Base Deficiency resulting from suempval; and

(i) Re-Inclusion in the Borrowing Base. At suciné as such Affected Project has been completebinegband restored to its former
condition (without any material changes unless aeygul by Administrative Agent in writing) and the Mgage Loan again
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qualifies as an Eligible Mortgage Loan, then suabrtglage Loan shall, upon written request by Bormpwe again included in the Borrowing
Base.

5.2 Collateral Delivery. Borrower must comply witie required procedures on Schedule 5.2 for Mogdagns offered in connection with
this agreement by no later than 11:00 a.m. on pipdicable Borrowing Date for Mortgage Loans supijmgriany new Borrowing.

5.3 Bailee and Agent. Administrative Agent, CollfateAgent and Lenders appoint Borrower, and Bormostall act, as Administrative
Agent's, Collateral Agent's and Lenders' (a) spegjant for the sole and limited purpose of obtagreand maintaining Appraisals for
Mortgage Loans as required by the Credit Documands(b) bailee to (i) hold in trust for Administreg Agent, Collateral Agent and Lenders
all Mortgage Loan Documents and Project Documeot®therwise required to be delivered to Collatémgént under the Credit Documents,
(i) specifically identify those items in the appraate Collateral Delivery Notice, and (iii) deliveo Collateral Agent any of the foregoing
items as soon as reasonably practicable upon €xladgent's request.

5.4 Shipment for Sale.

(a) Shipment of Mortgage Loan Documents. If no EwdrDefault, Potential Default, or Borrowing BaBeficiency exists, Borrower may, by
a Shipping Request delivered to Collateral Agentby0 a.m. on the Business Day of shipment, reghasCollateral Agent ship Mortgage
Loan Documents to an Approved Investor or its semvor custodian for the purchase or pooling ofrthated Mortgage Loans. If Collateral
Agent has no actual knowledge that any of the alconglitions have not been satisfied, then Collatsgant shall ship the Mortgage Loan
Documents it holds for those Mortgage Loans to igiroved Investor or its servicer or custodianemal Bailee Letter.

(b) Ineligible Collateral. Mortgage Loans shippettiar clause
(a) above, unless returned to Collateral Agentseda be Eligible Mortgage Loans upon the earlfaither the release of the Lender Liens in
that Collateral under clause (c) below or the eatn of the Shipping Period for that Collateral.

(c) Release of Liens. The Lender Liens on any Mag&gLoans shipped under clause (a) above contimtigad Collateral until either
(i) Administrative Agent receives payment in an amioat least equal to the greater of (A) the am®ueduired to prepaid in accordance with
Section 3.2 or (B) the full amount funded undes #greement with respect to such Eligible Mortgaggn.

(d) Certain Credits. Neither Administrative Age@pllateral Agent nor any Lender is obligated at aime to credit Borrower for any amoul
due from any purchase of any Mortgage Loans contgegunder this agreement until Administrative Ageas actually received
immediately available funds for those Mortgage Loanthe amount required under this agreementhBeidministrative Agent, Collateral
Agent nor any Lender is obligated at any time tibecdb any amounts or otherwise enforce any oblaraidue from any purchaser in respec
any such purchase.

5.5 Shipments to Borrower.

(a) Shipment for Correction. If no Event of Defalbtential Default, or Borrowing Base Deficiencysts or occurs as a result of the
shipment and if shipment would not result in anyrigdage Loan Documents for Mortgage Loans with ntba@ an aggregate outstanding
principal
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amount of $5,000,000 being outstanding for coroegtthen Borrower may, by a Trust Receipt delivace@ollateral Agent, request that
Collateral Agent ship to Borrower the entire mogigdoan file of Mortgage Loan Documents for any tdage Loan so that certain of those
Mortgage Loan Documents may be corrected or regléareclerical or other non-substantive mistakégdllateral Agent has no actual
knowledge that any of the above conditions havebeeh satisfied, then and subject to the limitatioalow, then Collateral Agent shall ship
to Borrower the entire mortgage loan file of Moggd_oan Documents to be corrected or replaced.oBanr shall re-deliver to Collateral
Agent the corrected Mortgage Loan Documents (mgetia requirements of Schedule 5.2) before theratipn of the Correction Period for
the applicable Mortgage Loan. Mortgage Loans stdppeler this section, unless returned to Collatégant, cease to be Eligible Mortgage
Loans (a) to the extent that Mortgage Loan DocumémtMortgage Loans with more than an aggregatstanding principal amount of
$5,000,000 are outstanding for correction at amgtand (b) upon the expiration of the Correctiorideefor that Mortgage Loan. The Lender
Liens on any Collateral shipped under this seatimmtinue in full force and effect.

(b) Shipment for Securitization Review. If no EvenDefault, Potential Default, or Borrowing Basefi2iency exists, then Borrower may,
a Trust Receipt delivered to Collateral Agent, esjuhat Collateral Agent ship to Borrower the enortgage loan file of Mortgage Loan
Documents (except that Collateral Agent shall retaé original promissory note evidencing the Magg Loan and include only a copy of
such promissory note in the mortgage loan file se®orrower) for the Mortgage Loans to be incluitedn Asset Securitization. Any such
request from Borrower shall include a represemtaftiom Borrower that such Mortgage Loans are tinbkided as part of an Asset
Securitization scheduled to close within 30 daythefdate of such request and that Borrower isegting such Mortgage Loan Documents in
order to review the mortgage loan files so as tdifate the inclusion of those Mortgage Loansuiets Asset Securitization. If Collateral
Agent has no actual knowledge that any of the albongitions have not been satisfied, then and sulgethe limitations below, then
Collateral Agent shall ship to Borrower the entitertgage loan file of Mortgage Loan Documents (pthan the original promissory note)
for Borrower's review. Borrower shall, before thepieation of five Business Days from the date dpsfent to Borrower, either (i) re-deliver
to Collateral Agent the Mortgage Loan Documentseiimg the requirements of Schedule 5.2) previodslivered to Borrower or (ii) cause
the Obligation to be prepaid in accordance withtia.2. Mortgage Loans shipped under this se¢tiotess returned to Collateral Agent,
cease to be Eligible Mortgage Loans upon the etipiraf five Business Days from the date of shiptrterBorrower. The Lender Liens on
any Collateral shipped under this section continuell force and effect.

5.6 Collateral. Borrower shall cause full paymeamd performance of the Obligation to be secured éyder Liens on all of the items and
types of property (together with its proceeds,"tbellateral"), described in the present and ful@redit Documents creating Lender Liens,
including, without limitation:

(a) All Mortgage Loans now or hereafter owned byrBwer;
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(b) All documents or instruments now or hereafiivéred by or on behalf of Borrower to Collatefglent or which Borrower has agreed to
deliver or cause to be delivered to Collateral Agemluding, without limitation, the Mortgage Natahich evidence the Mortgage Loans
included in the Collateral;

(c) all general intangibles and Mortgage Loan Doents and Project Documents which relate to the dbge Loans included in the
Collateral;

(d) All accounts, chattel paper, certificated sémg or uncertificated securities which now ordadter constitute proceeds of any item of
Collateral;

(e) the Mortgage Loan Payment Account; and
(f) Proceeds of any of the foregoing and all of ®arer's records concerning the foregoing.

5.7 Creation of Liens and Further Assurances. Begraccovenants and agrees that the Lender Liensideddn Section 5.6 shall be created
and perfected as a condition to funding any Borngsi Furthermore, Borrower shall, and shall caash ether appropriate Company to,
perform the acts, duly authorize, execute, ackndgde deliver, file, and record any additional vimits, and pay all filing fees and costs as
Administrative Agent, Collateral Agent or the Reagui Lenders may reasonably deem appropriate osgsageto perfect and maintain the
Lender Liens and preserve and protect the Righ#glaiinistrative Agent, Collateral Agent and Lendersler any Credit Document.

5.8 Release of Collateral.

(a) Excess Collateral. If no Event of Default otdtdial Default exists and no Borrowing Base Defiiy exists or would occur

(after taking into account any corresponding payino@rthe Obligation) as a result of the releasar@®eer may, by a Release Request
delivered to Collateral Agent by 11:00 a.m. onBusiness Day of the release, request that CollaAgrent release the Lender Liens on any
Mortgage Loan, such release to be subject to coatfion by the Administrative Agent that, to its kvledge, the conditions for such release
have been satisfied.

(b) Satisfaction of Obligation. If the Obligatios fully paid and performed and all commitments bgteLender to extend credit under the

Credit Documents are terminated or canceled, Baranay, by written request to Administrative Ageetjuest that Administrative Agent
release the Lender Liens on all of the Collateralise Collateral Agent to return to Borrower odigsignee all Mortgage Loan Documents
then held by Collateral Agent, and execute a rel@hsny financing statements or other documetlad 6r recorded to perfect the Lender

Liens.

(c) Releases. If Administrative Agent has no ackmaiwledge that any of the above conditions faelaase have not been satisfied, then
Administrative Agent shall effect those releases.

5.9 Additional Appraisals. Administrative Agent matyany time, at Lenders' expense, if requiredriyyapplicable Governmental
Requirement, obtain an Appraisal of any Projearor part thereof which secures a Mortgage Loan lwbamstitutes part of the Collateral;
provided, however, that upon the occurrence ofdamthg the continuation of an Event of Default otéhtial Default, Administrative Agent
may require and obtain, at Borrower's expense, additional Appraisals as it or Required Lenderghgeir sole discretion, deem necessar
appropriate.
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5.10 Negative Pledge. Borrower hereby covenantsagneks (and agrees to cause each other Compartg)dicectly or indirectly create,
incur, grant, suffer, or permit to be created @uimed any Lien on any of the respective assessichh Companies, other than Permitted Liens
and Permitted Project Liens. Furthermore, in thenéthat, notwithstanding the foregoing, any suing (other than Permitted Liens and
Permitted Project Liens) are granted, incurredireated, then, in addition to the other Rights tgadmo Administrative Agent, Collateral
Agent and Lenders hereunder or under applicablefdovental Requirements, (a) the Companies heretnt gy Administrative Agent,
Collateral Agent and Lenders an equal and rataigle in and to the property so encumbered, (b) argdh receiving the benefit of any such
additional Liens shall be deemed to receive anh gmant or conveyance of Liens for the ratable gawd passu benefit of Lenders, Collateral
Agent and Administrative Agent and shall be deethedbailee and agent for such Lenders for themalpose of holding any such collateral
and Liens and perfecting Liens in favor of Admirasive Agent, Collateral Agent and Lenders withpest thereto, and (c) upon the reque:
Administrative Agent or Collateral Agent, each Canp shall execute, and shall request the otheoRéosexecute, all such documents and
take all actions requested by Required Lendersaie fully evidence and create such ratable, paspdiens in favor of Lenders, Collateral
Agent and Administrative Agent.

SECTION 6. CONDITIONS PRECEDENT.

6.1 Initial Advances. The obligation of Lenderstake the initial advances under this agreementhgest to the condition precedent that, on
or before the date of such advance, Administradigent and Lenders have received, there shall haea performed and there shall exist, the
documents, actions and other matters set forthwhedach in form, scope and substance, and (ascapf#) dated as of a date, satisfactory to
Administrative Agent and Lenders:

(a) Credit Agreement. This agreement duly execbteBorrower, Administrative Agent and each initi@nder;
(b) Revolving Notes. The Revolving Notes duly exeduand delivered by Borrower;
(c) Swing Line Note. The Swing Line Note duly exexliand delivered by Borrower;

(d) Collateral Documents. Copies (in sufficient starparts) of each of the documents, instrumendsagneements listed below, each duly
executed and delivered by the respective partisated below:

(i) A Security Agreement executed by Borrower;

(i) UCC-1 Financing Statements from Borrower indaof Administrative Agent as "Secured Party"ptofiled in the appropriate central and
local recording offices;

(iii) UCC-3 Amendments to the UCC-1 Financing Sta¢ats executed in connection with the Existing &gnent, reflecting the change in
"Secured Party" therein from Bank One to Adminis¢eaAgent; and

(iv) Delivery to Administrative Agent of all Mortgge Loan Documents and Project Documents for Borsvexisting Mortgage Loans
required to be delivered pursuant to the termsisfagreement;
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(e) Resolutions. Resolutions of Borrower approvimgexecution, delivery and performance of thisagrent, the Revolving Notes, the
Swing Note and the other Credit Documents to witicha party and the transactions contemplatedihemnd therein, duly adopted by
Borrower's Board of Trust Managers and accompayeal certificate of the Secretary or Assistant 8gey of Borrower stating that the
resolutions are true and correct, have not beenealtor repealed and are in full force and effect;

() Incumbency Certificates. Signed certificateshsd Secretary or Assistant Secretary of Borroveetifging the names of the officers of
Borrower authorized to sign each of the Credit Doeunts to which it is a party and the other docusencertificates to be delivered purst
to the Credit Documents by Borrower, together whida true signatures of each such officer. Admiatste Agent and Lenders may
conclusively rely on each such certificate untéythreceive, and have had a reasonable opportunégttupon, a further certificate of the
Secretary or Assistant Secretary of Borrower camgealr amending the prior certificate and submiftihe signatures of the officers named in
the further certificate;

(9) Declaration of Trust. A copy of the DeclaratioinTrust of Borrower, and all amendments there¢uotified by the Secretary or Assistant
Secretary of Borrower as being true, correct andptete as of the date of such certification;

(h) Bylaws. A copy of the Bylaws of Borrower, arilanendments thereto, certified by the Secretaissistant Secretary of Borrower as
being true, correct and complete as of the dasudi certification;

(i) Payments to Administrative Agent and Arrangelte payment to Administrative Agent or Arrangeraasglicable, of: (i) all fees to be
received by Administrative Agent or Arranger punsiu@ this agreement or any other Credit Documemd, (ii) all third-party costs incurred

in connection with this agreement, including alisenable attorneys' fees, costs and out-of-poskanses of Administrative Agent's counsel
incurred or estimated to have been incurred thrdhgtClosing Date in connection with the prepargtexecution and delivery of the Credit
Documents and the consummation of the transactiontemplated thereby;

()) Insurance Policies. Copies of all insuranceqies (or certificates relating thereto) requirgdSection 8.9, together with additional insured
and notice of cancellation endorsements in favakdrhinistrative Agent;

(k) UCC and Tax and Judgment Lien Searches; Rede@be results of Uniform Commercial Code searahesving all financing statements
and other documents or instruments, and tax arghjedt Lien searches showing all tax and judgmesmd,ion file against any Company in
such jurisdictions as Administrative Agent shatjuige, such searches to be as of a date no marewieaty (20) days prior to the date of the
initial Borrowing. A release and termination dulyeeuted and delivered by each Person in whose {gvesuch UCC or tax and judgment
Lien searches reflect an interest exists or (ij) aer search or information reflects an inteeegs$ts in any property or rights of any
Company;

() Opinion of Counsel. A favorable opinion addedso Administrative Agent and Lenders as to th&ensset forth in Exhibit M hereto of
Locke, Liddell & Sapp, LLP, outside legal counseBorrower;
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(m) Due Diligence Exam Completed. Administrativeefgand Lenders shall have completed their dugetitie with respect to the
Companies and shall have been satisfied with thatseof such due diligence;

(n) Collateral Delivery and Review Completed. Crdfal Agent shall have received and reviewed athefMortgage Loan Documents and
Project Loan Documents for Borrower's existing Mage Loans that are required to be delivered tta@oal Agent, and Borrower and
Collateral Agent shall have agreed on a Closing [Bairrowing Base Report;

(o) Financial Projections. Borrower shall have dmied to Administrative Agent and Lenders finangialjections for the Companies (such
financial projections to be in form and substaratésfactory to Administrative Agent and Lenders)da

(p) Additional Information. Such other documentsstiuments, reports, opinions and information asaaably required by Administrative
Agent, any Lender and their respective counsel.

6.2 All Borrowings. The obligation of Lenders totemd Borrowings under this agreement (includingitiigal advances) is subject to the
following conditions precedent:

(a) No Default or Potential Default. As of the dafehe making of the Borrowing, there exists ne@aivof Default or Potential Default;

(b) Compliance with Credit Agreement. Each Complaay performed and complied with all agreementscanditions contained in this
agreement and each other Credit Document thaegrered to be performed or complied with by it vefor at the date of the Borrowing;

(c) No Material Adverse Event. As of the date oking the Borrowing, no Material Adverse Event haswred and is continuing;

(d) Representations and Warranties. The represeméadnd warranties contained in Section 7 anather Credit Documents are true in all
respects on the date of, and after giving effecthte Borrowing, with the same force and effectrasigh made on and as of that date;

(e) Borrowing Request. Administrative Agent andl@@lral Agent have each timely received from Bomowa properly completed Borrowing
Request, executed by a Responsible Officer of Begrpand

(f) Information for Borrowing Base Report. Administive Agent and Collateral Agent have each tinteteived from Borrower information
required to properly complete a Borrowing Base Remd Collateral Agent has reviewed and has fectibns to such information (if there
is any dispute between Borrower and Collateral Agegarding the calculation of the Borrowing Batbe, determination by Collateral Agent
shall be controlling). In making any Borrowing Bas#culation or other calculation involving a detémation of the mortgage value of
Eligible Mortgage Loans, the Collateral Agent stwlpermitted to rely, without independent invesiion of the correctness thereof, on the
information supplied by Borrower to the Collatefgjent.

SECTION 7. REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES. Borrowspresents and warrants to Administrative Agedtlaanders as
follows:
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7.1 Purpose and Regulation U.

(a) Subject to the other provisions in the Creditiments, including, without limitation, clause B®low, the proceeds of all Borrowings will
be used to either (i) finance Borrower's Mortgagar. origination or (ii) finance Borrower's purchag&ualifying Real Estate. The initial
advances under this agreement will also be usegtite certain bridge loan indebtedness owing utiteExisting Agreement.

(b) The proceeds of the Revolving Facility will bged by Borrower solely for the purposes specifieBection 7.1(a). None of such proceeds
will be used for the purpose of purchasing or dagyany "margin stock"as defined in Regulation Ufar the purpose of reducing or retiring
any indebtedness which was originally incurredducchase or carry a margin stock or for any othepgse which might constitute this
transaction a "purpose credit" within the meanihguzh Regulation U. No Company is engaged in tie@ress of extending credit for the
purpose of purchasing or carrying margin stocksdmpany, nor any Person acting on behalf of anp@my, has taken or will take any
action that might cause the Notes or any of thero@iredit Documents, including this Credit Agreemémviolate Regulation U or any other
regulations of the Board of Governors of the FeldReserve System or to violate Section 7 of theuBges Exchange Act of 1934, as
amended, or any rule or regulation thereunderaghe&ase as now in effect or as the same may hétezibe in effect.

(c) No portion of any advance or loan made hereuskall be used directly or indirectly to purchasaigible securities, as defined by
applicable regulations of the Federal Reserve Baarderwritten by any affiliate of Banc One Corgama or any affiliate of any other Lend
during the underwriting period and for 30 days ¢adter.

7.2 Corporate Existence, Good Standing, Authority Bocations. Borrower is a real estate investrireist duly organized, validly existing
and in good standing under the laws of the Stafieesis. Except where the failure to qualify woudd result in a Material Adverse Event,
Borrower is duly qualified to transact business &snid good standing in each jurisdiction where nilaéure and extent of its business and
properties require due qualification and good stam@and each of such jurisdictions is identifiedSchedule 7.3). Borrower possesses all
requisite authority and power to conduct its bussnas is now being conducted and as proposeddoriukicted (including under the Credit
Documents) and to own and operate its assets aswoed and operated and as proposed to be ownegpanated (including under the
Credit Documents). Borrower's chief executive @fand other principal offices are described on 8glee7.3. The present location of
Borrower's books and records concerning accourtaacounts receivable is at its chief executiveceff

7.3 Subsidiaries and Names. Schedule 7.3 des¢apesch Company,

(b) every name or trade name used by each Compamgdhe four-month period before the date of #gseement (or during the period such
Company has been a Subsidiary, if shorter) andJe)y change of each Company's name during thenfiomth period before the date of this
agreement. All of the outstanding shares of beiadfiaterests, capital stock or similar voting irgsts of each Company are (i) duly
authorized, validly issued, fully paid and nonasaéte, (i) owned of record and beneficially asadié®d in Schedule 7.3, free and clear of
any Liens, and (jii) not subject to any warrantii@p or other acquisition Right of any Person dvjeuat to any voting, ownership or transfer
restriction except (1) restrictions imposed by s#ies laws and general corporate laws and (2)iotisins expressly noted in the certificates
evidencing such shares.
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7.4 Authorization and Contravention. The executiod delivery by Borrower of each Credit Documenitoch it is a party and the
performance by it of its obligations under thosediirDocuments (a) are within its trust power, ifhye been duly authorized by all necessary
trust action, (c) require no consent of, actiondnfiling with, any Governmental Authority (exceguy action or filing that has been taken or
made or consent that has been received, and isle@d@nd in final form and full force and effeah or before the Closing Date), (d) do not
violate any provision of its Organizational Docurteen

(e) do not violate any provision of any GovernméRtaquirement applicable to it or result in anyamte of, or default under, any material
agreement of the Companies, or (f) result in, quirees the imposition of, any Liens on any propeftany Company, other than in favor of
Administrative Agent for Lenders.

7.5 Binding Effect. Upon execution by Borrower aich Credit Document to which it is a party, eacthsGredit Document will constitute a
legal and binding obligation of Borrower, enforcleahgainst Borrower in accordance with that CrBditument's terms, except as that
enforceability may be limited by Debtor Relief Lasausd general principles of equity.

7.6 Financials. The Current Financials were prapareccordance with GAAP and present fairly, imadterial respects, the Companies'
consolidated (if applicable) financial conditiopsults of operations and cash flows as of, anthportion of the fiscal year ending on, their
dates (subject only to normal year-end adjustmfentmterim statements). Except for transactionmsdatly related to, or specifically
contemplated or expressly permitted by, the Ciédituments, no material adverse changes have oddurtke Companies' consolidated (if
applicable) financial condition from that showntlie Current Financials.

7.7 Solvency. On each Borrowing Date, Borroweary] after giving effect to the requested Borrowivil be, Solvent.
7.8 Litigation.

(a) Except as shown on Schedule 7.8, no Compasybigct to, or aware of the threat of, any Litigatinvolving any Company, or any of
their respective properties, which if adverselyedained against any of them, reasonably could peard to result in a Material Adverse
Event, and

(b) No outstanding and unpaid judgments againstGompany exist that reasonably could be expectegstat in a Material Adverse Event.
7.9 Taxes.

(a) Except where the non-compliance of any of thefing reasonably could not be expected to rasudt Material Adverse Event,

(i) all returns, reports and other information atk Company required to be filed in respect toemgmt or future liability for any Taxes have
been prepared in compliance with all requisite Gorental Requirements, and as so prepared, hawepbeperly filed (or extensions have
been granted) and (i) all Taxes imposed upon €rhpany that are due and payable have been timeljudly paid except as are being
contested as permitted by Section 8.5.

(b) Borrower qualifies as a "real estate investntierstt” for all purposes under the Code.
7.10 Environmental Matters.

(2) No Company has received notice from any Goventai Authority that it has any actual or potenEalironmental Liability, and no
Company has knowledge that it has any Environméuiadility, which actual or potential Environmentahbility in either case reasonably
could be expected to constitute a Material Advé&ngent.
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(b) No Company has received notice from any Govemtal Authority that any Real Property is affedtgdand no Company has knowledge
that any Real Property is affected by, any Relesey Hazardous Substance which reasonably caubkpected to constitute a Material
Adverse Event.

(c) No Company knows of any environmental condgion circumstances adversely affecting any matpdgion of the Projects securing the
Mortgage Loans. The Companies have taken all sezpsred under applicable Governmental Requiremendetermine that all of the
Projects securing the Mortgage Loans are in compdiavith all applicable Governmental Requirements.

7.11 Employee Plans. Except where not a Materialedgsk Event (a) no Employee Plan subject to ERI&Aihcurred an "accumulated
funding deficiency” (as defined in Section 302 &IBA or Section 512 of the Code), (b) neither amynpany nor any ERISA Affiliate has
incurred liability (except for liabilities for preioms that have been paid or that are not pastuhegr ERISA to the PBGC in connection w
any Employee Plan, (c) neither any Company norEERISA Affiliate has withdrawn in whole or in parbin participation in a Multiemploy:
Plan in a manner that has given rise to a withdr&elaility under Title IV of ERISA, (d) neither gnCompany nor any ERISA Affiliate has
engaged in any "prohibited transaction” (as defineSlection 406 of ERISA or

Section 4975 of the Code), (e) no "reportable évias defined in Section 4043 of ERISA) has ocaligecluding events for which the notice
requirement is waived under applicable PBGC regriat (f) neither any Company nor any ERISA Affiiehas any liability, or is subject to
any Lien, under ERISA or the Code to or on accatiriny Employee Plan, (g) each Employee Plan sutljdeRISA and the Code complies
in all material respects, both in form and operatigith ERISA and the Code and (h) no Multiemploléan subject to the Code is in
reorganization within the meaning of Section 418hef Code.

7.12 Properties; Liens. Each Company has good anietable title to all its property reflected oe Burrent Financials except for property
that is obsolete or that has been disposed okimttinary course of business between the dateed€tirrent Financials and the date of this
agreement or, after the date of this agreememtearitted by Section 9.10. No Lien exists on amgpprty of any Company except Permitted
Liens and Permitted Project Liens. Except for thed Documents, no Company is party or subjeétrip agreement, instrument or order
which in any way restricts any Company's abilityliow Liens to exist upon any of its assets.

7.13 Government Regulations.

(a) No Company is subject to regulation under theestment Company Act of 1940, as amended, or whédUtility Holding Company Act
of 1935, as amended.

(b) Each of the Companies has complied with alliapple Governmental Requirements of any Governaigkuthority having jurisdiction
over the conduct of their respective businessdiseoownership of their respective property.

7.14 Transactions with Affiliates. Except for transons with other Companies or PMC Capital as ftegthby Section 9.5, no Company is a
party to a transaction (other than of an inconsetjalenature) with any of its Affiliates.

7.15 Debt. No Company has any Debt except Permitsat.

7.16 Leases. Except where it could not reasonablgxipected to result in a Material Adverse Evajteich Company enjoys peaceful and
undisturbed possession under all leases necessdegioable for the operation of its properties assets and (b) all material leases under
which any Company is a lessee are in full force elffietct.
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7.17 Labor Matters. Except where it could not reasdy be expected to result in a Material Adverseri (a) no actual or threatened strikes,
labor disputes, slow downs, walkouts, work stopgagreother concerted interruptions of operatiomas ifivolve any employees employed at
any time in connection with the business activibesperations at any Real Property exist, (b) fowrked by and payment made to the
employees of any Company have not been in violaifdhe Fair Labor Standards Act or any other ayglie Governmental Requirements
pertaining to labor matters, (c) all payments doenfany Company for employee health and welfarerarsce, including, without limitation,
workers compensation insurance, have been paidcoued as a liability on its books and (d) the bess activities and operations of each
Company are in compliance with OSHA and other @pplie health and safety Governmental Requirements.

7.18 Intellectual Property. Except where it coutd reasonably be expected to result in a Materéthiekse Event, (a) each Company owns or
has the right to use all material licenses, patgratent applications, copyrights, service mankeémarks, trademark applications, trade
names, trade secrets and other intellectual prppights necessary or desirable to continue to gohitls businesses as presently conducte

it and proposed to be conducted by it immediatéiyrdhe date of this agreement, (b) each Compsiegmducting its business without
infringement or claim of infringement of any licengatent, copyright, service mark, trademark enaame, trade secret or other intellectual
property right of others and (c) no infringementk@m of infringement by others of any materiaklse, patent, copyright, service mark,
trademark, trade name, trade secret or other @atethl property of any Company exists.

7.19 Insurance. Each Company maintains the insareguired by
Section 8.9.

7.20 Year 2000 Issues. (i) As of the date of amyest for an advance under this agreement, (of &se date of any renewal, extension or
modification of this agreement or any other Cr&btument, and (iii) at all times that this agreetr@arLenders' commitments to make
advances under this agreement are outstanding:

(a) All devices, systems, machinery, informatiochtgology, computer software and hardware, and athgrsensitive technology (jointly ar
severally, the "Systems") necessary for each Cognfmoarry on its business as presently conduateidaa contemplated to be conducted in
the future are Year 2000 Compliant or will be Y2800 Compliant within a period of time calculated@sult in no material disruption of any
Company's business operations. For purposes af firesisions, "Year 2000 Compliant" means that sbigstems are designed to be used
prior to, during and after the Gregorian calend=ary2000

A.D. and will operate during each such time periathout error relating to date data, specificaligluding any error relating to, or the
product of, date data which represents or refeediféerent centuries or more than one century.

(b) Each Company has: (1) undertaken or caused tmbertaken a detailed inventory, review, andsassent of all areas within its business
and operations that could be adversely affectetthéyailure of such Company to be Year 2000 Complim a timely basis; (2) developed or
caused to be developed a detailed plan and tireddinbecoming Year 2000 Compliant on a timely §aand (3) to date, implemented that
plan in accordance with that timetable in all mialerespects.

(c) Each Company has made or caused to be mademinijuiry of each of its key suppliers, vendarsg customers, if any, and has obtained
in writing confirmations from all such Personstasvhether such Persons have initiated prograrhgtome Year 2000 Compliant and on the
basis of such confirmations, each Company reaspeghieves that all such Persons will be or becemeompliant. For purposes hereof,
"key suppliers, vendors, and customers" referbdsd suppliers, vendors, and customers of the Coegpahose business failure would, w
reasonable probability, result in a Material AdeeEvent. For purposes of this paragraph, each lteade lender of funds under the terms of
the Credit Documents, confirms to the Companiesgheh Lender has initiated its own corporate-wiéar 2000 program with respect to its
lending activities.

38

CREDIT AGREEMENT
PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST



7.21 Full Disclosure. All information furnished Agiministrative Agent or Lenders by or on behalboff Company in connection with the
Credit Documents was, and all information furniskeddministrative Agent or Lenders in the futuredr on behalf of any Company will k
in each case, when so furnished, true, completeaaouarate in all material respects or where esémat projections were or will be therein
made and so designated, based on good faith, r@alsagstimates or projections on the date thenmdtion is stated or certified.

SECTION 8. AFFIRMATIVE COVENANTS. For so long asyahender is committed to lend under this agreermaadtuntil the Obligation
has been fully paid and performed, Borrower covenand agrees with Administrative Agent and Len@sriollows:

8.1 Certain Items Furnished. Borrower shall furrttsh following to Administrative Agent (with suffent copies for each Lender):

(a) Annual Financials, Etc. Promptly after preparabut no later than 90 days after the last dagamh fiscal year of Borrower, audited
Financials showing the Companies' consolidatedcandolidating financial condition and results oéogtions as of, and for the year ended
on, that last day, accompanied by (i) the opinwithout qualification, of a nationally-recognizeid of independent certified public
accountants acceptable to Required Lenders, basad audit using generally accepted auditing stalsgdhat the consolidated portion of
those Financials were prepared in accordance witARsand present fairly, in all material respedie €Companies' consolidated financial
condition and results of operations and (ii) witlspect to the period covered by such Financialrapliance Certificate.

(b) Quarterly Financials, Etc. Promptly after pnegtin but no later than 60 days after the lastafagach fiscal quarter of Borrower,
Financials showing the Companies' consolidatechfii@ condition and results of operations for tiietal quarter and for the period from the
beginning of the current fiscal year to the last dathat fiscal quarter, accompanied by a Compgka@ertificate with respect to the period
covered by such Financials.

(c) SEC Filings. Promptly after preparation, buaiity event

(i) within 60 days after the end of each of thetfthree fiscal quarters of Borrower, an accuratt@mplete copy of Borrower's Form {Das
filed with the Securities and Exchange Commiss{onwithin 90 days after the end of each fiscahyef Borrower, an accurate and complete
copy of Borrower's Form 10- K as filed with the 8eties and Exchange Commission, and (iii) prompiyn their becoming available,
accurate and complete copies of all registratiatestents, other periodic reports and statements@retules filed by Borrower with any
securities exchange, the Securities and Exchangen@sion or any other similar Governmental Authorit

(d) Monthly Borrowing Base Reports. Promptly afieeparation but no later than 10 days after thiedag of each month, all information
required for Collateral Agent to prepare a curigotrowing Base Report, such report to then be filmad to Lenders by Collateral Agent.

(e) Monthly Mortgage Loan Reports. Promptly afteparation, but no later than 30 days after thiedag of each month, a schedule of all of
Borrower's Mortgage Loans, each such report tolferm and scope acceptable to Administrative Ageictuding, without limitation, settir
forth information identifying (i) all Mortgage Loarwith respect to which a default has occurreadakd payment of any installment of
principal or interest or other monetary default besurred under any Mortgage Loan Document reltiteceto and such default has not been
cured for more than 60 days, or, in the case ofkMarLoans, for more than 30 days, (ii) Mortgage@hse in Liquidation, (iii) Mortgage
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Loans in Litigation, (iv) any other Non-Performihgans, (v) Renegotiated Loans, (vi) Constructiomansy and (vii) Segmented Loans.

(H Annual Financial Projections. Promptly afteeparation but no later than 45 days after thedagtof each fiscal year of Borrower, annual
financial projections for the Companies prepared@byrower, in form and substance reasonably acbépta Administrative Agent, setting
forth management's projections for the next sudogeiscal year.

(g) Other Reports. Promptly after preparation aisttibution, accurate and complete copies of gbrés and other communications about
material financial matters or material corporat@ngl or projections by or for any Company for disttion to any Governmental Authority or
any existing or potential creditor including, witktdimitation, each interim or special audit repand management letter issued by the
Companies' accountants with respect to the Companitheir financial records, but excluding (X)ditetrade and other reports prepared and
distributed in the ordinary course of business @ydhformation otherwise furnished to AdministraiAgent and Lenders under this
agreement.

(h) Employee Plans. As soon as possible and wi@idays after Borrower knows that a Reportable Elaa occurred, or that the PBGC has
instituted or will institute proceedings under ERI® terminate that Employee Plan, deliver a cedif of a Responsible Officer of Borrov
setting forth details as to that Reportable Evexlttae action which Borrower or an ERISA Affiliags the case may be, proposes to take
respect to it, together with a copy of any notitéhat Reportable Event which may be required tdilbd with the PBGC, or any notice
delivered by the PBGC evidencing its intent toitagt those proceedings or any notice to the PBia€the Employee Plan is to be
terminated, as the case may be. For all purpostgsoection, Borrower is deemed to have all kolge of all facts attributable to the plan
administrator under ERISA.

(i) Project Lease Information. Promptly when redqaedsy Administrative Agent or any Lender, corraetl complete copies of all leases
covering all or any portion of any Project, togethvith a rent roll covering such leases in form anbistance reasonably required by
Administrative Agent and certified to by the applate Mortgage Loan Obligor as being true, correct @mplete in all material respects.

(j) Other Notices. Promptly after Borrower knowsreceives any notification thereof (whichever sfiadt occur), notice of (a) the existence
and status of any Litigation or Environmental Llapithat if determined adversely to any Comparould reasonably be expected to result in
a Material Adverse Event, (b) any material Litigatithat questions the validity of any Lien whiclewes or purports or is intended to secure
any portion of the Obligation, any Credit Documerty Mortgage Loan Document relating to any Mortghgan, any Lien which secures or
purports or is intended to secure any Mortgage lavaany Project Document relating to any Mortgageut,

(c) any change in any fact or circumstance (othean of an inconsequential nature) represented oant@d by any Company in any Credit
Document, (d) any challenge by the Internal Reve3erwice with respect to Borrower's status as alR¢€)) an Event of Default, Potential
Default or Material Adverse Event, specifying thature thereof and what action the Companies h&entare taking and propose to take, (f)
any notice of a "default," "event of default" orotpntial default” from any other creditor of thermanies, with a copy thereof immediately
delivered to Administrative Agent, together withexplanation from Borrower, in detail satisfactboyAdministrative Agent, regarding the
notice and effect of such notice and (g) any Ptgjecuring a Mortgage Loan becoming an Affectegeeto

(k) Other Information. Promptly when reasonablyuested by Administrative Agent or any Lender, sadditional information (not
otherwise required to be furnished under this agesrs)
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regarding (a) any Company's business affairs, sidgahilities, results of operation and finanaiahdition, (b) the Collateral, (c) any Mortg:
Loan, or (d) any Mortgage Loan Document, any PtdpErcument or any Project which secures a Mortdagg (or is submitted to
Administrative Agent for consideration as an EllgiMortgage Loan), as Administrative Agent or argnter may request (all in form and
substance satisfactory to Administrative Agenthait L_ender).

8.2 Use of Credit. Borrower shall use the proce#d®orrowings only for the purposes representetthi; agreement.
8.3 Books and Records. Each Company shall maibtaiks, records and accounts necessary to prepzaadils in accordance with GAAP.

8.4 Inspections. Upon reasonable request and advaoiice (but during the pendency of an Event dabig no advance notice is required),
each Company shall allow Administrative Agent oy &ender (or their respective Representativeshspéct any of that Company's
properties, to review reports, files and other rds@nd to make and take away copies, to condsitst ¢& investigations and to discuss any of
its affairs, conditions and finances with its otheeditors, directors, officers, employees, outsideountants or representatives from time to
time, during reasonable business hours (but duhaegendency of an Event of Default, at any tifiéithout limiting the foregoing, the
Companies shall allow Administrative Agent to penficfield examinations to test such systems androtsnof the Companies as it deems
appropriate (including, without limitation, projeteists of the Systems to determine if they are 2880 Compliant in an integrated
environment). Borrower shall promptly reimburse Adistrative Agent and Lenders for the reasonabfeeages of such inspections and field
examinations.

8.5 Taxes. Each Company shall promptly pay whenaahyeand all Taxes, except Taxes that are beintgstad in good faith by lawful
proceedings diligently conducted, against whiclernes or other provision required by GAAP has beelenand in respect of which levy and
execution of any Lien sufficient to be enforced haen and continues to be stayed.

8.6 Payment of Obligation. Each Company shall prbymay (or renew and extend) all of its obligaicas they become due (unless the
obligations, other than the Obligation or any pletreof, are being contested in good faith by appate proceedings).

8.7 Expenses. Within ten Business Days after deraandmpanied by an invoice describing the cosés éad expenses in reasonable detail,
Borrower shall pay (a) all costs, fees and expepa@sor incurred by or on behalf of Administrati&kgent incident to any Credit Document
(including, without limitation, the reasonable fea® expenses of Administrative Agent's counsebimection with the negotiation,
preparation, delivery and execution of the Credit@iments and any related amendment, waiver or ntresed (b) all reasonable costs and
expenses incurred by Administrative Agent in cotimecwith the enforcement of the obligations of &ympany under the Credit Docume

or the exercise of any Rights under the Credit Duents (including, without limitation, reasonableeated costs of in-house counsel, other
reasonable attorneys' fees and court costs), athath are part of the Obligation, bearing intef@shot paid within ten Business Days after
demand accompanied by an invoice describing this cfe®es and expenses in reasonable detail) goottien thereof from time to time

unpaid at the Default Rate until paid.

8.8 Maintenance of Existence, Assets and Busitiesgsh Company shall

(a) maintain its trust, corporate or partnershipgpplicable) existence and good standing in d@e sif incorporation or formation (as
applicable) and (b) except where the failure tdqrer any of the following could not reasonably bected to result in a Material Adverse
Event (i) maintain its authority to transact busmand good standing in all other states, (ii) ta&inall licenses, permits and franchises
necessary or desirable for its business and

(iii) keep all of
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its assets that are useful in and necessary bugisess in good working order and condition (cxdinwvear and tear excepted) and make all
necessary repairs and replacements.

8.9 Insurance. Each Company shall, at its coseapénse, maintain with financially sound, respdesiimd reputable insurance companies or
associations, or as to workers' compensation dtasimsurance, with an insurance fund or by seffirance authorized by the jurisdictions in
which it operates, insurance concerning its progednd businesses against casualties and contiegeand of types and in amounts (and
with co-insurance and deductibles) as is custonmatlye case of similar businesses. In additiony@eer shall and shall cause each other
Company to, (a) name Collateral Agent as additiomaired on all general and comprehensive liabitisurance, (b) deliver copies of the
policies and endorsements for the insurance redjbiyethis Section 8.9 to Collateral Agent promgatfter issuance and renewal of each and
(c) cause each policy of insurance to provide ithaill not be cancelled or modified (as to ternayerage, scope, property or risks covered,
change or addition of loss payee or additionalriedwr otherwise) without 30 days prior writteninetto Collateral Agent.

8.10 Compliance with Governmental RequirementshEzm@mpany shall (a) operate and manage its busis@ssl otherwise conduct its
affairs in compliance with all Governmental Reqmants (including without limitation, all Environmiah Laws and Environmental Permits)
except to the extent noncompliance reasonably dosileixpected not to constitute a Material AdvensenE (b) promptly deliver to
Administrative Agent a copy of any notice receifeam any Governmental Authority alleging that angn@pany is not in compliance with
any Governmental Requirements (including any Emvirental Laws or Environmental Permits) if the adiggn reasonably could constitute a
Material Adverse Event and (c) promptly delivedministrative Agent a copy of any notice receifeaim any Governmental Authority
alleging that any Company has any potential Envirental Liability if the allegation reasonably cowlonstitute a Material Adverse Event.

8.11 Year 2000 Compliance.

(a) Each Company will promptly furnish such addiabinformation, statements and other reports vaipect to such Company's activities,
course of action and progress towards becoming 2@@® Compliant as Administrative Agent or any Lenahay request from time to time.

(b) In the event of any change in circumstancesdhaases or will likely cause any Company's repriegmsns and warranties with respect t
being or becoming Year 2000 Compliant to no lortgetrue (hereinafter referred to as a "Change iouGistances"), then such Company
shall promptly, and in any event within 10 daysexfeipt of information regarding a Change in Cirstances, provide Administrative Agent
with written notice (the "Notice") that describ@sreasonable detail the Change in Circumstanced@ndsuch Change in Circumstances
caused or will likely cause such Company's reprasiems and warranties with respect to being obbeog Year 2000 Compliant to no
longer be true. Such Company shall, within 10 dz#yes request, also provide Administrative Agenthwany additional information
Administrative Agent or any Lender requests of sGampany in connection with the Notice and/or ar@fgain Circumstances.

8.12 Indemnification.

(a) AS USED IN THIS SECTION: (i) "INDEMNITOR" MEANSORROWER AND EACH OTHER COMPANY; (ii) "INDEMNITEE"
MEANS ADMINISTRATIVE AGENT, COLLATERAL AGENT, ARRANGER, EACH LENDER, EACH PRESENT AND FUTURE
AFFILIATE OF ADMINISTRATIVE AGENT, COLLATERAL AGENT, ARRANGER AND EACH LENDER, EACH PRESENT AND
FUTURE REPRESENTATIVE OF ADMINISTRATIVE AGENT, COLATERAL AGENT, ARRANGER AND EACH LENDER OR ANY
OF THOSE AFFILIATES AND EACH PRESENT AND FUTURE SWWESSOR AND ASSIGN OF ADMINISTRATIVE AGENT,
COLLATERAL AGENT, ARRANGER AND EACH LENDER OR ANY ® THOSE AFFILIATES OR
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REPRESENTATIVES; AND (iii) "INDEMNIFIED LIABILITIES* MEANS ALL PRESENT AND FUTURE, KNOWN AND UNKNOWN,
FIXED AND CONTINGENT, ADMINISTRATIVE, INVESTIGATIVE, JUDICIAL AND OTHER CLAIMS, DEMANDS, ACTIONS,
CAUSES OF ACTION, INVESTIGATIONS, SUITS, PROCEEDINGAMOUNTS PAID IN SETTLEMENT, DAMAGES, JUDGMENTS,
PENALTIES, COURT COSTS, LIABILITIES AND OBLIGATIONSAND ALL PRESENT AND FUTURE COSTS, EXPENSES AND
DISBURSEMENTS (INCLUDING ALL REASONABLE ATTORNEYSFEES AND EXPENSES WHETHER OR NOT SUIT OR OTHER
PROCEEDING EXISTS OR ANY INDEMNITEE IS PARTY TO ANBUIT OR OTHER PROCEEDING) IN ANY WAY RELATED TO
ANY OF THE FOREGOING, THAT MAY AT ANY TIME BE IMPO&D ON, INCURRED BY, OR ASSERTED AGAINST, ANY
INDEMNITEE AND IN ANY WAY RELATING TO OR ARISING OUT OF ANY (1) CREDIT DOCUMENT OR TRANSACTION
CONTEMPLATED BY ANY CREDIT DOCUMENT, (2) ENVIRONMENAL LIABILITY IN ANY WAY RELATED TO ANY
COMPANY, OR ACT, OMISSION, STATUS, OWNERSHIP, OR GBER RELATIONSHIP, CONDITION, OR CIRCUMSTANCE
CONTEMPLATED BY, CREATED UNDER, OR ARISING PURSUANTO OR IN CONNECTION WITH ANY CREDIT DOCUMENT,
OR (3) INDEMNITEE'S SOLE OR CONCURRENT ORDINARY NEGSENCE.

(b) EACH INDEMNITOR AGREES, JOINTLY AND SEVERALLYTO INDEMNIFY PROTECT AND DEFEND EACH INDEMNITEE
FROM AND AGAINST, HOLD EACH INDEMNITEE HARMLESS FR® AND AGAINST, AND ON DEMAND PAY OR REIMBURSE
EACH INDEMNITEE FOR, ALL INDEMNIFIED LIABILITIES.

(c) THE FOREGOING PROVISIONS (i) ARE NOT LIMITED IMMOUNT EVEN IF THAT AMOUNT EXCEEDS THE OBLIGATION,
(if) INCLUDE, WITHOUT LIMITATION, REASONABLE FEES AND EXPENSES OF ATTORNEYS AND OTHER COSTS AND
EXPENSES OF LITIGATION OR PREPARING FOR LITIGATIONND DAMAGES OR INJURY TO PERSONS, PROPERTY, OR
NATURAL RESOURCES ARISING UNDER ANY STATUTORY OR Q@VON LAW GOVERNMENTAL REQUIREMENT, PUNITIVE
DAMAGES, FINES, AND OTHER PENALTIES, AND (iii) ARENOT AFFECTED BY THE SOURCE OR ORIGIN OF ANY
HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCE, AND (iv) ARE NOT AFFECTED BY MY INDEMNITEE'S INVESTIGATION, ACTUAL OR
CONSTRUCTIVE KNOWLEDGE, COURSE OF DEALING, OR WAINRE

(d) However, no Indemnitee is entitled to be indéimd under the Credit Documents for its own fragdhss negligence, or wilful miscondt

(e) Although failure to do so does not reduce gramany Indemnitor's obligations under this setteach Indemnitee shall promptly notify
Borrower of any event about which the Indemniteg fe@eived written notice and that is reasonakblyito result in any Indemnified
Liability. Each Indemnitor may, at its own cost axpense, participate in the defense in any pracgeédvolving any Indemnified Liability.

If no Event of Default or Potential Default exisitsgdemnitors may assume the defense in that pravged behalf of the applicable
Indemnitees, including the employment of counséfst approved (which approval may not be unreabbnwithheld) by the applicable
Indemnitees. If Indemnitors assume any defensg,ghall keep the applicable Indemnitees fully aedgisf the status of, and shall consult
with, and receive the concurrence of, those Indaeaibefore taking any material position in respédhat proceeding. If Indemnitors
consent, if an Event of Default, Potential DefaulMaterial Adverse Event exists or if any Inderaniteasonably determines that an actual
conflict of interests exists between Indemnitord #rat Indemnitee with respect to the subject maitit¢he proceeding or that Indemnitors are
not diligently pursuing the defense, then (i) thitemnitee may, at Indemnitors' joint and sevexpkase, employ counsel to represent that
Indemnitee that is separate from counsel for Indermor any other Person in that proceeding aifdh@emnitors are no longer entitled to
assume the defense on behalf of that Indemniteénéi&mnitor may agree to the settlement of anyrdmuiéed Liability, or any matters or
issues material to or necessary for the resolufany such liability, without the prior written esent of the applicable Indemnitees unless, as
agreed to in writing by an Indemnitee, that setdatrfully relieves those Indemnitees of any lidpiwhatsoever for that
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Indemnified Liability. If an Indemnitee agrees betsettlement of any Indemnified Liability withahie prior written consent of Indemnitors
(which consent may not be unreasonably withhekdin indemnitors are no longer obligated for thdemnified Liability in respect of that
Indemnitee.

() THE PROVISIONS OF AND INDEMNIFICATION AND OTHERIJNDERTAKINGS UNDER THIS SECTION SURVIVE THE
FORECLOSURE OF ANY LENDER LIEN OR ANY TRANSFER INIEU OF THAT FORECLOSURE, THE SALE OR OTHER
TRANSFER OF ANY COLLATERAL TO ANY PERSON, THE SATFRACTION OF THE OBLIGATION AND THE TERMINATION OF
THE CREDIT DOCUMENTS.

8.13 Mortgage Loan Approval, Collection and SemicStandards. Borrower shall, and shall cause PM@srs to, follow the loan
approval, collection and servicing policies andhdeds in effect as of the Closing Date, excepirfonaterial changes in such policies and
standards or changes in such policies and stand&tlssed to and approved in writing by Administra Agent and Lenders.

8.14 Post-Closing Covenants.

(a) Mortgage Loans Held by PMC Commercial Receiwalinited Partnership. Within 180 days followingt@losing Date, Borrower shall
cause its Subsidiary, PMC Commercial ReceivableiteiinPartnership, to transfer any remaining Moregghgans owned by it to Borrower, it
being contemplated that, before this time, thosetdége Loans may be included in an Asset Secuiitiza

SECTION 9. NEGATIVE COVENANTS. For so long as amgrider is committed to lend under this agreementuatitithe Obligation has
been fully paid and performed, Borrower covenant agrees with Administrative Agent and Lenderidews:

9.1 Payroll Taxes. No Company may directly or iadily use any proceeds of any Borrowing (a) for pagpose other than as represented in
this agreement, or (b) for the payment of wagesnagbloyees unless a timely payment to or deposit thi¢ United States of America of all
amounts of Tax required to be deducted and withiitll respect to such wages is also made.

9.2 Debt. No Company may:

(a) Create, incur or suffer to exist (directly ndirectly) any direct, indirect, fixed or continddiability for any Debt except the following (the
"Permitted Debt"):

(i) the Obligation;
(i) Debt existing on the Closing Date, as moretipatarly described on Schedule 9.2 (the "Existiept");
(iii) Debt arising under or in connection with a8yructured Financing that is entered into as altre$an Asset Securitization;

(iv) Debt of up to $15,000,000 at any one time tautding (including any such Debt existing on thedtig Date and described on Schedule
9.2), incurred by any Company, but in any casertarcourse to Borrower, having the following gahettributes: (A) such indebtedness is
secured solely by liens on specified Amerihost Brogs or parcels of Qualifying Real Estate; (B) bban documents evidencing such
indebtedness do not contain covenants or otheeagmets that are more restrictive than those fonrkde Credit Documents, do not cross-
default to the Credit Documents, and are othenmigerm and substance acceptable to Administraligent and Required Lenders; and (c
Event of Default or Potential Default has
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occurred and is continuing when any such Debt Istincurred, and no Event of Default or Poteridiefault would be created by such
incurrence. Prior to the incurrence of any Debtptted by this clause (iv), Borrower shall deliwewritten notice to Administrative Agent of
its intent to incur such Debt, the proposed obligooposed obligee, amount, rate and scheduledtiation of such proposed Debt. Borro
shall also provide any other information requestgddministrative Agent and Lenders with respecstich proposed financing, including,
without limitation, copies of the loan documentsdewcing the proposed financing; and

(v) indebtedness and other obligations arising ufR#te Management Transactions contemplated byagreEement.

(b) Prepay, purchase, repurchase, defease or redeeause to be prepajljrchased, repurchased, defeased or redeemedsiacipa of, or
any premium (if any) or interest on, any of its Dedy fund or cause to be funded any sinking oiilainfiund for any such Debt, except for (i)
the Obligation, (ii) any Debt permitted under

Section 9.2(a)(iv) above in connection with theesalthe underlying real property to a third parmyan arm's-length transaction, so long as all
prepayments required by Section 3.2(c) are madeltsineously therewith, and (iii) any Debt owed b$mecial Purpose Entity incurred in
connection with an Asset Securitization, so lon@g/gssuch Debt has been reduced to 15% or less ofiginal principal amount, (B) such
prepayment fully extinguishes such Debt, (C) nodd#f Event of Default or Borrowing Base Deficiertbgn exists or would be created by
such prepayment, and (D) all remaining Mortgagenisaand related assets of such Special Purposg Breéiimmediately transferred to
Borrower.

9.3 Liens. No Company may (a) create, incur oresudf permit to be created or incurred or to exist Lien upon any of its properties except
a Permitted Lien or (b) enter into or permit tostxiny arrangement or agreement that directlydireotly prohibits any Company from
creating or incurring any Lien on any of its assetproperties except (i) the Credit Document$,afily lease that places a Lien prohibition on
only the property subject to that lease, and diifangements and agreements that apply only tepgopubject to Permitted Liens. The
following are "Permitted Liens":

(a) Lender Liens;
(b) Liens existing on the Closing Date, as moreipalarly described on Schedule 9.3 (the "Existingns");

(c) Liens on the assets owned by any Special Parasty, which Liens are created under or in catine with a Structured Financing
permitted by this agreement;

(d) Liens on individual Amerihost Properties orgas of Qualifying Real Estate securing Debt petediby Section 9.2(a)(iv);
(e) Any interest or title of a lessor in propersify leased under an operating lease that doeonstitute Debt;

(f) Liens arising under Rate Management Transastermitted by this agreement;

(g) Banker's Liens and Rights of setoff or recouptme

(h) Pledges or deposits made to secure any Congpalyinent of workers' compensation, unemploymesirance or other forms of
governmental insurance or benefits or to partieépatany
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fund in connection with workers' compensation, upkryment insurance, pensions or other social sgcprograms;

(i) Zoning and similar restrictions on the useafd easements, restrictions, covenants, title teeéew similar encumbrances on, Real
Property that do not impair the use of such Reap@rty (other than of an inconsequential nature)that are not violated by existing or
proposed structures or land use; and

() If no Lien has been filed in any jurisdiction agreed to

() claims and Liens for Taxes not yet due and psg(ii) statutory mechanic's Liens and materialtediens for services or materials and
similar statutory Liens incident to constructiordanaintenance of Real Property, in each case foshybayment is not yet due and payable,
(iii) statutory landlord's Liens for rental not yéle and payable and (iv) statutory Liens of wauskmen and carriers and similar statutory
Liens securing obligations that are not yet due @adble.

9.4 Employee Plans. No Company may permit any@gtrents or circumstances described in Sectiontd.&gist or occur except where the
failure to perform the foregoing could not reasdpdie expected to result in a Material Adverse Even

9.5 Transactions with Affiliates. No Company mayegnnto any transaction with any of its Affiliategcept (a) Asset Securitizations, but
only so long as (i) no Event of Default or Potelnblafault has occurred and is continuing at theetwhsuch Asset Securitization, and (i) all
mandatory prepayments on the Obligation require8dstion 3.2(c) are made in connection therewithinfvestment management services
and property acquisition advisory services rendéveBlorrower by PMC Advisers pursuant to that dartavestment Management Agreem
and that certain Lease Supervision Agreement betweeh parties, so long as the amounts and metbggédr the calculation of fees to be
charged to Borrower under such agreements remabstamtially the same as on the Closing Date, enttgnsactions (other than
Investments) in the ordinary course of businessugomh fair and reasonable terms not materially fi@gsrable than it could obtain or could
become entitled to in an arm's-length transactith & Person that was not its Affiliate. For the@iaance of doubt, if the other conditions
stated therein are satisfied, clause

(a) above permits Borrower to enter into joint AsSecuritizations with its Affiliate, PMC Capitakhereby both Borrower and PMC Capital
contribute assets to a Special Purpose Entity oyoietly by Borrower and PMC Capital.

9.6 Compliance with Governmental Requirements aocuinents. No Company shall (a) violate the prowisiof any Governmental
Requirements (including, without limitation, OSHAdEnvironmental Laws) applicable to it or of angterial agreement to which it is a
party or by which any of its property is subjechound if that violation alone, or when aggregat&tth all other violations, reasonably could
be expected to result in a Material Adverse Event,

(b) violate any provision of its Organizational Dmeents or (c) repeal, replace or amend any pravisidts Organizational Documents if that
action reasonably could be expected to resultNtaterial Adverse Event.

9.7 Investments. No Company may make any Invessrextept the following (the "Permitted Investments”

(a) () Readily marketable, direct, full faith anckedit obligations of the United States of Amemcanbligations guaranteed by the full faith :
credit of the United States of America and (ii)didamarketable obligations of an agency or instemtality of, or corporation owned,
controlled or sponsored by, the United States otAoa that are generally considered in the seesritidustry to be implicit obligations of t
United States of America, in each case, due withiayear after the acquisition of it (collectivelgovernment Securities");
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(b) Readily marketable direct obligations of argtstof the United States of America given on thie dé such investment a credit rating of at
least Aa by Moody's Investors Service, Inc. or AASiandard & Poor's Corporation, in each case dtiénione year from the making of the
investment;

(c) Certificates of deposit issued by, bank degadsiteurodollar deposits through, bankers' acoeptof, and repurchase agreements
covering Government Securities executed by, (i) lagryder or (ii) any bank incorporated under the &amental Requirements of the United
States of America or any of its states and givetherdate of the investment a short-term certéicdtdeposit credit rating of at least P-2 by
Moody's Investors Service, Inc., or A-2 by Stand&r@oor's Corporation, in each case due within yeer after the date of the making of the
investment;

(d) Certificates of deposit issued by, bank degdsiteurodollar deposits through, bankers' acoegtof, and repurchase agreements
covering Government Securities executed by, angdbrar office located in the United States of Aroamf a bank incorporated under the
Governmental Requirements of any jurisdiction aéshe United States of America having on the dathke investment a short-term
certificate of deposit credit rating of a least By2Moody's Investors Service, Inc., or A-2 by $taml & Poor's Corporation, in each case due
within one year after the date of the making ofithestment;

(e) Commercial paper maturing in 270 days or lemsifthe date of issuance and rated P-1 or bettétdndy's Investors Service, Inc., or A-1
or better by Standard & Poors Corporation;

() Money market instruments and mutual funds raéd\ by Standard & Poors Corporation or given offiehe two highest credit rankings
for such investments by any other nationally-reéoephrating service;

(9) Investments by Borrower in any financial assdgtgch are generated or outstanding as a resalh @sset Securitization involving a
Special Purpose Entity; and

(h) Customary capital contributions or similar istraents relating to the formation of any Subsidiafrthat Company.

9.8 Qualifying Real Estate. Borrower may not pusghany real property or any hotel/motel projeceothan Qualifying Real Estate,
provided that no Qualifying Real Estate shall bguéred in excess of any applicable Real Estatelse Limitation.

9.9 Distributions; Other Payments. No Company séailer into or permit to exist any arrangementgreament which directly or indirectly
prohibits any such Company from declaring, makingaying, directly or indirectly, any Distributido Borrower. No Company shall,
directly or indirectly, declare, make or pay antibutions except for:

(a) Distributions to Borrower from any other Compaand

(b) if no Event of Default or Potential Default std or would exist after giving effect to the Distition, and so long as any such Distributions
are made in the ordinary course of business ca@migtith sound business practices, the followingtiibutions by Borrower: (i) Distributions
declared or paid during any fiscal year which doexceed the sum of (A) 100% of Funds from Operatir that fiscal year, plus (B) if paid
by May 30 during that year, the portion of the thereceding fiscal year's Distributions that wohlze been permitted under clause (A)
above that did not represent any carryover frorfiegarears and was not declared and paid duringpteceding fiscal year, (ii) up to an
aggregate of $2,000,000 of other Distributions maddeclared during the term of this agreement, and

(i) up to

47

CREDIT AGREEMENT
PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST



an aggregate of $2,500,000 in treasury stock réjases during the term of this agreement (provitlatito such treasury stock repurchases
may be made until after the first Asset Securitimabccurs after the Closing Date that resulth@aPrincipal Debt being reduced to less than
$25,000,000);

9.10 Disposition of Assets. No Company may seHjgrs lease, transfer or otherwise dispose of diig assets (including, without limitatic
equity interests in any other Company) other thaisyant to a Permitted Asset Sale.

9.11 Mergers, Consolidations and Dissolutions. Mon@any may merge or consolidate with any otherdPgrsr acquire, in one or a series of
related transactions, all or substantially alllef equity or assets of any Person; provided tlotyithstanding the foregoing, so long as no
Event of Default or Borrowing Base Deficiency thests or would be created by such transactiontddger may from time to time acquire
substantially all of the assets of any of the SgddRurpose Entities that have repaid in full altte# indebtedness and other obligations inct
by them in connection with an Asset Securitizationaddition, no Company may dissolve or convedrny other form of entity.

9.12 Assignment. No Company may assign or traresfgrof its Rights, duties or obligations under afyhe Credit Documents.

9.13 Fiscal Year and Accounting Methods. No Compaay change either its fiscal year for accountingppses or any material aspect of its
method of accounting.

9.14 New Businesses. No Company may engage in@sigdss except the businesses in which it is ptigsemgaged and any other
reasonably related business.

9.15 Government Regulations. No Company may conthibusiness in a way that it becomes regulate@uthe Investment Company Act
of 1940, as amended, or the Public Utility Holdidgmpany Act of 1935, as amended.

9.16 Financial Contracts. No Company will enteoiat remain liable upon any Financial Contract,egmt¢he Rate Management Transactions
contemplated by this agreement.

9.17 Strict Compliance. No Company may indirecttyashything that it may not directly do under anyeamant in any Credit Document.

SECTION 10. FINANCIAL COVENANTS. For so long as ahgnder is committed to lend under this agreensmd, until the Obligation has
been fully paid and performed, Borrower covenants agrees with Administrative Agent and Lenderfodsws:

10.1 Minimum Net Worth. The Companies' consolidated Worth shall not at any time be less than thm sf (a) $80,000,000, plus (b) 90%
of the total amount of any of the following contribd to Borrower as consideration for or with respe any shares of (or other ownership or
beneficial interests in) Borrower, (i) cash or atlegal tender of the United States, and (ii) thie fnarket value of any property, real or
personal, tangible or intangible (including anydkegr equitable interest in such property), contiéfal to Borrower as consideration for or w
respect to any shares of (or other ownership oefial interests in) Borrower, plus (c) 100% oétNet Proceeds from any Equity Issuances
by Borrower after the Closing Date.

10.2 Maximum Leverage Ratio. The ratio of the Cdidated Companies' consolidated Total Liabilitieshe Consolidated Companies'
consolidated Net Worth shall not at any time exc2€@ to 1.00.
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10.3 Maximum Non-Performing Loan Ratio. The ratidree outstanding principal balance of the Compsirdensolidated Non-Performing
Loans to the Companies' consolidated Net WortH sialll times be less than 0.07 to 1.00.

10.4 Maximum Charge-Off Ratio. The Companies' cidated Charge-Off Ratio shall at all times be lgwm 2.0%, to be determined for
compliance reporting purposes as of the last daaoh fiscal quarter of the Companies for the tparters then ended.

10.5 Minimum Interest Coverage Ratio. The ratith&f Companies' consolidated EBIT to the Compan@ssolidated Interest Expense shall
not be less than 1.75 to 1.00, to be determineddmpliance reporting purposes as of the last d&ach fiscal quarter of the Companies for
the four quarters then ended.

10.6 Positive Cash Flow. The Companies, on a c@ael basis, shall maintain Cash Flow in an amgresater than $0, to be determined
compliance reporting purposes as of the last daaoh fiscal quarter of the Companies for the fmeal quarters then ended.

10.7 Non-Hotel/Motel Loans. Borrower will not, atyatime, permit the aggregate principal balancisoflortgage Loans which are secured
by Projects which are not hotels or motels to ed@eamount equal to (a) 25% of the aggregate ipahbalance of all of its Mortgage Loa
less (b) the aggregate loan loss reserve estatillshBorrower with respect to its Mortgage Loans.

SECTION 11. EVENT OF DEFAULT. The term "Event of faelt" means the occurrence of any one or moré@fallowing:

11.1 Payment of Obligation. Borrower's failure efusal to pay (a) principal of any Note, or anytphereof, on or before the date when due
(including any required mandatory prepayment whas) dor (b) any other part of the Obligation orbefore 5 days after the date due.

11.2 Covenants. Any Company's failure or refusguoctually and properly perform, observe and cgmth any of the covenants in
Sections 9 and

10. It shall also constitute an Event of Defaulirify Company fails or refuses to punctually angerly perform, observe and comply with
any covenant or agreement in any Credit Documéhefahan covenants to pay the Obligation and canenset forth in Sections 9 and 10)
applicable to it, and that failure or refusal cangs for 15 days after that Company has, or withettercise of reasonable diligence should
have had, notice of that failure or refusal; preddhowever, that with respect to the failure dusal to perform any such covenant or
agreement, Borrower shall not be entitled to aroopiity to cure any such failure or refusal if Bdailure or refusal is either not capable of
being cured by Borrower or if the same covenantah@ady been breached more than two times duniegwelve months preceding such
breach.

11.3 Debtor Relief. Any Company (a) is not Solvéh},fails to pay its debts generally as they beealme, (c) voluntarily seeks, consents to
or acquiesces in the benefit of any Debtor Relafv|other than as a creditor or claimant, or (dob®es a party to or is made the subject of
any proceeding provided for by any Debtor Reliefvlather than as a creditor or claimant, that cauisipend or otherwise adversely affect
the Rights of Administrative Agent or any Lendedanthe Credit Documents (unless, in the event puoteeding is involuntary, the petition
instituting same is dismissed within 60 days aittefiling).

11.4 Judgments and Attachments. Any Company faithjn 10 days after entry, to pay, bond, or othiseadischarge any one or more
judgments or orders for the payment of money (iadd pr fully covered by insurance) in excess 0D$0,000 (individually or collectively) ¢
the equivalent thereof in another currency or ewies, or any warrant of attachment, sequestratiosimilar proceeding against any
Company's assets having a value (individually dlectively) of $1,000,000 or the equivalent ther@o&nother currency or currencies, which
is not either (a) stayed on appeals; (b) beingeiitly contested in good faith by appropriate pediegs with adequate reserves having been
set aside on the books of such Company in accoedaith GAAP, or (c) dismissed by a court of compéfarisdiction.

11.5 Government Action. Unless otherwise coveredryyevent described in Section 11.4, (a) the estigsuance of an order by any
Governmental Authority (including the United Stafestice Department) seeking to cause any Compadgiyést a significant portion of its
assets under any antitrust, restraint of tradegiunbmpetition, industry regulation or similar Goamental Requirements, or (b) the
commencement of any action or proceeding by anyeGwaental Authority (i) for the purpose of condenmiseizing or otherwise
appropriating, or taking custody or control of@llany substantial portion of, any Company's asse(s) which asserts any material violation
by, or material liability against, any Company khee any Environmental Law.
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11.6 Misrepresentation. Any representation or wayranade by any Company in any Credit Documenanyrfinancial data or other
information now or hereafter furnished to Adminédive Agent or Lenders by or on behalf of Borrovarany time proves to have been false,
incorrect or misleading in any material respect avhrade.

11.7 Ownership of Other Companies. Except as dtreSuansactions permitted by this agreement, @oynpany (other than Borrower) fails
to constitute the direct or indirect wholly owneglSidiary of Borrower.

11.8 Change of Control of Borrower. Any Change ofh€ol shall occur.

11.9 Change in Management. Any material changkémtanagement of Borrower or the Companies as &ewincluding, without limitation
any two or more of the following are no longer eayald by Borrower in the same or similar capacitieshey are on the Closing Date: Lance
Rosemore, Andrew Rosemore, Jan Salit or Barry Berli

11.10 Change in Investment Manager. PMC Adviseal shase to be the investment manager for Borr@andrshall not have been replaced
in such capacity by another Person acceptable qoiRs Lenders (in their sole discretion).

11.11 Other Funded Debt. In respect of any Fundslat Bf any Company (other than the Obligation)af@ Company fails to make any
payment when due,

(b) any default or other event or condition ocaurexists beyond the applicable grace or cure getie effect of which is to permit any
holder of that Funded Debt to cause (whether oitradects to cause) any of such Funded Debt torlecdue before its stated maturity or
regularly scheduled payment dates, or (c) anyaif flunded Debt is declared to be due and payabbxjoired to be prepaid by any Company
before its stated maturity.

11.12 Rate Management Transactions. NonpaymenbbypW®er of any Rate Management Obligation whenatube breach by Borrower of
any term, provision or condition contained in argt&RManagement Transaction.

11.13 Validity and Enforceability of Credit DocunmienAny Credit Document ceases to be in full faaine effect or is declared to be null and
void, or the validity or enforceability of any Cie®ocument or any Lender Lien is contested by @oynpany or any other Person, or any
Company or any other Person asserts the absenged#hies that it has, any liability or obligatioander any Credit Document to which it is
a party except in accordance with that documerpsess provisions, or any Lender Lien shall faittmstitute a valid, perfected-first priority
lien in favor of Administrative Agent for Lenders¢cept in accordance with the express provisiorangfapplicable Credit Document.

11.14 Material Agreement Default or CancellatioheTefault under, or breach or cancellation of, agneement or other contractual
arrangement to which any Company is a party or figagy or by which any of its property is boundsarbject, which reasonably could be
expected to result in any (a) significant impairtnef(i) the ability of Borrower or any other Compato perform any of its payment or other
material obligations under any Credit Documentiiptife ability of Administrative Agent or Lendets enforce any of those obligations or
any of their respective Rights under the Creditivoents, (b) significant and adverse effect on tngress, management or financial
condition of the Borrower or of the Companies aghale, as represented to Lenders in the Finanttials most recently received by them or
(c) event or circumstance that could result in aarf of Default or Potential Default pursuant tet8ms 11.1 through 11.16 (inclusive).

11.15 Environmental Matters. Any of the followinlgadl occur and Required Lenders determine, in dadl, that (a) such occurrence could
materially and adversely affect the business oraifmns of Borrower or its ability to pay its delats they come due or to pay or perform any
of the Obligation, and (b) the aggregate
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liability of Borrower resulting from such occurrezgccould exceed $1,000,000:

(i) the failure of any Mortgage Loan Obligor or etfowner of any Project which secures a Mortgagenlio obtain and maintain any
environmental permit, certificate, license approvegistration, or authorization required under Bmyironmental Law; (ii) any Mortgage
Loan Obligor or other owner of a Project which sesua Mortgage Loan is or may be potentially resjime or liable with respect to any
investigation or clean up of any threatened oraatlease of any Hazardous Substance with respscich Project; (iii) a Release of any
Hazardous Substance has occurred at, on or ungétraject which secures any of Borrower's Mortghgans; (iv) any oral or written
notification of a Release of Hazardous Substansébban filed by or on behalf of Borrower or any kjage Loan Obligor or in relation to
any Project which secures any of Borrower's Moréglagans; (v) any Project which secures any of Beers Mortgage Loans is or will be
listed or is proposed for listing on the NationgabHty List promulgated pursuant to CERCLA, anyated Governmental Requirement or on
any federal or state list of sites requiring inigetion or clean up; (vi) any Environmental LieraBkexist on any Project which secures any of
Borrower's Mortgage Loans; or (vii) any governméatdion shall have been taken or be in procegending which could subject any
Project which secures any of Borrower's Mortgagarisoto any Environmental Lien.

11.16 Employee Benefit Plans. (a) A Reportable EwveiReportable Events, or a failure to make airegqunstallment or other payment
(within the meaning of Section 412(n)(1) of the €pcshall have occurred with respect to any Em@dyian or Plans that is expected to
result in liability of Borrower to the PBGC or ta &mployee Plan in an aggregate amount exceedif@®®D00 and, within 30 days after the
reporting of any such Reportable Event to Admiaishe Agent or after the receipt by Administrativgent of a statement required pursuant
to Section 8.1(h), Administrative Agent shall hanaified Borrower in writing that (i) Required Lead have made a reasonable
determination that, on the basis of such Reportaiént or Reportable Events or the failure to makequired payment, there are grounds
under Title 1V of ERISA for the termination of suBimployee Plan or Plans by the PBGC, or the app@int by the appropriate United Ste
district court of a trustee to administer such Esgpk Plan or Plans or the imposition of a Lien pang to section 412(n) of the Code in favor
of an Employee Plan and (ii) as a result thereot@ent of Default exists hereunder; or (b) Borroaeany ERISA Affiliate has provided to
any affected party a 6@ay notice of intent to terminate an Employee Blarsuant to a distress termination in accordande seiction 4041(i
of ERISA if the liability expected to be incurred a result of such termination will exceed $1,000;®r (c) a trustee shall be appointed by a
United States district court to administer any shatployee Plan; or (d) the PBGC shall institutecgexlings (including giving notice of int
thereof) to terminate any such Employee Plan; pfiY®orrower or any ERISA Affiliate shall have &e notified by the sponsor of a
Multiemployer Plan that is has incurred withdraviability (within the meaning of section 4201 of E3A to such Multiemployer Plan), (ii)
Borrower or such ERISA Affiliate does not have @@able grounds for contesting such withdrawal ligbor is not contesting such
withdrawal liability in a timely and appropriate nraer and (iii) the amount of such withdrawal ligtgispecified in such notice, when
aggregated with all other amounts required to he fgaMultiemployer Plans in connection with witlagval liabilities (determined as of the
date or dates of such notification), exceeds $103) or (f) Borrower or any ERISA Affiliate shdlhve been notified by the sponsor of a
Multiemployer Plan that such Multiemployer Planrngeorganization or is being terminated, withie theaning of Title IV of ERISA, if
solely as a result of such reorganization or teatidm the aggregate annual contributions of Borroavel its ERISA Affiliates to all
Multiemployer Plans that are then in reorganizatiohave been or are being terminated have beesildre increased over the amounts
required to be contributed to such Multiemployear@l for their most recently completed plan yearamamount exceeding $1,000,000.

SECTION 12. RIGHTS AND REMEDIES.
12.1 Remedies Upon Event of Default.

(a) Debtor Relief. If an Event of Default existsden Section 11.3, the commitment to extend creuliien this agreement automatically
terminates and the entire unpaid principal balaridbe

51

CREDIT AGREEMENT
PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST



Obligation, together with all interest accrued #&mer, and all other amounts then accrued and ungaidmatically become and shall be due
and payable without any action of any kind whatsoev

(b) Other Events of Default. If any Event of Defagxists, Administrative Agent may (with the consefy and must, upon the request of
Required Lenders), do any one or more of the fahow(i) If the maturity of the Obligation has raiteady been accelerated under Section
12.1(a), declare the entire unpaid principal badawicall or any part of the Obligation, togethethwall interest accrued thereon, and all other
amounts then accrued and unpaid, immediately ddgpayable, whereupon it is due and payable; (ifpieate the commitments of Lender:
extend credit under this agreement; (iii) reducg @aim to judgment; (iv) require the Companie®pen and maintain a secured lockbox
account for the receipt of the Companies' accowtisivables; notes receivable and other receivahieb(v) exercise any and all other legal
or equitable Rights afforded by the Credit Docuraghy applicable Governmental Requirements or atiserat law or in equity.

(c) Offset. If an Event of Default exists, to th@ent not prohibited by applicable Governmental llegments, each Lender may exercise the
Rights of offset and banker's lien against eacheaedy account and other property, or any intetesein, which any Company may now or
hereafter have with, or which is now or hereaftethie possession of, that Lender to the extertiefull amount of the Obligation owed to
that Lender, provided, however, no such right édetfor banker's lien may be exercised againstangunt of a Special Purpose Entity.

12.2 Company Waivers. To the extent not prohibitg@dpplicable Governmental Requirements, Borrowereach other Company waives
respect to any action taken by Administrative Agemtenders at any time and from time to time pantuo Section 12.1, presentment,
demand for payment, protest, acceleration, nofiggatest and nonpayment, NOTICE OF INTENTION TO@ELERATE, NOTICE OF
ACCELERATION, and all other notices and acts, agrkas that its liability with respect to all or aogrt of the Obligation is not affected by
any renewal or extension in the time of paymeralobr any part of the Obligation, by any indulgenmcrease or other modification to, or by
any release or change in any security for the paywi all or any part of the Obligation.

12.3 Performance by Administrative Agent. If anyn@many's covenant, duty or agreement is not perfdrimaccordance with the terms of
the Credit Documents, Administrative Agent maytsibiption (but subject to the approval of Requiredders), perform or attempt to perfc
that covenant, duty or agreement on behalf of@mahpany, and any amount expended by or on beh&flofinistrative Agent in its
performance or attempted performance is payabtbdy ompanies, jointly and severally, to Administ@Agent on demand, becomes part
of the Obligation, and bears interest on the portiereof from time to time unpaid at the Defaudtd&ifrom the date of Administrative Aget
expenditure until paid. However, Administrative Ageloes not assume and shall never have, excetst bypress written consent, any
liability or responsibility for the performance afly Company's covenants, duties or agreements.itistanding the forgoing, unless an
Event of Default then exists, Administrative Agehall not take any such action without requestiteg Borrower take such action on its own
behalf.

12.4 Not in Control. Nothing in any Credit Documeites or may be deemed to give to Administratigeit or any Lender the Right to
exercise control over any Company's Real Propethgr assets, affairs or management or to predudeerfere with any Company's
compliance with any Governmental Requirement ouiregany act or omission by any Company that magdrenful to Persons or property.
Any "Material Adverse Event" or other materiality substantiality qualifier of any representatiomrmnty, covenant, agreement or other
provision of any Credit Document is included foedit documentation purposes only and does not imptlyshould not be deemed to mean
that Administrative Agent or any Lender acquiesoeasny non-compliance by any Company with any agglie Governmental Requirement,
document, or otherwise or does not expect the Camapao promptly, diligently and continuously caayt all appropriate removal,
remediation, compliance, closure or other actigitiequired or appropriate in accordance with allimmental Laws.
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Administrative Agent's and Lenders' power is lidite the Rights provided in, or referred to by, @redit Documents. All of those Rights
exist solely to preserve and protect the Collatenal to assure payment and performance of the &ldigin accordance with the terms of the
Credit Documents, and may be exercised in a matetermined to be appropriate by Administrative AgaemLenders in their sole business
judgment.

12.5 Course of Dealing. The acceptance by Admatise Agent or Lenders of any partial payment an@bligation is not a waiver of any
Event of Default then existing. No waiver by Adnsitnative Agent, Required Lenders or Lenders of amgnt of Default is a waiver of any
other then-existing or subsequent Event of Defddtdelay or omission by Administrative Agent, Reqd Lenders or Lenders in exercising
any Right under the Credit Documents impairs thighRor is a waiver thereof or any acquiescenceeithenor will any single or partial
exercise of any Right preclude other or furthereise thereof or the exercise of any other Riglitaurthe Credit Documents or otherwise.

12.6 Cumulative Rights. All Rights available to Aiistrative Agent, Required Lenders and Lendersutice Credit Documents are
cumulative of and in addition to all other Rightsugted to Administrative Agent, Required Lenderd handers at law or in equity, whethe
not the Obligation is due and payable and whethaobAdministrative Agent, Required Lenders or ters have instituted any suit for
collection, foreclosure, or other action in conimattvith the Credit Documents.

12.7 Application of Proceeds. Any and all proceedsr received by Administrative Agent or Lendemnirthe exercise of any Rights
pertaining to the Obligation shall be applied te @bligation according to Section 3.

12.8 Certain Proceedings. Borrower shall promptiycaite and deliver, or cause the execution angetgliof, all applications, certificates,
instruments, registration statements, and all adloeuments and papers Administrative Agent or Reduienders reasonably request in
connection with the obtaining of any consent, apalaegistration (other than securities law ragisons), qualification, permit, license or
authorization of any Governmental Authority or atRerson necessary or appropriate for the effeetkegcise of any Rights under the Credit
Documents. Because Borrower agrees that Adminigtrétgent's and Required Lenders' remedies unddicaple Governmental
Requirements for failure of Borrower to comply witte provisions of this section would be inadequaaie that failure would not be
adequately compensable in damages, Borrower ativaethe covenants of this section may be spetifieaforced.

12.9 Expenditures by Administrative Agent or Lersd&ny sums spent by Administrative Agent or anypder in the exercise of any Right
under any Credit Document is payable by the Congsata Administrative Agent within 10 days of writtdemand, becomes part of the
Obligation, and bears interest on the portion thiefim time to time unpaid at the Default Ratenfrthe date spent until the date repaid.

12.10 Diminution in Value of Collateral. Neither éihistrative Agent nor any Lender has any liabibtyresponsibility whatsoever for any
diminution in or loss of value of any collaterainor in the future securing payment or performawicany of the Obligation (other than
diminution in or loss of value caused by its owosy negligence or willful misconduct).

12.11 Mortgage Loan Payment Account. Immediatelynuiine occurrence of any Event of Default, withootice of any kind or demand by
Administrative Agent or any Lender, each of whisthereby waived by Borrower, and without limitingimpairing any other right or reme:
available to Administrative Agent or any Lendet,salms payable by any Mortgage Loan Obligor to Baer in payment of or on account of
any Mortgage Loan pledged or purported to be plédgesecurity for all or any portion of the Obligatshall be deposited in a special
dominion deposit account established with Admiaiste Agent or pursuant to an agreement in formartance satisfactory to
Administrative Agent with another depository insgtibn designated by Administrative Agent in itsesdiscretion, over which Administrative
Agent alone shall have power
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of withdrawal. Such sums shall be deposited irfdine received, except for the endorsement of Boerpwrhere necessary to permit
collection of items (which endorsement Borrowereaggrto make and which Administrative Agent is &lspeby authorized to make on behalf
of Borrower). All deposits to the Mortgage Loan Rent Account shall be held by Administrative Agenthe depository institution for
Administrative Agent, as applicable, as securityfayment and performance of the Obligation, anthinistrative Agent and each such
depository institution, as applicable, shall bej hereby are, unconditionally and irrevocably atiteal and directed by Borrower to transfer
all good funds on deposit or otherwise collectezte¢n to Administrative Agent on a daily basis émplication upon the Obligation, whether
or not the same is then due and payable. All suotld may be applied by Administrative Agent in sow@mner as Administrative Agent, at is
sole discretion, may elect. Neither Administrathgent nor any Lender shall have any liability wi#spect to the Mortgage Loan Payment
Account. Without limiting the generality of the &going, Administrative Agent shall have no lialyilib any depository institution with
respect to any chardmack or similar matter relating to any Mortgage h@ayment. Immediately upon the occurrence or arenEof Defaulf
or Potential Default, without notice of any kinddemand by Administrative Agent or any Lender, eaftWwhich is hereby waived by
Borrower, and without limiting or impairing any ahright or remedy available to Administrative Agen Lenders, Borrower hereby agrees,
immediately upon receipt of checks, drafts, cashaher remittances in payment or on account ofMastgage Loan that constitutes part of
the Collateral or any other Collateral, to immeeladeposit all of the same into the Mortgage LBagyment Account. Upon an Event of
Default, Borrower hereby further agrees, upon retjog Administrative Agent, to notify each presand future obligor upon any such
Mortgage Loan or other Collateral to send any dhsuans payable with respect thereto to the Moréglagan Payment Account.

SECTION 13. ADMINISTRATIVE AGENT, COLLATERAL AGENTAND LENDERS.
13.1 Administrative Agent.

(a) Appointment. Each Lender appoints Administthgent (including, without limitation, each sucsgsAdministrative Agent in
accordance with this Section 13) as its nomineeaght to act in its name and on its behalf (andhizdstrative Agent and each such
successor accepts that appointment): (i) To aits a®minee and on its behalf in and under all @@dcuments; (ii) to arrange the means
whereby its funds are to be made available to Beerainder the Credit Documents; (iii) to take antian that it properly requests under the
Credit Documents (subject to the concurrence aérdtlenders as may be required under the Credit Deats); (iv) to receive all documents
and items to be furnished to it under the Creditioents; (v) to promptly distribute to it all mastinformation, requests, documents, and
items received from Borrower under the Credit Doeuts; (vi) to promptly distribute to it its ratalgart of each payment or prepayment
(whether voluntary, as proceeds of collateral upoafter foreclosure, as proceeds of insurancetimeror otherwise) in accordance with the
terms of the Credit Documents; and (vii) to deliteethe appropriate Persons requests, demandgvatgrand consents received from it.
However, Administrative Agent may not be requiredake any action that exposes it to personalliiglur that is contrary to any Credit
Document or applicable Governmental Requirements.

(b) Successor. Administrative Agent may assigmfils Rights and obligations as Administrative Agander the Credit Documents to an
its Affiliates, which Affiliate shall then be theiscessor Administrative Agent under the Credit Doeaots. Administrative Agent may also
voluntarily resign and shall resign upon the retjoé&equired Lenders for cause (i.e., Administtathgent is continuing to fail to perform
responsibilities as Administrative Agent under @redit Documents). If the initial or any succes&dministrative Agent ever ceases to be a
party to this agreement or if the initial or angsaissor Administrative Agent ever resigns (whetloduntarily or at the request of Required
Lenders), then Required Lenders shall (which, iEwent of Default or Potential Default exists, idbf@ct to Borrower's approval that may not
be unreasonably withheld) appoint the successorididtrative Agent from among Lenders (other thamrissigning Administrative Agent).
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If Required Lenders fail to appoint a successor istrative Agent within 30 days after the resigniddministrative Agent has given notice
of resignation or Required Lenders have removededsigning Administrative Agent, then the resignidministrative Agent may, on behalf
of Lenders, appoint a successor Administrative Agehich must be a commercial bank having a combuspital and surplus of at least
$1,000,000,000 (as shown on its most recently phel statement of condition). Upon its acceptahegpointment as successor
Administrative Agent, the successor Administrathgent succeeds to and becomes vested with alledRtphts of the prior Administrative
Agent, and the prior Administrative Agent is disaed from its duties and obligations of AdministratAgent under the Credit Documents,
and each Lender shall execute the documents tigdtearder, the resigning or removed AdministrativgeAt, or the successor Administrative
Agent reasonably request to reflect the changearAdihy Administrative Agent's resignation or rem@sAdministrative Agent under the
Credit Documents, the provisions of this sectiairénto its benefit as to any actions taken or aken by it while it was Administrative Agent
under the Credit Documents.

(c) Rights as Lender. Administrative Agent, indegacity as a Lender, has the same Rights undé€rddit Documents as any other Lender
and may exercise those Rights as if it were nah@ets Administrative Agent. The term "Lender”,es8 the context otherwise indicates,
includes Administrative Agent. Administrative Agentesignation or removal does not impair or othesvaffect any Rights that it has or may
have in its capacity as an individual Lender. Elaehder and Borrower agree that Administrative Agemtot a fiduciary for Lenders or for
Borrower but is simply acting in the capacity désed in this agreement to alleviate administrabuedens for Borrower and Lenders, that
Administrative Agent has no duties or responsibkiitto Lenders or Borrower except those exprestljosth in the Credit Documents, and
that Administrative Agent in its capacity as a LenHas the same Rights as any other Lender.

(d) Other Activities. Administrative Agent or anghder may now or in the future be engaged in omaae loan, letter of credit, leasing, or
other financing transactions with Borrower, actrastee or depositary for Borrower, or otherwiseehgaged in other transactions with
Borrower (collectively, the "other activities") nte subject of the Credit Documents. Without lingtthe Rights of Lenders specifically set
forth in the Credit Documents, neither AdministvatiAgent nor any Lender is responsible to accautté other Lenders for those other
activities, and no Lender shall have any intemrestriy other Lender's activities, any present arrfiguaranties by or for the account of
Borrower that are not contemplated by or includethe Credit Documents, any present or future b#gercised by Administrative Agent or
any Lender in respect of those other activitiey, @esent or future property taken as securityafor of those other activities, or any property
now or hereafter in Administrative Agent's or artlyey Lender's possession or control that may tieecome security for the obligations of
Borrower arising under the Credit Documents by saas the general description of indebtedness selcor of property contained in any
other agreements, documents, or instruments refatedy of those other activities (but, if any pants in respect of those guaranties or that
property or the proceeds thereof is applied by Adstiative Agent or any Lender to reduce the Obiiga then each Lender is entitled to
share ratably in the application as provided inGhedit Documents). Notwithstanding anything to ¢oatrary set forth in this clause (d), the
Lender Liens shall remain a first and prior lientba Collateral and shall not be subordinated toliam securing other activities as defined in
this clause (d).

13.2 Expenses. Each Lender shall pay its Pro RateoPany reasonable expenses (including, witlimitation, court costs, reasonable
attorneys' fees and other costs of collection)rirezliby Administrative Agent (while acting in suchpacity) in connection with any of the
Credit Documents if Administrative Agent is notmdursed from other sources within 30 days aftewrirence. Each Lender is entitled to
receive its Pro Rata Part of any reimbursementitimaéakes to Administrative Agent if Administrativgent is subsequently reimbursed from
other sources.
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13.3 Proportionate Absorption of Losses. Excepithsrwise provided in the Credit Documents, nothinthe Credit Documents gives any
Lender any advantage over any other Lender ingsféine Obligation is concerned or relieves any keffldm ratably absorbing any losses
sustained with respect to the Obligation (excephéextent unilateral actions or inactions by Bagder result in Borrower or any other
obliger on the Obligation having any credit, allowa, setoff, defense, or counterclaim solely wétspeect to all or any part of that Lender's
Pro Rata Part of the Obligation).

13.4 Delegation of Duties; Reliance. Lenders majope any of their duties or exercise any of theights under the Credit Documents by or
through Administrative Agent, and Lenders and Adetmtive Agent may perform any of their dutiesaercise any of their Rights under-
Credit Documents by or through their respectiverBegntatives. Administrative Agent, Lenders, arrttespective Representatives (a) are
entitled to rely upon (and shall be protected Iging upon) any written or oral statement believgdt or them to be genuine and correct and
to have been signed or made by the proper Pershmath respect to legal matters, upon opinionafresel selected by Administrative Agent
or that Lender (but nothing in this clause (a) pesdministrative Agent to rely on (i) oral statents if a writing is required by this
agreement or (ii) any other writing if a specificitmg is required by this agreement), (b) aretéadito deem and treat each Lender as the
owner and holder of its portion of the Obligatiam &ll purposes until, written notice of the assigamt or transfer is given to and received by
Administrative Agent (and any request, authorizgtimonsent, or approval of any Lender is concluaive binding on each subsequent holder,
assignee, or transferee of or Participant in teatder's portion of the Obligation until that notisgjiven and received), (c) are not deemed to
have notice of the occurrence of an Event of Defanless a responsible officer of Administrativeefsty who handles matters associated with
the Credit Documents and transactions thereundsrabtual knowledge or Administrative Agent hasmbeatified by a Lender or Borrower,
and (d) are entitled to consult with legal cour{setluding counsel for Borrower), independent actants, and other experts selected by
Administrative Agent and are not liable for anyiacttaken or not taken in good faith by it in actamce with the advice of counsel,
accountants, or experts.
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13.5 Limitation of Administrative Agent's Liability

(a) Exculpation. Neither Administrative Agent nayaof its Affiliates or Representatives will bebBla for any action taken or omitted to be
taken by it or them under the Credit Documentsaadgfaith and believed by it or them to be withie tdiscretion or power conferred upon it
or them by the Credit Documents or be responsin¢hie consequences of any error of judgment (éXoeffraud, gross negligence, or will
misconduct), and neither Administrative Agent noy af its Affiliates or Representatives has a fidng relationship with any Lender by
virtue of the Credit Documents (but nothing in thigteement negates the obligation of Administrafigent to account for funds received by
it for the account of any Lender).

(b) Indemnity. Unless indemnified to its satisfaotiagainst loss, cost, liability, and expense, Adstiative Agent may not be compelled ta
any act under the Credit Documents or to take atigratoward the execution or enforcement of thevgrs thereby created or to prosecute or
defend any suit in respect of the Credit Documdh#sdministrative Agent requests instructions framnders, or Required Lenders, as the
case may be, with respect to any act or actiomimection with any Credit Document, Administrativgent is entitled to refrain (without
incurring any liability to any Person by so refiiag) from that act or action unless and until it maceived instructions. In no event, however,
may Administrative Agent or any of its Representibe required to take any action that it or tthetermine could incur for it or them
criminal or onerous civil liability. Without limitig the generality of the foregoing, no Lender hasright of action against Administrative
Agent as a result of Administrative Agent's actimgefraining from acting under this agreementdocadance with instructions of Required
Lenders.

(c) Reliance. Administrative Agent is not respofesito any Lender or any Participant for, and eaehder represents and warrants that it has
not relied upon Administrative Agent in respect(@fthe creditworthiness of any Company and tkkgiinvolved to that Lender,

(i) the effectiveness, enforceability, genuinenesdidity, or the due execution of any Credit Dowmnt (except by Administrative Agent),

(i) any representation, warranty, document, iegte, report, or statement made therein (exce@tdministrative Agent) or furnished
thereunder or in connection therewith, (iv) theqadeey of any collateral now or hereafter securivg®bligation or the existence, priority, or
perfection of any Lien now or hereafter granteghamported to be granted on the collateral underGuegit Document, or

(v) observation of or compliance with any of thents, covenants, or conditions of any Credit Docunoenthe part of any Company. EACH
LENDER AGREES TO INDEMNIFY ADMINISTRATIVE AGENT ANDITS REPRESENTATIVES AND HOLD THEM HARMLESS
FROM AND AGAINST (BUT LIMITED TO SUCH LENDER'S COMMIMENT PERCENTAGE OF) ANY AND ALL LIABILITIES,
OBLIGATIONS, LOSSES, DAMAGES, PENALTIES, ACTIONSUDGMENTS, SUITS, COSTS, REASONABLE EXPENSES, AND
REASONABLE DISBURSEMENTS OF ANY KIND OR NATURE WHASOEVER THAT MAY BE IMPOSED ON, ASSERTED
AGAINST, OR INCURRED BY THEM IN ANY WAY RELATING TOOR ARISING OUT OF THE CREDIT DOCUMENTS OR ANY
ACTION TAKEN OR OMITTED BY THEM UNDER THE CREDIT D@QUMENTS IF ADMINISTRATIVE AGENT AND ITS
REPRESENTATIVES ARE NOT REIMBURSED FOR SUCH AMOUNBY ANY COMPANY. ALTHOUGH ADMINISTRATIVE
AGENT AND ITS REPRESENTATIVES HAVE THE RIGHT TO BENDEMNIFIED UNDER THIS AGREEMENT FOR ITS OR THEIR
OWN ORDINARY NEGLIGENCE, ADMINISTRATIVE AGENT AND TS REPRESENTATIVES DO NOT HAVE THE RIGHT TO BE
INDEMNIFIED UNDER THIS AGREEMENT FOR ITS OR THEIRWN FRAUD, GROSS NEGLIGENCE, OR WILLFUL
MISCONDUCT.

13.6 Event of Default. While an Event of Defaultss, Lenders agree to promptly confer in ordet Bequired Lenders or Lenders, as the
case may be, may agree upon a course of actisghd@nforcement of the Rights of Lenders. Admiatste Agent is entitled to act or refrain
from taking any action (without incurring any liéityi to any Person for so acting or refraining) esg and until it has received instructions
from Required
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Lenders. In actions with respect to any Compangpgrty, Administrative Agent is acting for theahle benefit of each Lender.
13.7 Collateral Matters.

(a) Appointment. Each Lender appoints Collatera¢igas its nominee and agent to act in its nameants behalf (and Collateral Agent €
each successor accepts that appointment), to Isetheed party, mortgagee, beneficiary, recipiadtamilar party in respect of any collats
for the benefit of Lenders.

(b) General Authorization. Each Lender authorizas @irects Collateral Agent to enter into the Cr&tbcuments for the Lender Liens and
agrees that any action taken by Collateral Agenteming any Collateral (with the consent or atrétuest of Required Lenders) in
accordance with any Credit Document, that Collat&gent's exercise (with the consent or at the estjof Required Lenders) of powers
concerning the Collateral in any Credit Document #rat all other reasonably incidental powers ate@ized and binding upon all Lenders.

(c) Maintaining Lender Liens. Collateral Agent istlzorized on behalf of all Lenders, without the emsity of any notice to or further consent
from any Lender, from time to time before an EvefDefault or Potential Default, to take any actieith respect to any Collateral or Credit
Documents related to Collateral that may be necgs$sgerfect and maintain perfected the Lenden&iepon the Collateral.

(d) Limitation of Obligations. Except to use thereastandard of care that it ordinarily uses fotatetal for its sole benefit, Collateral Agent
has no obligation whatsoever to any Lender or joather Person to assure that the Collateral earsis owned by any Company or is cared
for, protected, or insured or has been encumbardthbthe Lender Liens have been properly or sigffitly or lawfully created, perfected,
protected, or enforced or are entitled to any paldr priority.

(e) Standard of Care. Collateral Agent shall exserthe same care and prudent judgment with regpéog Collateral and the Credit
Documents as it normally and customarily exercisesspect of similar collateral and security doemts.

(f) Release of Collateral. Lenders irrevocably auite Collateral Agent, at its option and in itsaietion, to release any Lender Lien upon
Collateral (i) upon full payment of the Obligatiqfi) constituting property being disposed of asnpi¢ted under any Credit Document, (iii)
constituting property in which no Company owned anigrest at the time the Lender Lien was grantegt any time after that, (iv)
constituting property leased to any Company undease that has expired or been terminated imadidion permitted under the Credit
Documents or is about to expire and that has nent bend is not intended by that Company to be wedge(v) consisting of an instrument
evidencing Debt pledged to Collateral Agent (far benefit of Lenders), if the underlying Debt haetb paid in full, or (vi) if approved,
authorized, or ratified in writing by Lenders. Upaguest by Collateral Agent at any time, Lendbeedl<onfirm in writing Collateral Agent's
authority to release particular types or items ofi@eral under this clause (f).

13.8 Miscellaneous Provisions Concerning Collatégent. In addition to the other provisions in tagreement and the other Credit
Documents, the following provisions shall govera thlationship between Collateral Agent and theiopfarties to this agreement.

(a) Reliance on Natices. Collateral Agent may tgdpn and shall be protected in acting in good fafton any notice or other communication
received by it and which it reasonably believes to
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be genuine and duly authorized with respect tonalters pertaining to this agreement and its dinmggeunder.

(b) No Filings Necessary. Collateral Agent shall In@ responsible for preparing or filing any repast returns relating to federal, state or
local income taxes with respect to this agreenmthgr than for Collateral Agent's compensationooréimbursement of expenses.

(c) No Representations; Liens. Collateral Agentisi@ be responsible or liable for, and makeseymresentation or warranty with respect to,
the validity, adequacy or perfection of any lieronmr security interest in any collateral file.

(d) Other Agreements. Any other provision of thigeement to the contrary notwithstanding, ColldtAgent shall have no notice, and shall
not be bound by any of the terms and conditiorengfother document or agreement executed or detiierconnection with, or intended to
control any part of, the transactions anticipatg@ireferred to in this agreement unless Collatggent is a signatory party to that document
or agreement. Notwithstanding the foregoing seme@ollateral Agent shall be deemed to have naticke terms and conditions (including
without limitation definitions not otherwise setio in full in this agreement) of other documentsl agreements executed or delivered in
connection with, or intended to control any parttbé transactions anticipated by or referred tihis agreement, to the extent such terms and
provisions are referenced, or are incorporatecebgrence, into this agreement only as long as Aditnative Agent shall have provided a
copy of any such document or agreement to Collbfeyant.

(e) Limitation on Duties. The duties and obligataf Collateral Agent shall only be such as areesgly set forth in this agreement or as set
forth in a written amendment to this agreement etextby the parties thereto or their successorsaasigns. In the event that any provisio
this agreement implies or requires that actiorododarance be taken by a party, but is silent ashtoh party has the duty to act or refrain
from acting, the parties agree that Collateral Agdall not be the party required to take the actiorefrain from acting. In no event shall
Collateral Agent have any responsibility to asdarta take action except as expressly providedihere

() No Requirement to Qualify in Other JurisdictsoiNothing in this agreement shall be deemed t@msampn Collateral Agent any duty to
qualify to do business in any jurisdiction, othiean (i) any jurisdiction where any collateral fiseor may be held by Collateral Agent from
time to time hereunder, and (ii) any jurisdictiohewve its ownership of property or conduct of buséneequires such qualification and where
failure to qualify could have a material adverde&fon Collateral Agent or its property or busses on the ability of Collateral Agent to
perform its duties hereunder.

(9) No Requirement to Verify Documents, Signatukgs,. Under no circumstances shall Collateral Adpenobligated to verify the
authenticity of any signature on any of the docutmegceived or examined by it in connection witls tBustodial Agreement or the authority
or capacity of any Person to execute or issue dachment, nor shall Collateral Agent be responditni¢he value, form, substance, validity,
perfection (other than by taking and continuinggassion of the collateral files), priority, effeehess or enforceability of any of such
documents nor shall Collateral Agent be under & tluinspect, review or examine the documents terdgne whether they are appropriate
for the represented purpose or that they have aerally recorded or that they are other than eyt purport to be on their face.

(h) No Requirement to Verify Payments. Collatergkat shall have no duty to ascertain whether oangtcash amount or payment has been
received by the Administrative Agent, any Lendeany third person.

59



(i) No Requirement to Use Its Own Funds. No prensbf this agreement shall require Collateral Agergxpend or risk its own funds or
otherwise incur any financial liability in the permance of any of its duties hereunder or in trer@se of any of its rights and powers, if, in
its sole judgment, it shall believe that repaynwfrguch funds or adequate indemnity against susthan liability is not assured to it.

(j) Right to Consult with Counsel. Collateral Agenay consult with counsel selected by Collatera¢#tgvith regard to legal questions
arising out of or in connection with this agreememid the advice or opinion of such counsel srafull and complete authorization and
protection in respect of any action reasonablyriakenitted or suffered by Collateral Agent in gdaih and in accordance therewith.

(k) Successors to Collateral Agent. Any entity imtoich Collateral Agent may be merged or convededith which it may be consolidated,
or any entity resulting from any merger, conversiorconsolidation to which Collateral Agent shadld party, or any entity succeeding to the
business of Collateral Agent, shall be the suceasisGollateral Agent hereunder, without the exaubr filing of any paper or any further
act on the part of any of the parties hereto, @ngtherein to the contrary notwithstanding.

() Delegation of Duties. Borrower, Administratiggent and the Lenders agree that Collateral Ageayt delegate any of its duties under this
agreement to any of its agents, attorneys-in- facaffiliates. Any such agent, attorney-in-faatadfiliate (and such affiliate's directors,
officers, agents and employees) which performseduti connection with this agreement shall be ledtib the same benefits of the
indemnification, waiver and other protective préais to which Collateral Agent is entitled undeg tBredit Documents.

(m) No Responsibility for Delays, Etc.. Collatefadent shall not be responsible for delays or faiuin performance resulting from acts
beyond its control. Such acts shall include, butb®olimited to, acts of God, strikes, lockoutstsj acts or war or terrorism, epidemics,
nationalization, expropriation, currency restricBpgovernmental regulations superimposed aftefatttefire, communication line failures,
computer viruses, power failures, earthquakeslweradisasters.

(n) General Limitation of Liability. Neither Collatal Agent nor any of its affiliates, directorsfioérs, agents, and employees shall be liable
for any action or omission to act hereunder exémpts own or such person's gross negligence Biulimisconduct. Notwithstanding the
foregoing sentence, in no event shall Collateradmtgr its affiliates, directors, officers, agerstsd employees be held liable for any special,
indirect, punitive or consequential damages rasylitiom any action taken or omitted to be takerit loy them hereunder or in connection
herewith even if advised of the possibility of sutamages.
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13.9 Limitation of Liability. No Lender or any Panipant will incur any liability to any other Lender Participant except for acts or omissi
in bad faith, and neither Administrative Agent, latdral Agent nor any Lender or Participant wiltim any liability to any other Person for
any act or omission of any other Lender or anyi€pent.

13.10 Relationship of Lenders. The Credit Documedbotsot create a partnership or joint venture amfdginistrative Agent, Collateral
Agent and Lenders or among Lenders.

13.11 Benefits of Agreement. None of the provisiohthis section inure to the benefit of any Companany other Person except
Administrative Agent, Collateral Agent and Lendérkerefore, no Company or any other Person isleatio rely upon, or entitled to raise as
a defense, in any manner whatsoever, the failufgdaiinistrative Agent, Collateral Agent or any Lemdo comply with these provisions.

SECTION 14. BENEFIT OF AGREEMENT; ASSIGNMENTS; PARTTPATIONS.

14.1 Successors and Assigns. The terms and prosisicthe Credit Documents shall be binding upahiaore to the benefit of Borrower a
the Lenders and their respective successors aighasexcept that (i) Borrower shall not have tightrto assign its rights or obligations un
the Credit Documents and (ii) any assignment bylaamder must be made in compliance with

Section 14.3. The parties to this agreement acleayd that clause (i) of this

Section 14.1 relates only to absolute assignmemtslaes not prohibit assignments creating secintgyests, including, without limitation,
any pledge or assignment by any Lender of all grgortion of its rights under this agreement ang ldote to a Federal Reserve Bank;
provided, however, that no such pledge or assighereating a security interest shall release thestieror Lender from its obligations
hereunder unless and until the parties thereto ban®lied with the provisions of Section 14.3. Raministrative Agent may treat the
Person which made any loan or which holds any ldstthe owner thereof for all purposes hereof urdesisuntil such Person complies with
Section 14.3; provided, however, that the Admiaiste Agent may in its discretion (but shall notrbquired to) follow instructions from the
Person which made any loan or which holds any ptérect payments relating to such loan or Notartother Person. Any assignee of the
rights to any loan or any Note agrees by acceptahsech assignment to be bound by all the terndspaovisions of the Credit Documents.
Any request, authority or consent of any Persorg aifithe time of making such request or giving saietmority or consent is the owner of the
rights to any loan (whether or not a Note has besured in evidence thereof), shall be conclusivklanding on any subsequent holder or
assignee of the rights to such loan.

14.2 Participations.

(a) Permitted Participants; Effect. Any Lender miaythe ordinary course of its business and in edanece with applicable law, at any time
sell to one or more banks or other entities ("grdints") participating interests in any loan owinguch Lender, any Note held by such
Lender, any Commitment of such Lender or any oitfterest of such Lender under the Credit Documéntthe event of any such sale by a
Lender of participating interests to a Participanth Lender's obligations under the Credit Documshall remain unchanged, such Lender
shall remain solely responsible to the other psittiereto for the performance of such obligationshd.ender shall remain the owner of its
loans and the holder of any Note issued to it idevce thereof for all purposes under the Creditubeents, all amounts payable by Borro'
under this agreement shall be determined as if kander had not sold such participating interestsl, Borrower and Administrative Agent
shall continue to deal solely and directly withlswiender in connection with such Lender's rightd abligations under the Credit Docume

(b) Voting Rights. Each Lender shall retain theestight to approve, without the consent of any iBigdnt, any amendment, modification or
waiver of any provision of the Credit Documents
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other than any amendment, modification or waivehwéspect to any loan or Commitment in which sBalticipant has an interest which
forgives principal, interest or fees or reducesititerest rate or fees payable with respect tosaimh loan or Commitment, extends the Stated
Termination Date, postpones any date fixed forrgularly-scheduled payment of principal of, oenatst or fees on, any such loan or
Commitment, releases any guarantor of any suchdoagleases all or substantially all of the celtat, if any, securing any such loan.

(c) Benefit of Setoff. Borrower agrees that eactti€ipant shall be deemed to have the right offf@mvided in Section 12.1 in respect of its
participating interest in amounts owing under tmedt Documents to the same extent as if the amafuitd participating interest were owing
directly to it as a Lender under the Credit Docutagprovided that each Lender shall retain thetriglsetoff provided in Section 12.1 with
respect to the amount of participating interestd tmeach Participant. The Lenders agree to shidheeach Participant, and each Participant,
by exercising the right of setoff provided in Sentil2.1, agrees to share with each Lender, any mihneceived pursuant to the exercise of its
right of setoff, such amounts to be shared in ataace with Section 12.1 as if each Participant wdrender.

14.3 Assignments.

(a) Permitted Assignments. Any Lender may, in tidénary course of its business and in accordantie agplicable law, at any time assigr
one or more banks or other entities ("Purchasaitsgr any part of its rights and obligations unttex Credit Documents. Such assignment
shall be substantially in the form of Exhibit Kiarsuch other form as may be agreed to by thegsattiereto. The consent of Borrower and
Administrative Agent shall be required prior to@ssignment becoming effective with respect to lfager which is not a Lender or an
Affiliate thereof; provided, however, that if an &t of Default has occurred and is continuing,dtvesent of Borrower shall not be required.
Such consent shall not be unreasonably withhettkt@ryed. Each such assignment with respect toéhRser which is not a Lender or an
Affiliate thereof shall (unless each of Borrowedakdministrative Agent otherwise consents) be iraarount not less than the lesser of (i)
$5,000,000 or (ii) the remaining amount of the gisisig Lender's Commitment (calculated as at the dhsuch assignment) or outstanding
loans (if the applicable Commitment has been teateitd).

(b) Effect; Effective Date. Upon (i) delivery to Adnistrative Agent of an assignment, together \aitly consents required by Section 14.3(a),
and (i) payment of a $4,000 fee from the Purchaseéhe assigning Lender to Administrative Agentgoocessing such assignment (unless
such fee is waived by Administrative Agent), suskignment shall become effective on the effectate dpecified in such assignment. The
assignment shall contain a representation by theh@eer to the effect that none of the considaraiged to make the purchase of the
Commitment and loans under the applicable assighaggrement constitutes "plan assets" as definddrdBRISA and that the rights and
interests of the Purchaser in and under the CBastitiments will not be "plan assets" under ERISA.a0d after the effective date of such
assignment, such Purchaser shall for all purposesliender party to this agreement and any othediODocument executed by or on behalf
of the Lenders and shall have all the rights arjations of a Lender under the Credit Documemtshe same extent as if it were an original
party hereto, and no further consent or action bgr&ver, the Lenders or Administrative Agent shwlrequired to release the transferor
Lender with respect to the percentage of the Comanrit and loans assigned to such Purchaser. Upaotisgmmation of any assignment to
a Purchaser pursuant to this Section 14.3(b) rémsferor Lender, Administrative Agent and Borrowkall, if the transferor Lender or the
Purchaser desires that its loans be evidenced bysNmake appropriate arrangements so that newsdotas appropriate, replacement Notes
are issued to such transferor Lender and new Nwofexs appropriate, replacement Notes, are issusdch Purchaser, in each case in
principal amounts reflecting their respective Comnmeints, as adjusted pursuant to such assignment.
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14.4 Dissemination of Information. Borrower autlzes each Lender to disclose to any Participanuoehser or any other Person acquiring
an interest in the Credit Documents by operatiolawf(each a "Transferee") and any prospective Sfeaae any and all information in such
Lender's possession concerning the creditworthioEBerrower and its Subsidiaries, so long as streimsferee or prospective Transferee
agrees in writing to keep such information confiikdn

14.5 Tax Treatment. If any interest in any CreditDment is transferred to any Transferee whicligamized under the laws of any
jurisdiction other than the United States or argté&thereof, the transferor Lender shall cause $uaisferee, concurrently with tl
effectiveness of such transfer, to comply with phevisions of Section 3.19.

SECTION 15. MISCELLANEOUS.

15.1 Nonbusiness Days. Any payment or action ghdtie under any Credit Document on a non-Businagsniay be delayed until the next-
succeeding Business Day (but interest shall coattowaccrue on any applicable payment until paynseintfact made) unless the payment
concerns a LIBOR Rate Borrowing, in which casé&é hext-succeeding Business Day is in the nexhdalemonth, then such payment shall
be made on the next-preceding Business Day.

15.2 Communications. Unless otherwise specifigailtyvided, whenever any Credit Document requirgseomits any consent, approval,
notice, request or demand from one party to anpttmenmunication must be in writing (which may betélex or fax) to be effective and st
be deemed to have been given

(i) if by telex, when transmitted to the appropgi&tlex number and the appropriate answer baaceved, (i) if by fax, when transmitted to
the appropriate fax number and machine confirmatiareceipt is received (and all communicationg $grfax must be confirmed promptly
thereafter by telephone; but any requirement is plairenthetical shall not affect the date wherfakeshall be deemed to have been delive
(iii) if by mail, on the third Business Day aftéiis enclosed in an envelope and properly addressahped, sealed and deposited in the
appropriate official postal service, (iv) if by eail) when transmitted to the appropriate e-mailradsl of the receiving party ( and all
communications sent by e-mail must be followed Bgcsimile of that e-mail sent to the receivingtpgror (v) if by any other means, when
actually delivered. Until changed by notice purduarthis agreement, the addresses (and fax nujnfieerBorrower, Administrative Agent
and Collateral Agent are stated beside their ré@esignatures to this agreement. The addressféandumber) for each Lender who
becomes party to this agreement shall be statédebigs name on the then most recently amendeddbitdhe.

15.3 Form and Number of Documents. The form, suisstand number of counterparts of each writingetduonished under this agreement
must be satisfactory to Administrative Agent arsdcibunsel.

15.4 Exceptions to Covenants. No Company may takaildo take any action that is permitted as aception to any of the covenants
contained in any Credit Document if that actioroorission would result in the breach of any otherec@nt contained in any Credit
Document.

15.5 Survival. All covenants, agreements, undengski representations, and warranties made in athedEredit Documents survive all
closings under the Credit Documents and, exceptreswise indicated, are not affected by any ingaibn made by any party.

15.6 Governing Governmental Requirements. Unldssratise stated in any Credit Document, the Goventai&equirements of the State of
Texas and of the United States of America goveerRlghts and duties of the parties to the Creditubaents and the validity, construction,
enforcement, and interpretation of the Credit Doents.

63

CREDIT AGREEMENT
PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST



15.7 Invalid Provisions. Any provision in any CreBiocument held to be illegal, invalid or unenfabke is fully severable; the appropriate
Credit Document shall be construed and enforcéfithat provision had never been included; andrémaining provisions shall remain in 1
force and effect and shall not be affected by theesed provision. Administrative Agent, Lenders aadh Company party to the affected
Credit Document agree to negotiate, in good falita,terms of a replacement provision as similah&severed provision as may be possible
and be legal, valid and enforceable.

15.8 Conflicts Between Credit Documents. The piiowis of this agreement control if in conflict (i.éhe provisions contradict each other as
opposed to a Credit Document containing additipnavisions not in conflict) with the provisions aifiy other Credit Document.

15.9 Discharge Only Upon Payment in Full; Reinsteget in Certain Circumstances. Each Company's atidigs under the Credit Docume
shall remain in full force and effect until termiima of the Commitment and payment in full of thénipal Debt and of all interest, fees, and
other amounts of the Obligation then due and owéxgept that Sections 3.16, 3.18, Section 12, @utich 14, and any other provisions
under the Credit Documents expressly intended nasiby the terms hereof or by the terms of theliapble Credit Documents, shall surv
such termination. If at any time any payment ofghiacipal of or interest on any Note or any otherount payable by Borrower under any
Credit Document is rescinded or must be otherwestored or returned upon the insolvency, bankrymicyeorganization of Borrower or
otherwise, the obligations of each Company undeGtedit Documents with respect to such paymerit Baaeinstated as though such
payment had been due but not made at such time.

15.10 Amendments, Consents, Conflicts, and Waivers.

(a) Required Lenders. Unless otherwise specifiqaibvided

(i) the provisions of this agreement may be amennexlified, or waived, only by an instrument in tiviij executed by Borrower,
Administrative Agent, and Required Lenders and mmppnted only by documents delivered or to be dedigt in accordance with the express
terms of this agreement, and (ii) the other CrBdituments may only be the subject of an amendmadijfication, or waiver that has been
approved by Required Lenders and Borrower.

(b) All Lenders. Any amendment to or consent oragaunder this agreement or any Credit Documerttgheports to accomplish any of the
following must be by an instrument in writing exesdi by Borrower and Administrative Agent and exedufor approved, as the case may be)
by each Lender: (i) Extends the due date or deessthe amount of any scheduled payment or amadizaf the Obligation beyond the date
specified in the Credit Documents; (ii) decreaggsrate or amount of interest, fees, or other spayable to Administrative Agent or Lend
under this agreement (except such reductions asoatemplated by this agreement); (iii) changegditifaition of "Borrowing
Base,"'Commitment," "Commitment Percentage," "RegpliLenders,” or "Pro Rata Part;" (iv) increases@me or more Lenders'
Commitment; or (v) changes this clause (b) or ahgomatter specifically requiring the consentlbf.anders under this agreement.

(c) Conflicts. Any conflict or ambiguity betweenetterms and provisions of this agreement and tamdsprovisions in any other Credit
Document is controlled by the terms and provisiohthis agreement.

(d) Waivers. No course of dealing or any failurelelay by Administrative Agent, any Lender, or ariyheir respective Representatives with
respect to exercising any Right of Administrativgeit or any Lender under this agreement operatesvadver thereof. A waiver must be in
writing and signed by Administrative Agent and Lersl(or Required Lenders, if permitted under tgiament)
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to be effective, and a waiver will be effective pim the specific instance and for the specificgmse for which it is given.

15.11 Multiple Counterparts. Any Credit Documentyrh@& executed in a number of identical counterpartd by each party thereto on
separate counterparts (including, at Administrafigent's discretion, counterparts or signature pagecuted and transmitted by fax) with
same effect as if all signatories had signed theesdocument. All counterparts must be construeetbmy to constitute one and the same
instrument.

15.12 VENUE, SERVICE OF PROCESS, AND JURY TRIAL.

(a) VENUE AND SERVICE OF PROCESS. BORROWER, FORHELSE AND ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, IRREVOCABLY (i)
SUBMITS TO THE NONEXCLUSIVE JURISDICTION OF THE ST AND FEDERAL COURTS IN TEXAS, (ii) WAIVES, TO THE
FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE GOVERNMENTAIREQUIREMENTS, ANY OBJECTION THAT IT MAY NOW
OR IN THE FUTURE HAVE TO THE LAYING OF VENUE OF ANYITIGATION ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH
ANY CREDIT DOCUMENT AND THE OBLIGATION BROUGHT IN HE DISTRICT COURTS OF DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS, OR |
THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE NORTHERNSTRICT OF TEXAS, DALLAS DIVISION, (iii) WAIVES ANY
CLAIMS THAT ANY LITIGATION BROUGHT IN ANY OF THE FOREGOING COURTS HAS BEEN BROUGHT IN AN
INCONVENIENT FORUM, (iv) CONSENTS TO THE SERVICE CHROCESS OF ANY OF THOSE COURTS IN ANY LITIGATIONYE
THE MAILING OF COPIES OF THAT PROCESS BY CERTIFIEBAIL, RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED, POSTAGE PREPAID, BY
HAND DELIVERY, OR BY DELIVERY BY A NATIONALLY RECOGNIZED COURIER SERVICE, AND SERVICE SHALL BE
DEEMED COMPLETE UPON DELIVERY OF THE LEGAL PROCES®Y ITS ADDRESS FOR PURPOSES OF THIS AGREEMENT,
AND (v) AGREES THAT ANY LEGAL PROCEEDING AGAINST AN PARTY TO ANY CREDIT DOCUMENT ARISING OUT OF OR
IN CONNECTION WITH THE CREDIT DOCUMENTS OR THE OBGATION MAY BE BROUGHT IN ONE OF THE FOREGOING
COURTS.

(b) JURY WAIVER. EACH OF BORROWER, ADMINISTRATIVE GENT, COLLATERAL AGENT, ARRANGER AND EACH
LENDER HEREBY VOLUNTARILY, KNOWINGLY, IRREVOCABLY AND UNCONDITIONALLY WAIVES ANY RIGHT TO HAVE
A JURY PARTICIPATE IN RESOLVING ANY DISPUTE (WHETHE BASED UPON CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE)
BETWEEN OR AMONG SUCH PARTIES ARISING OUT OF OR INNY WAY RELATED TO THIS AGREEMENT OR ANY OTHER
CREDIT DOCUMENT. THIS PROVISION IS A MATERIAL INDUEMENT TO LENDERS TO PROVIDE THE FINANCING
DESCRIBED HEREIN OR IN THE OTHER CREDIT DOCUMENTS.

(c) General. The scope of each of the foregoingeraiis intended to be all encompassing of anyadintisputes that may be filed in any cc
and that relate to the subject matter of this &atisn, including, without limitation, contract aies, tort claims, breach of duty claims, and all
other common law and statutory claims. BORROWER ACRNLEDGES THAT THESE WAIVERS ARE A MATERIAL INDUCEMENT
TO ADMINISTRATIVE AGENT'S, COLLATERAL AGENT'S, ARRAGER'S AND EACH LENDER'S AGREEMENT TO ENTER INTO
A BUSINESS RELATIONSHIP, THAT EACH OF ADMINISTRATI¢ AGENT, COLLATERAL AGENT, ARRANGER AND EACH
LENDER HAVE ALREADY RELIED ON THESE WAIVERS IN ENTRING INTO THIS AGREEMENT, AND THAT

ADMINISTRATIVE AGENT, COLLATERAL AGENT, ARRANGER AND EACH LENDER WILL CONTINUE TO RELY ON EACH OF
THESE WAIVERS IN RELATED FUTURE DEALINGS. BORROWERURTHER WARRANTS AND REPRESENTS THAT IT HAS
REVIEWED THESE WAIVERS WITH ITS LEGAL COUNSEL, ANOHAT IT KNOWINGLY AND VOLUNTARILY AGREES TO

EACH WAIVER FOLLOWING CONSULTATION WITH LEGAL COUNEL. The waivers in this section are irrevocableamig that the
may not be modified either orally or in writing,chthese waivers apply to any future renewals, aib&s, amendments, modifications, or
replacements in respect of the applicable Cred@ubeent. In connection with any Litigation, this egment may be filed as a written consent
to a trial by the court.
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15.13 Arbitration. Borrower, Administrative Agei@pllateral Agent, Arranger and each Lender agraeupon the written demand of any
such party, whether made before or after the utgiit of any legal proceedings, but prior to thedering of any judgment in that proceeding,
all disputes, claims and controversies between thdmather individual, joint, or class in naturdsarg from this agreement, any other Credit
Document, or otherwise, including without limitaticontract disputes and tort claims, shall be kezbby binding arbitration pursuant to the
Commercial Rules of the American Arbitration Assdicin ("AAA"). Any arbitration proceeding held puint to this arbitration provision
shall be conducted in the city nearest the Borrtsaaaidress having an AAA regional office, or at ather place selected by mutual
agreement of the parties. No act to take or dispbsmy Collateral shall constitute a waiver ofthrbitration agreement or be prohibited by
this arbitration agreement. This arbitration prawisshall not limit the right of any party duringyadispute, claim or controversy to seek, use,
and employ ancillary, or preliminary rights andéemedies, judicial or otherwise, for the purpose®alizing upon, preserving, protecting,
foreclosing upon or proceeding under forcible eiatng detainer for possession of, any real or patgmoperty, and any such action shall not
be deemed an election of remedies. Such remediksla without limitation, obtaining injunctive ref or a temporary restraining order,
invoking a power of sale under any deed of trughortgage, obtaining a writ of attachment or impoasiof a receivership, or exercising any
rights relating to personal property, including iging the right of set-off, or taking or dispogiof such property with or without judicial
process pursuant to the Uniform Commercial Codsy. disputes, claims or controversies concernindahdulness or reasonableness of an
act, or exercise of any right or remedy concerming Collateral, including any claim to rescind omf or otherwise modify any agreement
relating to the Collateral, shall also be arbittatgrovided, however, that no arbitrator shall htheeright or the power to enjoin or restrain
act of any party. Judgment upon any award rendeyehy arbitrator may be entered in any court hyimisdiction. The statute of
limitations, estoppel, waiver, laches and similactdnes which would otherwise be applicable iraation brought by a party shall be
applicable in any arbitration proceeding, and thamencement of an arbitration proceeding shallderobd the commencement of any ac
for these purposes. The Federal Arbitration ActléT® of the United States Code) shall apply todbestruction, interpretation, and
enforcement of this arbitration provision.

15.14 Entirety. THE CREDIT DOCUMENTS REPRESENT THENAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN BORROWER, THE OTHER
COMPANIES, LENDERS, AND ADMINISTRATIVE AGENT AND MA NOT BE CONTRADICTED BY EVIDENCE OF PRIOR,
CONTEMPORANEOUS, OR SUBSEQUENT ORAL AGREEMENTS OHRH PARTIES. THERE ARE NO UNWRITTEN ORAL
AGREEMENTS BETWEEN THE PARTIES.

15.15 Restatement of Existing Agreement. The pahereto agree that, on the Closing Date, aftaroaltlitions precedent set forth in Section
6.1 have been satisfied or waived: (a) the Obligatas defined herein) represents, among othegghthe amendment, extension,
consolidation, and modification of the obligaticarsd liabilities of Borrower under or in respectloé Existing Agreement; (b) this agreement
is intended to, and does hereby, restate, conselidenew, extend, amend, modify, supersede, gidoethe Existing Agreement in its
entirety; (c) the Revolving Notes, if any, execupeoisuant to this agreement amend, renew, exteodifynreplace, substitute for, and
supersede in their entirety (but do not extinguigg Debt arising under the promissory notes éogkisting Agreement, if any, which
existing promissory notes shall be returned to 8wer promptly after the Closing Date, marked "céledeand replaced”; and (d) the entering
into and performance of their respective obligaiander this agreement and the transactions eveddmereby do not constitute a novation.
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EXHIBIT 21
SUBSIDIARIES OF REGISTRANT

COMPANY
PMC Commercial Receivable Limited Partnership
PMC Commercial Corp.
PMC Commercial Trust, Ltd. 1998-1
PMCT Corp. 1998-1
PMCT Sycamore, L.P.
PMCT AH Sycamore, Inc.
PMCT Macomb, L.P.
PMCT AH Macomb, Inc.
PMCT Marysville, L.P.
PMCT AH, Inc..
PMCT Plainfield, L.P.

STATE
OF
INCORPORATION
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware



ARTICLE 5

THIS SCHEDULE CONTAINS SUMMARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION EXTRACTED FROM THE DECEMBER 31, 1999 FORM 10-
K OF PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND IS QUALIFIED IN ITS NTIRETY BY REFERENCE TO SUCH FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS.
MULTIPLIER: 1,000

PERIOD TYPE 12 MOS
FISCAL YEAR END DEC 31 199
PERIOD START JAN 01 199!
PERIOD END DEC 31 199
CASH 15€
SECURITIES 72
RECEIVABLES 115,968
ALLOWANCES (100
INVENTORY 0
CURRENT ASSET¢ 0
PP&E 73,87:
DEPRECIATION (3,189
TOTAL ASSETS 197,2372
CURRENT LIABILITIES 7,5483
BONDS 97,75"
PREFERRED MANDATORY 0
PREFERREL 0
COMMON 94,41+
OTHER SE (2,482
TOTAL LIABILITY AND EQUITY 197,23
SALES 22,00(
TOTAL REVENUES 22,00(
CGS 0
TOTAL COSTS 0
OTHER EXPENSE! 4,71°
LOSS PROVISION 0
INTEREST EXPENSE 7,02¢
INCOME PRETAX 10,26¢
INCOME TAX 0
INCOME CONTINUING 10,26¢
DISCONTINUED 0
EXTRAORDINARY 0
CHANGES 0
NET INCOME 10,26¢
EPS BASIC 1.57
EPS DILUTED 1.57

1 INCLUDES CURRENT AND LONG TERM PORTION OF ALL LOANKECEIVABLE BEFORE RESERVE AND RELATED
INTEREST RECEIVABLES.

> INCLUDES THE FOLLOWING ITEMS NOT INCLUDED ABOVE: iOTHER ASSETS, NET $ 335 (i) DEFERRED BORROWING
COSTS 507 (jiii) RESTRICTED INVESTMENTS 9,616 --—$10,458 =======

INCLUDES THE FOLLOWING ITEMS: (i) DIVIDENDS PAYABLES$ 3,007 (i) OTHER LIABILITIES 2,184 (iii) INTERE$
3 PAYABLE 366 (iv) BORROWER ADVANCES 828 (v) UNEARNEDBOMMITMENT FEES 140 (vi) DUE TO AFFILIATES 1,023----
-$ 7,548 =======
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